

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 15, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Note	. 3
Summary	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	. 4
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	. 6
General	. 6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I: Office and Day Files	. 6
Series II: Annual Reports	106
Series III: Exhibitions and Publications	108
Subseries III.1. Exhibition Files	108
Subseries III.2. Exhibition Publications	124
Subseries III.3. Publications	126
Subseries III.4. RBML Events	130
Subseries III.5. Friends of the Columbia Libraries Events	132
Subseries III.6. Columbia Library Columns	136
Subseries III.7: Jennifer B. Lee in-house exhibition files	142
Subseries III.8. Jennifer B. Lee loan files	153
Series IV: Facilities	172
Series V: Acquisitions and Appraisals	173
Series VI: Security	175
Series VII: Reading Room registers	175
Series VIII: Call Slips	178
Series IX: Statistics	184
Series X: Registration Forms	186
Series XI: Grants, Donors and Fundraising	188
Series XII: Herbert Lehman Suite Files	193
Series XIII: Legacy Description	197

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Columbia University. Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Title: RBML Office Files

ID: 6913610

ID: MS#0263

Date [inclusive]: 1917-2022

Physical 176.26 linear feet 274 document boxes and 62 record cartons

Description:

Physical Description:

54 Volumes 54 reading room ledger books

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: This collection contains the administrative records of the Rare

Book and Manuscript Library, from its days as the Department

of Special Collections to the present.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); RBML Office Files; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Libraries.

Historical Note

The Rare Book & Manuscript Library (RBML) is Columbia's principal repository for primary sources. The range of collections in RBML span more than 4,000 years and comprise rare printed works, cylinder seals, cuneiform tablets, papyri, and Coptic ostraca; medieval and renaissance manuscripts; as well as art, realia and born-digital objects. Some 500,000 printed books and 90,000 linear feet (17 miles) of manuscripts, personal papers, and records form the core of the RBML holdings. One can find manuscripts from as early as the 14th century to the modern archives relating to Herman Wouk, Erica Jong, Serge Prokofiev, and Arthur Mitchell.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Archives as varied as the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, Random House, and Amnesty International-USA, and the archives of Columbia University are available for research.

Directors of the Rare Book & Manuscript Library Hellmut Lehmann-Haupt (1930-1939); Charles Adams (1939-1945); Roland O. Baughman (1946-1967); Charles Mixer, Assistant Director of Libraries for Special Collections (1968-1972)*; Kenneth A. Lohf, Librarian for Rare Books & Manuscripts (1968-1993); Bernard Crystal, Acting Director (1993); Jean W. Ashton (1993-2005); Janet Gerzt, Interim Director (2005-2006); Michael Ryan (2006-2013); Barbara Rockenbach, Interim Director (2013-2014); Sean Quimby (2014-2020); Kevin W. Schlottmann, Interim Director (2020-2021).

* Baughman died suddenly in August 1967 and it was decided that Mixer would take on administrative responsibilities for the department (he was the Assistant Director of Libraries at that time and had his title revised in February 1968 to be "Assistant Director of Libraries for Special Collections") while Lohf took over the responsibilities for rare books issues (he had his titled revised in 1968 to be Librarian for Rare Books & Manuscript to reflect these new responsibilities).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

This collection contains the administrative records of the Rare Book and Manuscript Library, from its days as the Department of Special Collections to the present.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 13 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. Publication of revised EAD finding aid. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Deleted expired restrictions on boxes 79 and 100. kws Series XII (Boxes 294-298, 371-373) added. kws Restrictions expiring in 2021 have been lifted. Finding aid updated by CCR. Expired restrictions removed. kws Restrictions expiring in 2023 have been lifted. Finding aid updated by CCR. Added Boxes 374-377 (JR) Restrictions expiring in 2024 have been lifted. kws 2018-11-18 November 2018 2019-05-20 2020-01-06 2020-01-29 2021-01-11 2022-01-06 2023-01-05 2023-10-27 2024-01-05

Restrictions on Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from the date of creation.

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Accrual of Records

Additions are expected.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Processing Information

Processing History: BRC 6/14/76; rev. BRC 2/14/78; rev. BRC 5/22/78; rev. BRC 7/9/84; rev. BRC 12/888; rev. BRC5/91; rev. BRC 10/91; Papers processed mmb 5/2/1999. Rev. CL 2005. Additions to this collection were processed by Joanna Rios. Finding aid revised and updated by Joanna Rios in November 2018. 8 ms boxes of materials relating to the Herbert Lehman Suite (Series XII) were added to the finding aid in January 2020. The Jennifer B. Lee records were processed and added to the finding aid in October 2023.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Material

For additional publications by the RBML and about the RBML collection materials, please consult the <u>RBML Publications</u>, 1928-2016 (MS#1995). You can also find materials related to the RBML in the <u>Columbia University Libraries Office Files (UA#0214)</u>.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Academic libraries -- New York (State) -- New York
- Columbia University -- History
- Columbia University. Libraries

General

Duplicate record (4079670) found and deleted in October 2019.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series I: Office and Day Files, 1917-2011

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years and all University Trustees' records are restricted for 50 years from the date of their creation.

Scope and Contents

This series consists of the general correspondence, incoming and outgoing; daily files of reference and retrieval activities of the Rare Book and Manuscript Library; and general office files.

Title/Description	Instances	
Office Files		
Records for deposits kept in vault, 1917-1937	box 1	folder 1
Shelf list of books and manuscripts, 1922	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(2 copies)		
Seligman collection correspondence, 1931-1939 1944, 1931-1939, 1944	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
(David Eugene Smith papers)		
Plimpton, Smith and Dale Libraries correspondence, 1931-1939	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
(David Eugene Smith papers)		
Plimpton, Smith and Dale Libraries correspondence, 1940-1949	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
(David Eugene Smith papers)		
Office files, A-D, 1931- 1949	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
(David Eugene Smith papers)		
Additions to De Ricci Census, undated	box 5	folder 1
Binding Information Notices, 1940- 1941	box 5	folder 2
Cataloging Aids, 1942- 1945	box 5	folder 3
Cataloging Statistics, 1933- 1946	box 5	folder 4
McLees Correspondence (Spencer Copy Books), 1938-1940	box 5	folder 5
Dale Library, 1935- 1943	box 5	folder 6

Departmental Statements and Orders, 1939-1941	box 5	folder 7
Departmental Statements and Orders, 1942-1946	box 5	folder 8
Office files, E-End, circa, 1931- 1949	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
(David Eugene Smith papers)		
Exhibits, 1933-1943	box 6	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Contents of folder listed on side)		
Gifts and Purchases, 1938- 1939	box 6	folder 2
List of Isis Articles Analyzed, undated	box 6	folder 3
Receipts, 1937-1939	box 6	folder 4
Plimpton, 1901-1944	box 6	folder 5
Publicity, 1938-1944	box 6	folder 6
Purchase of Napiers Rads, undated	box 6	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Term Paper on Plimpton Lib., 1938	box 6	folder 8
Plimpton, 1915-1933	box 6	folder 9
Reports: Smith and Plimpton, 1940- 1945	box 6	folder 10
Smith, 1932-1949	box 6	folder 11
Office files, A-M, 1937- 1938	box 7	
A1937-1938	box 7	folder 1
B1937-1938	box 7	folder 2
C1937-1938	box 7	folder 3
	1 7	folder 4
D1937-1938	box 7	Torder 1
D1937-1938 E1937-1938	box 7	folder 5
E1937-1938	box 7	folder 5
E1937-1938 F1937-1938	box 7	folder 5 folder 6
E1937-1938 F1937-1938 G1937-1938	box 7 box 7 box 7	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7

	box 7	folder 11
L1937-1938	box 7	folder 12
M1937-1938	box 7	folder 13
Office files, N-Z, 1937- 1938	box 8	
N1937-1938	box 8	folder 1
New York Library Club, 1937- 1938	box 8	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Listed on side: Mr. F.L.D. Goodrich, President; Mr. Angus Fletcher; Mr. Lewis N. Feipel; Miss Charlotte E. Murray)		
O1937-1938	box 8	folder 3
P1937-1938	box 8	folder 4
Payroll and Supply Lists: Rare Book Department, 1937-1938	box 8	folder 5
Q1937-1938	box 8	folder 6
R1937-1938	box 8	folder 7
S1937-1938	box 8	folder 8
T1937-1938	box 8	folder 9
U1937-1938	box 8	folder 10
V1937-1938	box 8	folder 11
W1937-1938	box 8	folder 12
Dr. Williamson, 1937- 1938	box 8	folder 13
Judge Wilson, 1937- 1938	box 8	folder 14
X1937-1938	box 8	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Y1937-1938	box 8	folder 16
Z1937-1938	box 8	folder 17
Book Arts and Industries Classification: Rare Book Department, 1934	box 8	folder 18
Office files, 1938- 1939	box 9	
A1938-1939	box 9	folder 1
Acquisitions, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 2

RBIVIL Office File	es 0913010	
	box 9	folder 3
B1938-1939	box 9	folder 4
C1938-1939	box 9	folder 5
D1938-1939	box 9	folder 6
E1938-1939	box 9	folder 7
Epstean Collection, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 8
Exhibitions, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 9
F1938-1939	box 9	folder 10
G1938-1939	box 9	folder 11
Gifts, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 12
Inter-Library Loan, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 13
H1938-1939	box 9	folder 14
J1938-1939	box 9	folder 15
K1938-1939	box 9	folder 16
L1938-1939	box 9	folder 17
M1938-1939	box 9	folder 18
Maryland, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 19
Monthly Reports, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 20
N1938-1939	box 9	folder 21
N.Y.A. Students, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 22
New York Library Club Bulletin, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 23
O1938-1939	box 9	folder 24
P1938-1939	box 9	folder 25
Pamphlets, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 26
Payrolls, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 27
Q1938-1939	box 9	folder 28
R1938-1939	box 9	folder 29
S1938-1939	box 9	folder 30
Seligman Library, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 31
School of Library Service: S281-History of Books and Printing-Mr. Adams, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 32
Supply Lists-Low Memorial Library, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 33
T1938-1939	box 9	folder 34

U1938-1939	box 9	folder 35
V1938-1939	box 9	folder 36
W1938-1939	box 9	folder 37
Dr. Williamson, 1938- 1939	box 9	folder 38
XYZ, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 39
Office files, 1939- 1940	box 10	
A1939-1940	box 10	folder 1
Acquisitions: Mr. Moriarty, Miss Hepburn, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 2
Administration Notices, 1939- 1940	box 10	folder 3
B1939-1940	box 10	folder 4
Binding, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 5
Bookplates, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 6
C1939-1940	box 10	folder 7
Mr. Clift, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 8
D1939-1940	box 10	folder 9
E1939-1940	box 10	folder 10
Epstean Collection, 1939- 1940	box 10	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Epstean #525)		
Exhibitions, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 12
F1939-1940		101461 12
11/0/ 1/ 10	box 10	folder 13
G1939-1940	box 10	
		folder 13
G1939-1940	box 10	folder 13 folder 14
G1939-1940 H1939-1940	box 10 box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940	box 10 box 10 box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940 J1939-1940	box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940 J1939-1940 K1939-1940	box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17 folder 18
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940 J1939-1940 K1939-1940	box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17 folder 18 folder 19
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940 J1939-1940 K1939-1940 M1939-1940	box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17 folder 18 folder 19 folder 20
G1939-1940 H1939-1940 I1939-1940 J1939-1940 K1939-1940 M1939-1940 N1939-1940	box 10	folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16 folder 17 folder 18 folder 19 folder 20 folder 21

R1939-1940	box 10	folder 25
S1939-1940	box 10	folder 26
Seligman Library, 1939- 1940	box 10	folder 27
Supply Lists, 1939- 1940	box 10	folder 28
T1939-1940	box 10	folder 29
W1939-1940	box 10	folder 30
Dr. Williamson, 1939- 1940	box 10	folder 31
Dr. Williamson-Monthly Reports, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 32
U1939-1940	box 10	folder 33
XYZ, 1939-1940	box 10	folder 34
Office files, 1940- 1941	box 11	
A1940-1941	box 11	folder 1
Administration Notices, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 2
Acquisition Department: Mr. Moriarty, Miss Hepburn, 1940-1941	box 11	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: 293 Spec. col., 525 Epstean, 578 Selig)		
B1940-1941	box 11	folder 4
C1940-1941	box 11	folder 5
D1940-1941	box 11	folder 6
E1940-1941	box 11	folder 7
Epstean Collection, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Epstean #525)		
Exhibitions, 1940-1941	box 11	folder 9
	DOX 11	101401 7
F1940-1941	box 11	folder 10
F1940-1941 G1940-1941		
	box 11	folder 10
G1940-1941	box 11	folder 10 folder 11
G1940-1941 H1940-1941	box 11 box 11 box 11	folder 10 folder 11 folder 12
G1940-1941 H1940-1941 I1940-1941	box 11 box 11 box 11 box 11	folder 10 folder 11 folder 12 folder 13

	box 11	folder 16
Monthly Reports, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 17
N1940-1941	box 11	folder 18
NYA Correspondence, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 19
P1940-1941	box 11	folder 20
Paper, 1940-1941	box 11	folder 21
Payrolls, 1940-1941	box 11	folder 22
R1940-1941	box 11	folder 23
S1940-1941	box 11	folder 24
Seligman Library, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 25
Supply Lists, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 26
T1940-1941	box 11	folder 27
Telephone Calls, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 28
U1940-1941	box 11	folder 29
V1940-1941	box 11	folder 30
W1940-1941	box 11	folder 31
Dr. Williamson General, 1940- 1941	box 11	folder 32
Office files, 1941- 1942	box 12	
A1941-1942	box 12	folder 1
Acquisition Department: Miss Dollie Hepburn, 1941-1942	box 12	folder 2
Administration Notices, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 3
B1941-1942	box 12	folder 4
C1941-1942	box 12	folder 5
D1941-1942	box 12	folder 6
E1941-1942	box 12	folder 7
Epstean Collection, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Epstean no. 525)		
Exhibitions-General, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 9
F1941-1942	box 12	folder 10
G1941-1942	box 12	folder 11

I1941-1942	box 12	folder 13
J1941-1942	box 12	folder 14
K1941-1942	box 12	folder 15
L1941-1942	box 12	folder 16
M1941-1942	box 12	folder 17
Monthly Reports, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 18
N1941-1942	box 12	folder 19
NYA Correspondence, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 20
O1941-1942	box 12	folder 21
P1941-1942	box 12	folder 22
Payrolls, 1941-1942	box 12	folder 23
R1941-1942	box 12	folder 24
S1941-1942	box 12	folder 25
Seligman Library, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 26
Short Title Catalog-1641-1700, 1941-1942	box 12	folder 27
Short Title Catalog 1475- 1640 1941-1942, 1475- 1640, 1941-1942	box 12	folder 28
Supply Lists, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 29
T1941-1942	box 12	folder 30
Telephone Calls, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 31
V1941-1942	box 12	folder 32
W1941-1942	box 12	folder 33
Dr. Williamson-General, 1941- 1942	box 12	folder 34
Y1941-1942	box 12	folder 35
Office files, 1942- 1943	box 13	
A1942-1943	box 13	folder 1
Acquisition Department: Miss Mary E. Rogers, Miss Dollie Hepburn, 1942-1943	box 13	folder 2
Administration Notices, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 3
B1942-1943	box 13	folder 4
Buildings and Grounds, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 5
C1942-1943	box 13	folder 6
D1942-1943	box 13	folder 7

E1942-1943	box 13	folder 8
Epstean Collection, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Epstean no. 525)		
Exhibitions-General, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 10
F1942-1943	box 13	folder 11
Miss Faig, 1942-1943	box 13	folder 12
G1942-1943	box 13	folder 13
H1942-1943	box 13	folder 14
I1942-1943	box 13	folder 15
J1942-1943	box 13	folder 16
K1942-1943	box 13	folder 17
L1942-1943	box 13	folder 18
M1942-1943	box 13	folder 19
Monthly Reports, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 20
N1942-1943	box 13	folder 21
O1942-1943	box 13	folder 22
P1942-1943	box 13	folder 23
Payrolls, 1942-1943	box 13	folder 24
R1942-1943	box 13	folder 25
S1942-1943	box 13	folder 26
Seligman Library, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 27
Supply Lists, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 28
T1942-1943	box 13	folder 29
Telephone Calls, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 30
U1942-1943	box 13	folder 31
V1942-1943	box 13	folder 32
W1942-1943	box 13	folder 33
Dr. Williamson-General, 1942- 1943	box 13	folder 34
Office files, 1943- 1944	box 14	
A1943-1944	box 14	folder 1
Acquisition Department: Miss Mary E. Rogers, 1943-1944	box 14	folder 2

Administration Notices, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 3
B1943-1944	box 14	folder 4
Binding Department, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 5
Book Shelter, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 6
C1943-1944	box 14	folder 7
D1943-1944	box 14	folder 8
E1943-1944	box 14	folder 9
Epstean Collection, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Epstean no. 525)		
Exhibition-General, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 11
F1943-1944	box 14	folder 12
Miss Faig, 1943-1944	box 14	folder 13
G1943-1944	box 14	folder 14
H1943-1944	box 14	folder 15
11943-1944	box 14	folder 16
J1943-1944	box 14	folder 17
K1943-1944	box 14	folder 18
L1943-1944	box 14	folder 19
Library Columns, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 20
M1943-1944	box 14	folder 21
Dr. Stephen A. McCarthy, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 22
Monthly Reports, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 23
N1943-1944	box 14	folder 24
P1943-1944	box 14	folder 25
Payrolls, 1943-1944	box 14	folder 26
Petty Cash, 1943-1944	box 14	folder 27
R1943-1944	box 14	folder 28
S1943-1944	box 14	folder 29
Staff Members in the Service, 1943-1944	box 14	folder 30
Supply Lists, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 31
T1943-1944	box 14	folder 32

Telephone Bills, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 33
U1943-1944	box 14	folder 34
V1943-1944	box 14	folder 35
W1943-1944	box 14	folder 36
Dr. White-General, 1943- 1944	box 14	folder 37
Office files, 1944- 1945	box 15	
A1944-1945	box 15	folder 1
Acquisition Department, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 2
Administration Notices, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 3
ALA Board on Resources, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 4
B1944-1945	box 15	folder 5
Building Department, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 6
Bulletin of Information: Suggested Additions, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: To Mr. Fleming)		
C1944-1945	box 15	folder 8
Columbia University Press, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 9
D1944-1945	box 15	folder 10
E1944-1945	box 15	folder 11
Epstean Collection, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 12
Equipment, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 13
F1944-1945	box 15	folder 14
Mr. Thomas P. Fleming, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: 311 South Hall)		
G1944-1945	box 15	folder 16
H1944-1945	box 15	folder 17
I1944-1945	box 15	folder 18
J1944-1945	box 15	folder 19
K1944-1945	box 15	folder 20
L1944-1945	box 15	folder 21
M1944-1945	box 15	folder 22

Dr. Stephen A. McCarthy, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 23
Monthly Reports, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 24
N1944-1945	box 15	folder 25
Notes for Bibliophiles New York Herald Tribune Book Review, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 26
01944-1945	box 15	folder 27
P1944-1945	box 15	folder 28
Payrolls, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 29
Petty Cash Slips, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 30
Plimpton, Dale, and Smith Libraries, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 31
R1944-1945	box 15	folder 32
S1944-1945	box 15	folder 33
Seligman Library, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 34
Special Collections, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 35
Supplies, 1944-1945	box 15	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Miss Nancy Cedrone)		
T1944-1945	box 15	folder 37
Dr. Maurice F. Tauber, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: 318 South Hall, Assistant Director: Technical Services)		
Telephone Calls, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 39
Typographic Library, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 40
U1944-1945	box 15	folder 41
V1944-1945	box 15	folder 42
W1944-1945	box 15	folder 43
Dr. White-General, 1944- 1945	box 15	folder 44
Y1944-1945	box 15	folder 45
Office files, 1945- 1946	box 16	
A1945-1946	box 16	folder 1

	box 16	folder 3
B1945-1946	box 16	folder 4
Bibliotheca Columbiana, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 5
C1945-1946	box 16	folder 6
Miss Nancy Cedrone, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 7
Conference of Eastern College Libraries, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 8
D1945-1946	box 16	folder 9
E1945-1946	box 16	folder 10
Epstean Collection, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 11
Exhibition-General, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 12
F1945-1946	box 16	folder 13
Mr. Fleming, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 14
G1945-1946	box 16	folder 15
H1945-1946	box 16	folder 16
I1945-1946	box 16	folder 17
J1945-1946	box 16	folder 18
K1945-1946	box 16	folder 19
L1945-1946	box 16	folder 20
Dr. Stephen A. McCarthy, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 21
M1945-1946	box 16	folder 22
Monthly Reports, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 23
N1945-1946	box 16	folder 24
P1945-1946	box 16	folder 25
Payrolls, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 26
Miss Julia Pellicci, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 27
Petty Cash, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 28
R1945-1946	box 16	folder 29
S1945-1946	box 16	folder 30
Seligman Library, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 31
Special Collections, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 32
Supplies, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 33
O1945-1946	box 16	folder 34

T1945-1946	box 16	folder 35
Dr. Tauber, 1945-1946	box 16	folder 36
Telephone Calls, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 37
U1945-1946	box 16	folder 38
W1945-1946	box 16	folder 39
Dr. Carl M. White, 1945- 1946	box 16	folder 40
Y1945-1946	box 16	folder 41
Z1945-1946	box 16	folder 42
Office files, 1946- 1947	box 17	
A1946-1947	box 17	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 2
B1946-1947	box 17	folder 3
Mr. Roland O. Baughman, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 4
C1946-1947	box 17	folder 5
D1946-1947	box 17	folder 6
E1946-1947	box 17	folder 7
Epstean Collection, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 8
Exhibitions-General, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 9
F1946-1947	box 17	folder 10
Mr. Thomas P. Fleming, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 11
G1946-1947	box 17	folder 12
Galleries North (Johnson), South, East and West, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 13
H1946-1947	box 17	folder 14
I1946-1947	box 17	folder 15
J1946-1947	box 17	folder 16
K1946-1947	box 17	folder 17
L1946-1947	box 17	folder 18
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 19
M1946-1947	box 17	folder 20
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 21
Monthly Reports, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 22

Scope and Contents

(Note Reading: A-Books sent to the cataloguing department B-"for which cards have been received C-Cataloguing by Special Collections D-Books sent to Binding Department)

N1946-1947	box 17	folder 23	
O1946-1947	box 17	folder 24	
P1946-1947	box 17	folder 25	
Payrolls, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 26	
Miss Julia Pellicci, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
(Empty)			
Petty Cash, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 28	
Q1946-1947	box 17	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
(Empty)			
R1946-1947	box 17	folder 30	
Room 105, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 31	
Room 402, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 32	
Room 113, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 33	
Room 301, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 34	
Room 406, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 35	
Room 412, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 36	
S1946-1947	box 17	folder 37	
Seligman Library, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 38	
Special Collections, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 39	
Supplies, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
(Request Forms for Supplies: Yellow, Pink, and White Slips)			
Survey of Manuscript Collections, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 41	
T1946-1947	box 17	folder 42	
Dr. Tauber, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 43	

Telephone Calls, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 44
Typographic Library, 1946- 1947	box 17	folder 45
U1946-1947	box 17	folder 46
UNESCO, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
(Contains 2 copies of Vol. 40 of the American Library Association Bulletin and a UNESCO pamphlet)		
V1946-1947	box 17	folder 48
W1946-1947	box 17	folder 49
Dr. White, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 49
X,Y,Z, 1946-1947	box 17	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Office files, 1947- 1948	box 18	
A1947-1948	box 18	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 2
Audio-Visual Facilities Library Committee on, 1947-1948	box 18	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Listed on side: Members 1. Mr. Baughman, Chairman, 2. Miss Bogardus, 3. Miss Winchell, 4. Mr. Berthel, 5. Mr. Van Derpool)		
B1947-1948	box 18	folder 4
Mr. Roland Baughman, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
C1947-1948	box 18	folder 6
D1947-1948	box 18	folder 7
Miss Nancy Cedrone, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
_	box 18	folder 9

E1947-1948	box 18	folder 11
Exhibitions-General, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 12
Exhibition-National Book League (arranged thru Ginn and Company), 1947-1948	box 18	folder 13
F1947-1948	box 18	folder 14
Mr. Thomas P. Fleming, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 15
G1947-1948	box 18	folder 16
I1947-1948	box 18	folder 17
J1947-1948	box 18	folder 18
K1947-1948	box 18	folder 19
L1947-1948	box 18	folder 20
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 21
Library Resources, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 22
M1947-1948	box 18	folder 23
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 24
N1947-1948	box 18	folder 25
N1947-1948	box 18	folder 26
Monthly Reports, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 27
O1947-1948	box 18	folder 28
P1947-1948	box 18	folder 29
Payrolls, 1947-1948	box 18	folder 30
Miss Julia Pelicci, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 31
Petty Cash, 1947-1948	box 18	folder 32
Q1947-1948	box 18	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1947-1948	box 18	folder 34
S1947-1948	box 18	folder 35
Seligman Library, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Special Collections, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 37

Supplies, 1947-1948	box 18	folder 38
T1947-1948	box 18	folder 39
Telephone calls, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 40
U1947-1948	box 18	folder 41
V1947-1948	box 18	folder 42
W1947-1948	box 18	folder 43
Doctor Carl M. White, 1947- 1948	box 18	folder 44
XYZ, 1947-1948	box 18	folder 45
Office files, 1948- 1949	box 19	
A1948-1949	box 19	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 2
B1948-1949	box 19	folder 3
Mr. Roland Baughman, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 4
Buildings and Grounds, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 5
Miss Nancy Cedrone, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 6
C1948-1949	box 19	folder 7
Columbiana, 1948-1949	box 19	folder 8
D1948-1949	box 19	folder 9
E1948-1949	box 19	folder 10
Epstean Collection, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 11
Exhibitions-General, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 12
F1948-1949	box 19	folder 13
Mr. Thomas P. Fleming, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 14
G1948-1949	box 19	folder 15
Grolier Club, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 16
H1948-1949	box 19	folder 17
I1948-1949	box 19	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Incunabula Acquisitions, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 19
J1948-1949	box 19	folder 20
K1948-1949	box 19	folder 21

L1948-1949	box 19	folder 22
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 23
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 24
Dr. Reinhard H. Luthin, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 25
Miss Helen McGirr, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 26
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 27
M1948-1949	box 19	folder 28
Monthly Reports, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 29
N1948-1949	box 19	folder 30
Newspapers, 1948-1949	box 19	folder 31
O1948-1949	box 19	folder 32
P1948-1949	box 19	folder 33
Payrolls, 1948-1949	box 19	folder 34
Petty Cash, 1948-1949	box 19	folder 35
Plimpton Library, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 36
Q1948-1949	box 19	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents (Empty)		
(Empty)	box 19	folder 38
(Empty)	box 19 box 19	folder 38 folder 39
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949		
(Empty) R1948-1949	box 19	folder 39
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949	box 19 box 19	folder 39 folder 40
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949	box 19 box 19 box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949	box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949 Telephone Calls, 1948- 1949	box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949	box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19 box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949 Telephone Calls, 1948- 1949 Typographic Library, 1948- 1949	box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44 folder 45
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949 Telephone Calls, 1948- 1949 Typographic Library, 1948- 1949 U1948-1949	box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44 folder 45 folder 46
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949 Telephone Calls, 1948- 1949 Typographic Library, 1948- 1949 U1948-1949 V1948-1949	box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44 folder 45 folder 46 folder 47
(Empty) R1948-1949 S1948-1949 Special Collections, 1948- 1949 Staff Vacancy Notices, 1948- 1949 Supplies, 1948-1949 T1948-1949 Telephone Calls, 1948- 1949 Typographic Library, 1948- 1949 U1948-1949 W1948-1949 W1948-1949	box 19	folder 39 folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 44 folder 45 folder 46 folder 47 folder 48

Office files, 1949- 1950	box 20	
A1949-1950	box 20	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 2
B1949-1950	box 20	folder 3
Mr. Roland Baughman, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 4
Buildings and Grounds, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 5
C1949-1950	box 20	folder 6
Miss Nancy Cedrone, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Columbiana, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 8
D1949-1950	box 20	folder 9
E1949-1950	box 20	folder 10
Epstean Collection, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 11
Exhibitions-General, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 12
F1949-1950	box 20	folder 13
G1949-1950	box 20	folder 14
Grolier Club, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 15
H1949-1950	box 20	folder 16
I1949-1950	box 20	folder 17
J1949-1950	box 20	folder 18
K1949-1950	box 20	folder 19
Keys, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 20
L1949-1950	box 20	folder 21
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 23
Dr. Reinhard H. Luthin, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 24
351040 1050		
M1949-1950	box 20	folder 25
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 25 folder 26

Monthly Reports, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 28
N1949-1950	box 20	folder 29
O1949-1950	box 20	folder 30
P1949-1950	box 20	folder 31
Payrolls, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 32
Petty Cash, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 33
\$1949-1950	box 20	folder 34
Q1949-1950	box 20	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1949-1950	box 20	folder 36
Seligman Library, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 37
Special Collections, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 38
Special Libraries Directory, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 39
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 40
Supplies, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
T1949-1950	box 20	folder 42
Typographic Library, 1949- 1950	box 20	folder 43
U1949-1950	box 20	folder 44
V1949-1950	box 20	folder 45
W1949-1950	box 20	folder 46
Dr. White, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 47
X,Y,Z, 1949-1950	box 20	folder 48
Office files, 1950- 1951	box 21	
A1950-1951	box 21	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 2
B1950-1951	box 21	folder 3
	box 21	folder 4
Mr. Roland Baughman Personal, 1950-1951		
B1950-1951 Mr. Roland Baughman Personal, 1950-1951 Buildings and Grounds, 1950- 1951 C1950-1951	box 21	folder 4

D1950-1951	box 21	folder 7
E1950-1951	box 21	folder 8
Exhibitions-General, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 9
F1950-1951	box 21	folder 10
G1950-1951	box 21	folder 11
H1950-1951	box 21	folder 12
I1950-1951	box 21	folder 13
J1950-1951	box 21	folder 14
K1950-1951	box 21	folder 15
L1950-1951	box 21	folder 16
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 17
Dr. Reinhard H. Luthin, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 18
M1950-1951	box 21	folder 19
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 21
N1950-1951	box 21	folder 22
O1950-1951	box 21	folder 23
P1950-1951	box 21	folder 24
Payrolls, 1950-1951	box 21	folder 25
Petty Cash, 1950-1951	box 21	folder 26
R1950-1951	box 21	folder 27
S1950-1951	box 21	folder 28
Special Collections, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 29
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 30
Supplies, 1950-1951	box 21	folder 31
T1950-1951	box 21	folder 32
U1950-1951	box 21	folder 33
Union, Community and Social Agency Employees, 1950-1951	box 21	folder 34
V1950-1951	box 21	folder 35
W1950-1951	box 21	folder 36
Dr. Carl M. White, 1950- 1951	box 21	folder 37
V V 7, 10F0 10F1		

	box 21	folder 38
Office files, 1951- 1952	box 22	
A1951-1952	box 22	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 2
B1951-1952	box 22	folder 3
Mr. Roland Baughman Personal, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 4
Bancroft Committee Meetings, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 5
Miss Alice H. Bonnell, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 6
C1951-1952	box 22	folder 7
Development Office, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 8
D1951-1952	box 22	folder 9
E1951-1952	box 22	folder 10
Exhibitions, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 11
Exhibition, Columbia Authors, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 12
F1951-1952	box 22	folder 13
Mr. Thomas P. Fleming, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 14
G1951-1952	box 22	folder 15
Grolier Club, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 16
H1951-1952	box 22	folder 17
I1951-1952	box 22	folder 18
Institute, Iranian and Pakistan, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 19
J1951-1952	box 22	folder 20
K1951-1952	box 22	folder 21
L1951-1952	box 22	folder 22
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 23
M1951-1952	box 22	folder 24
Miss Helen McGirr, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 25
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 26
Monthly Reports, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 27
N1951-1952	box 22	folder 28
O1951-1952	box 22	folder 29
P1951-1952	box 22	folder 30

Payrolls, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 31
Q1951-1952	box 22	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1951-1952	box 22	folder 33
S1951-1952	box 22	folder 34
Special Collections, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 35
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 36
Supplies, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 37
T1951-1952	box 22	folder 38
U1951-1952	box 22	folder 39
V1951-1952	box 22	folder 40
W1951-1952	box 22	folder 41
Dr. Carl M. White, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 42
X,Y,Z, 1951-1952	box 22	folder 43
Zoology Library Deposit, 1951- 1952	box 22	folder 44
Office files, 1952- 1953	box 23	
A1952-1953	box 23	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 2
B1952-1953	box 23	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 4
C1952-1953	box 23	folder 5
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 6
Constituion of the State of West Texas, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 7
D1952-1953	box 23	folder 8
E1952-1953	box 23	folder 9
Director's Advisory Committee, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 10
Exhibitions, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 11
F1952-1953	box 23	folder 12
G1952-1953	box 23	folder 13
H1952-1953	box 23	folder 14

J1952-1953	box 23	folder 16
K1952-1953	box 23	folder 17
L1952-1953	box 23	folder 18
Richard H. Logsdon, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 19
M1952-1953	box 23	folder 20
N1952-1953	box 23	folder 21
O1952-1953	box 23	folder 22
Miss Helen McGirr, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 23
Charles W. Mixer, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 24
Monthly Reports, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 25
P1952-1953	box 23	folder 26
Payrolls, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 27
Petty Cash, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 28
R1952-1953	box 23	folder 29
S1952-1953	box 23	folder 20
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 21
Special Collections, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 22
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 23
Supplies, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 24
University Place Book Shop, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 25
V1952-1953	box 23	folder 26
T1952-1953	box 23	folder 27
U1952-1953	box 23	folder 28
W1952-1953	box 23	folder 29
Dr. Carl M. White, 1952- 1953	box 23	folder 30
X,Y,Z, 1952-1953	box 23	folder 31
Office files, A-L, 1953- 1954	box 24	
A1953-1954	box 24	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 2
B1953-1954	box 24	folder 3
Mr. Roland Baughman-Personal, 1953-1954	box 24	folder 4
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs (Mary A. Benjamin), 1953-1954	box 24	folder 5

C1953-1954	box 24	folder 6
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 7
D1953-1954	box 24	folder 8
James F. Drake, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 9
E1953-1954	box 24	folder 10
Exhibitions-General, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 11
F1953-1954	box 24	folder 12
G1953-1954	box 24	folder 13
Gramercy Book Shop, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 14
Grolier Club, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 15
H1953-1954	box 24	folder 16
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 17
Mr. F. Thomas Heller, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 18
Huntington Library, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 19
G1953-1954	box 24	folder 20
J1953-1954	box 24	folder 21
K1953-1954	box 24	folder 22
Mr. Erle P. Kemp, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 23
H.P. Kraus, 1953-1954	box 24	folder 24
L1953-1954	box 24	folder 25
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 26
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1953- 1954	box 24	folder 27
Office files, M-Z, 1953- 1954	box 25	
M1953-1954	box 25	folder 1
Miss Helen McGirr, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 2
Microfilms: General Correspondence, 1953-1954	box 25	folder 3
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 4
Monthly Reports, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 5
Monthly Statements, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 6
Howard S. Mott Inc., 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 7
N1953-1954	box 25	folder 8
Mr. J. Bennet Nolan, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 9

Paul North Jr., 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 10
O1953-1954	box 25	folder 11
P1953-1954	box 25	folder 12
Payrolls, 1953-1954	box 25	folder 13
Petty Cash, 1953-1954	box 25	folder 14
Prospectuses of Books, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 15
R1953-1954	box 25	folder 16
Readers' Services Memoranda, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 17
Lawrence B. Romaine, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 18
S1953-1954	box 25	folder 19
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 20
Special Collections, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 21
Staff Vacancy Records, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Supplies, 1953-1954	box 25	folder 23
T1953-1954	box 25	folder 24
University Place Book Shop, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 25
V1953-1954	box 25	folder 26
Arthur F. Vesper, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 27
W1953-1954	box 25	folder 28
Richard S. Wormser, 1953- 1954	box 25	folder 29
Z1953-1954	box 25	folder 30
Office files, A-G, 1954- 1955	box 26	
A1954-1955	box 26	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 2
B1954-1955	box 26	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 4
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs (Mary A. Benjamin), 1954-1955	box 26	folder 5
C1954-1955	box 26	folder 6
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 7

D1954-1955	box 26	folder 8
James F. Drake Inc., 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 9
E1954-1955	box 26	folder 10
F1954-1955	box 26	folder 11
Exhibitions-General, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 12
Miss Louise K. Faig, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 13
G1954-1955	box 26	folder 14
Gramercy Book Shop, 1954- 1955	box 26	folder 15
Office files, H-Z, 1954- 1955	box 27	
H1954-1955	box 27	folder 1
Lathrop C. Harper, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 2
F. Thomas Heller, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 3
Huntington Library, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 4
I1954-1955	box 27	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
L1954-1955	box 27	folder 6
J1954-1955	box 27	folder 7
K1954-1955	box 27	folder 8
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 9
Miss Helen McGirr, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 10
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 11
Monthly Reports, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 12
Monthly Statements, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
M1954-1955	box 27	folder 14
Howard S. Mott Inc., 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 15
N1954-1955	box 27	folder 16
Mr. J. Bennet Nolan, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 17
O1954-1955	box 27	folder 18
P1954-1955	box 27	folder 19

Payrolls, 1954-1955	box 27	folder 20
Pierport Morgan Library, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 21
Harold E. Perry, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 22
Petty Cash, 1954-1955	box 27	folder 23
Q1954-1955	box 27	folder 24
R1954-1955	box 27	folder 25
Lawrence Bond Romaine, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 26
S1954-1955	box 27	folder 27
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 28
Special Collections, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 29
Staff Vacancy Records, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 30
Supplies, 1954-1955	box 27	folder 31
T1954-1955	box 27	folder 32
U1954-1955	box 27	folder 33
University Place Book Shop, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 34
V1954-1955	box 27	folder 35
Arthur F. Vesper, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 36
W1954-1955	box 27	folder 37
Richard S. Wormser, 1954- 1955	box 27	folder 38
X,Y,Z, 1954-1955	box 27	folder 39
Office files, A-M, 1955- 1956	box 28	
A1955-1956	box 28	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 2
B1955-1956	box 28	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 4
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs (Mary A. Benjamin), 1955-1956	box 28	folder 5
C1955-1956	box 28	folder 6
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 7
D1955-1956	box 28	folder 8
Alexander Davidson, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 9
James F. Drake, Inc., 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 10

Dealer Relations as Viewed by the Rare Book Librarian: A.L.A. Panel Discussion, July 8, 1955 1955-1956, July 8, 1955, 1955-1956	box 28	folder 11
E1955-1956	box 28	folder 12
Mr. John R.T. Ettlinger, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 13
Exhibitions, 1955-1956	box 28	folder 14
F1955-1956	box 28	folder 15
G1955-1956	box 28	folder 16
Gramercy Book Shop, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 17
Great Books in Great Editions, 1955-1956	box 28	folder 18
Grolier Club, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 19
H1955-1956	box 28	folder 20
F. Thomas Heller, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 21
Huntington Library, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 22
I1955-1956	box 28	folder 23
J1955-1956	box 28	folder 24
K1955-1956	box 28	folder 25
H.P. Kraus, 1955-1956	box 28	folder 26
L1955-1956	box 28	folder 27
Mr. Alfred H. Lane, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 28
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 29
M1955-1956	box 28	folder 30
Miss Helen McGirr, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 31
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 32
Monthly Reports, 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 33
Howard S. Mott Inc., 1955- 1956	box 28	folder 34
Museum of the City of New York: Items loaned for exhibitions, 1955-1956	box 28	folder 35
Office files, N-Z, 1955- 1956	box 29	
N1955-1956	box 29	folder 1
The New York School of Social Work Library, 1955-1956	box 29	folder 2

Scope and Contents

(Note on side: Material loaned for exhibit Friday, November 18 through Friday, December 9, 1955.

November 30, 1955-The loan was extended today until December 16, 1955.)

New York State Library Paperbacks Loaned for Exhibit,
1955-1956

box 29

folder 3

Scope and Contents

(Note on side: September 27, 1955 through December 1955. Jan 4, 1956-The paperbacks were loaned to the Russell Saga Library, Troy, New York, for 6 weeks by the New York State Library. To be returned to the N.Y. State Library about February 18, 1956 and they will return them to us. Returned March 1, 1956.)

March 1, 1956.)		
Mr. J. Bennet Nolan, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 4
O1955-1956	box 29	folder 5
P1955-1956	box 29	folder 6
Photographic Services, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 7
Mr. Harold E. Perry, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 8
R1955-1956	box 29	folder 9
S1955-1956	box 29	folder 10
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 11
Special Collections, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 12
William Salloch, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 13
Supplies, 1955-1956	box 29	folder 14
T1955-1956	box 29	folder 15
U1955-1956	box 29	folder 16
V1955-1956	box 29	folder 17
University Place Book Shop, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 18
Mr. Arthur F. Vesper, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 19
W1955-1956	box 29	folder 20
Richard S. Wormser, 1955- 1956	box 29	folder 21
X,Y,Z, 1955-1956	box 29	folder 22
Office files, A-F, 1956- 1957	box 29	
A1956-1957	box 29	folder 23
Administrative Notices, 1956- 1957	box 29	folder 24
B1956-1957	box 29	folder 25

Roland Baughman, Personal, 1956- 1957	box 29	folder 26
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs (Mary A. Benjamin), 1956-1957	box 29	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Mrs. Harold G. Henderson 157 East 78th Street (Between Lexington and 3rd Avenues)		
C1956-1957	box 29	folder 28
D1956-1957	box 29	folder 29
Director's Advisory Committee, 1956-1957	box 29	folder 30
James F. Drake, Inc., 1956- 1957	box 29	folder 31
E1956-1957	box 29	folder 32
Exhibitions-General, 1956- 1957	box 29	folder 33
Funds-General, 1956- 1957	box 29	folder 34
F1956-1957	box 29	folder 35
Office files, G-Z, 1956- 1957	box 30	
G1956-1957	box 30	folder 1
Gramercy Book Shop, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 2
Grolier Club, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 3
H1956-1957	box 30	folder 4
Huntington Library, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 5
Mr. F. Thomas Heller, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 6
11956-1957	box 30	folder 7
J1956-1957	box 30	folder 8
K1956-1957	box 30	folder 9
Mr. H.P. Kraus, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 10
L1956-1957	box 30	folder 11
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 12
M1956-1957	box 30	folder 13
Monthly Reports, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 14
Howard S. Mott, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 15
N1956-1957	box 30	folder 16
Mr. J. Bennet Nolan, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 17
Mr. Paul North, Jr., 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 18

O1956-1957	box 30	folder 19
P1956-1957	box 30	folder 20
Photographic Services, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 21
Q1956-1957	box 30	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Mr. Philip Post, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 23
Petty Cash, 1956-1957	box 30	folder 24
R1956-1957	box 30	folder 25
Cedric L. Robinson, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 26
S1956-1957	box 30	folder 27
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 28
S.R. Shapiro, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 29
Special Collections, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 30
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 31
Supplies, 1956-1957	box 30	folder 32
Г1956-1957	box 30	folder 33
Technical Services Memoranda, 1956-1957	box 30	folder 34
U1956-1957	box 30	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
University Place Book Shop, 1956- 1957	box 30	folder 36
V1956-1957	box 30	folder 37
W1956-1957	box 30	folder 38
X,Y,Z, 1956-1957	box 30	folder 39
Office files, A-L, 1957- 1958	box 31	
A1957-1958	box 31	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 2
B1957-1958	box 31	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1957- 1958	1 01	folder 4
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 31	loider 4
Roland Baughman-U.S.C., 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 5

C1957-1958	box 31	folder 7
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 8
Corner Book Shop, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 9
D1957-1958	box 31	folder 10
James F. Drake, Inc., 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 11
E1957-1958	box 31	folder 12
F1957-1958	box 31	folder 13
Exhibitions-General, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 14
Funds-General, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 15
Gramercy Book Shop, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Note on side: Robert L. Wilbur)		
Grolier Club, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 17
G1957-1958	box 31	folder 18
H1957-1958	box 31	folder 19
W.S. Heinman, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 20
F. Thomas Heller, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 21
Huntington Library, 1957- 1958	box 31	folder 22
I1957-1958	box 31	folder 23
J1957-1958	box 31	folder 24
K1957-1958	box 31	folder 25
H.P. Kraus, 1957-1958	box 31	folder 26
L1957-1958	box 31	folder 27
Office files, M-Z, 1957- 1958	box 32	
M1957-1958	box 32	folder 1
Miss Helen McGirr, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 2
Morgan Library, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 3
Monthly Reports, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 4
Howard S. Mott, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 5
N1957-1958	1 00	f-14C
111907-1900	box 32	folder 6
Mr. J. Bennet Nolan, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 7

P1957-1958	box 32	folder 9
Harold E. Perry, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 10
Petty Cash, 1957-1958	box 32	folder 11
Photographic Services, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 12
Prospectuses, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 13
Q1957-1958	box 32	folder 14
R1957-1958	box 32	folder 15
S1957-1958	box 32	folder 16
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 17
S.R. Shapiro, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 18
Special Collections, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 19
Special Collections, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 20
Staff Vacancy Notices, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 21
Supplies, 1957-1958	box 32	folder 22
T1957-1958	box 32	folder 23
University Place Book Shop, 1957- 1958	box 32	folder 24
V1957-1958	box 32	folder 25
W1957-1958	box 32	folder 26
X,Y,Z, 1957-1958	box 32	folder 27
Office files, A-R, 1958- 1959	box 33	
A1958-1959	box 33	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 2
B1958-1959	box 33	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 4
Mary A. Benjamin, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 5
C1958-1959	box 33	folder 6
Miss Jean Calvin, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 7
Corner Book Shop, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 8
		folder 9
D1958-1959	box 33	loider 9
D1958-1959 James F. Drake Incorporated, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 10

F1958-1959	box 33	folder 13
Funds-General, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 14
G1958-1959	box 33	folder 15
Gramercy Bookshop, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 16
Grolier Club, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 17
Lucien Goldschmidt, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 18
H1958-1959	box 33	folder 19
F. Thomas Heller, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 20
The Hill School, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 21
Huntington Library, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 22
I1958-1959	box 33	folder 23
J1958-1959	box 33	folder 24
K1958-1959	box 33	folder 25
H.P. Kraus, 1958-1959	box 33	folder 26
L1958-1959	box 33	folder 27
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 28
M1958-1959	box 33	folder 29
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 30
Monthly Reports, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 31
Morgan Library, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
N1958-1959	box 33	folder 33
Paul North, Jr., 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 34
O1958-1959	box 33	folder 35
Paul North, Jr., 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 36
P1958-1959	box 33	folder 37
Prospectuses, 1958- 1959	box 33	folder 38
Petty Cash, 1958-1959	box 33	folder 39
Q1958-1959	box 33	folder 40
R1958-1959	box 33	folder 41
Office files, S-Z, 1958- 1959	box 34	

folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7
folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
folder 5 folder 6
folder 6
folder 7
folder 8
folder 9
folder 10
folder 11
folder 12
folder 13
folder 14
folder 15
folder 16
folder 17
folder 18
folder 19
folder 20
folder 21
folder 22
folder 23
folder 24
folder 24 folder 25
folder 25
folder 25 folder 26
folder 25 folder 26 folder 27

	box 34	folder 31
J1959-1960	box 34	folder 32
Office files, K-Z, 1959- 1960	box 35	
K1959-1960	box 35	folder 1
H.P. Kraus, 1959-1960	box 35	folder 2
L1959-1960	box 35	folder 3
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 4
M1959-1960	box 35	folder 5
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 6
Monthly Reports, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 7
Morgan Library, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 8
N1959-1960	box 35	folder 9
O1959-1960	box 35	folder 10
P1959-1960	box 35	folder 11
Prospectuses, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 12
Q1959-1960	box 35	folder 13
R1959-1960	box 35	folder 14
Lawrence B. Romaine, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 15
\$1959-1960	box 35	folder 16
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 17
Special Collections, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 18
Supplies, 1959-1960	box 35	folder 19
T1959-1960	box 35	folder 20
Telephone Calls, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 21
U1959-1960	box 35	folder 22
University Place Book Shop, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 23
V1959-1960	box 35	folder 24
W1959-1960	box 35	folder 25
Mrs. Jason Waterfield, 1959- 1960	box 35	folder 26
X,Y,Z, 1959-1960	box 35	folder 27
Office files, A-K, 1960- 1961	box 36	
A1960-1961	box 36	folder 1

Administrative Notices, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 2
B1960-1961	box 36	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 4
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs, 1960-1961	box 36	folder 5
C1960-1961	box 36	folder 6
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 7
Columbia Library World, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 8
Corner Book Shop, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 9
D1960-1961	box 36	folder 10
Mr. Fritz Deubner, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 11
James F. Drake Incorporated, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 12
E1960-1961	box 36	folder 13
F1960-1961	box 36	folder 14
G1960-1961	box 36	folder 15
Gramercy Bookshop, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 16
H1960-1961	box 36	folder 17
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Halsband, 1960-1961	box 36	folder 18
F. Thomas Heller, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 19
W.S. Heinman, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 20
Huntington Library, 1960- 1961	box 36	folder 21
I1960-1961	box 36	folder 22
J1960-1961	box 36	folder 23
K1960-1961	box 36	folder 24
H.P. Kraus, 1960-1961	box 36	folder 25
Office files, L-Z, 1960- 1961	box 37	
L1960-1961	box 37	folder 1
The Library of Congress, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 2
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 3
M1960-1961	box 37	folder 4
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 5
Monthly Reports, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 6
Museum of the City of New York, 1960-1961	box 37	folder 7

Museum of Modern Art, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 8
N1960-1961	box 37	folder 9
O1960-1961	box 37	folder 10
P1960-1961	box 37	folder 11
Prospectuses, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 12
Q1960-1961	box 37	folder 13
P1960-1961	box 37	folder 14
S1960-1961	box 37	folder 15
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 16
Special Collections, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 17
Supplies, 1960-1961	box 37	folder 18
T1960-1961	box 37	folder 19
U1960-1961	box 37	folder 20
University Place Book Shop, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 21
V1960-1961	box 37	folder 22
W1960-1961	box 37	folder 23
Claude Wickard Memoir, 1960- 1961	box 37	folder 24
X,Y,Z, 1960-1961	box 37	folder 25
Office files, A-K, 1961- 1962	box 38	
A1961-1962	box 38	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 2
B1961-1962	box 38	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 4
Walter R. Benjamin Autographs, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 5
C1961-1962	box 38	folder 6
Miss Jean Calvin, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 7
D1961-1962	box 38	folder 8
James F. Drake Incorporated, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 9
E1961-1962	box 38	folder 10
F1961-1962	box 38	folder 11
Fire and Insurance Protection of Library Resources, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 12
C1061 1062		

	box 38	folder 13
Gramercy Bookshop, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 14
Grolier Club, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 15
H1961-1962	box 38	folder 16
F. Thomas Heller, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 17
Huntington Library, 1961- 1962	box 38	folder 18
I1961-1962	box 38	folder 19
J1961-1962	box 38	folder 20
Mr. Paul Johnston: Bruce Rogers Collection, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 21
K1961-1962	box 38	folder 22
H.P. Kraus, 1961-1962	box 38	folder 23
Office files, L-Z, 1961- 1962	box 39	
L1961-1962	box 39	folder 1
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 2
Miss Helen McGirr, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 3
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 4
Monthly Reports, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 5
M1961-1962	box 39	folder 6
N1961-1962	box 39	folder 7
O1961-1962	box 39	folder 8
P1961-1962	box 39	folder 9
Prospectuses, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 10
Q1961-1962	box 39	folder 11
R1961-1962	box 39	folder 12
S1961-1962	box 39	folder 13
Mrs. Nancy Ryan, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 14
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 15
Special Collections, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 16
Supplies, 1961-1962	box 39	folder 17
T1961-1962	box 39	folder 18
Dr. Maurice F. Tauber, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 19
U1961-1962	box 39	folder 20

V1961-1962	box 39	folder 21
University Place Book Shop, 1961- 1962	box 39	folder 22
W1961-1962	box 39	folder 23
X,Y,Z, 1961-1962	box 39	folder 24
Office files, A-L, 1962- 1963	box 40	
A1962-1963	box 40	folder 1
Administrative Notices, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 2
B1962-1963	box 40	folder 3
Roland Baughman, Personal, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 4
Mary A. Benjamin, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 5
C1962-1963	box 40	folder 6
Mrs. Vera Carter, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 7
D1962-1963	box 40	folder 8
E1962-1963	box 40	folder 9
Exhibitions-Current, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 10
James F. Drake Incorporated, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 11
F1962-1963	box 40	folder 12
G1962-1963	box 40	folder 13
Gramercy Bookshop, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 14
Grolier Club, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 15
H1962-1963	box 40	folder 16
Mr. Warren J. Haas, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 17
F. Thomas Heller, 1962- 1963	box 40	folder 18
I1962-1963	box 40	folder 19
J1962-1963	box 40	folder 20
K1962-1963	box 40	folder 21
H.P. Kraus, 1962-1963	box 40	folder 22
L1962-1963	box 40	folder 23
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1962-1963	box 40	folder 24
Office files, M-Z, 1962- 1963	box 41	
M1962-1963	box 41	folder 1
Miss Helen McGirr, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 2

D1963-1964	box 42	folder 10
(Mrs. Roberts, Prof. Wilbur's Secretary)		
Chinese Oral History Project, 1963-1964 Scope and Contents	box 42	folder 9
Mr. Norman Chanzis, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 8
C1963-1964	box 42	folder 7
Mary A. Benjamin, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 6
Roland Baughman-Personal, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 5
Baruch-closed (went to Princeton), 1963-1964	box 42	folder 4
B1963-1964	box 42	folder 3
Announcements, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 2
A1963-1964	box 42	folder 1
Office files, A-L, 1963- 1964	box 42	0.11
W1962-1963	box 41	folder 21
X,Y,Z, 1962-1963	box 41	folder 20
V1962-1963	box 41	folder 19
University Place Book Shop, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 18
U1962-1963	box 41	folder 17
T1962-1963	box 41	folder 16
Supplies, 1962-1963	box 41	folder 15
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 14
Special Collections, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 13
S1962-1963	box 41	folder 12
R1962-1963	box 41	folder 11
Q1962-1963	box 41	folder 10
Prospectuses, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 9
P1962-1963	box 41	folder 8
01962-1963	box 41	folder 7
N1962-1963	box 41	folder 6
Morgan Library, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 5
Monthly Reports, 1962- 1963	box 41	folder 4

James F. Drake Inc., 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 11
E1963-1964	box 42	folder 12
F1963-1964	box 42	folder 13
Exhibitions-Current, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 14
G1963-1964	box 42	folder 15
Gramercy Bookshop, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 16
Grolier Club, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 17
H1963-1964	box 42	folder 18
Mr. Warren J. Haas, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 19
F. Thomas Heller, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 20
I1963-1964	box 42	folder 21
J1963-1964	box 42	folder 22
K1963-1964	box 42	folder 23
H. P. Kraus, 1963-1964	box 42	folder 24
L1963-1964	box 42	folder 25
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1963- 1964	box 42	folder 26
Office files, M-Z, 1963- 1964	box 43	
M1963-1964	box 43	folder 1
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 2
Monthly Reports, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 3
Monthly Statements-Binding, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Morgan Library, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 5
N1963-1964	box 43	folder 6
O1963-1964	box 43	folder 7
P1963-1964	box 43	folder 8
Personnel Memoranda, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(1948-1961)		
Prospectuses, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 10
Q1963-1964	box 43	folder 11

Scope and Contents

(Empty)

R1963-1964	box 43	folder 12
S1963-1964	box 43	folder 13
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 14
Special Collections, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 15
Supervision of Librarians Meetings and General Correspondence, 1963-1964	box 43	folder 16
Supplies, 1963-1964	box 43	folder 17
T1963-1964	box 43	folder 18
U1963-1964	box 43	folder 19
University Place Book Shop, 1963- 1964	box 43	folder 20
V1963-1964	box 43	folder 21
W1963-1964	box 43	folder 22
X, Y, Z, 1963-1964	box 43	folder 23
Office files, A-K, 1964- 1965	box 44	
A1964-1965	box 44	folder 1
Announcements, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 2
B1964-1965	box 44	folder 3
Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 4
C1964-1965	box 44	folder 5
Miss Jean B. Calvin, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 6
Mr. Norman Chanzis Office of the Treasurer, 1964-1965	box 44	folder 7
D1964-1965	box 44	folder 8
James F. Drake Incorporated, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 9
E1964-1965	box 44	folder 10
Exhibitions, 1964-1965	box 44	folder 11
F1964-1965	box 44	folder 12
G1964-1965	box 44	folder 13
Mr. M. Leo Gitelson, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 14
Gramercy Book Shop, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 15
Grolier Club, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 16

H1964-1965	box 44	folder 17
Mr. Warren J. Haas, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 18
F. Thomas Heller, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 19
Huntington Library, 1964- 1965	box 44	folder 20
I1964-1965	box 44	folder 21
J1964-1965	box 44	folder 22
K1964-1965	box 44	folder 23
H. P. Kraus, 1964-1965	box 44	folder 24
Office files, L-Z, 1964- 1965	box 45	
L1964-1965	box 45	folder 1
M1964-1965	box 45	folder 2
Monthly Reports, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 3
Monthly Statements, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 4
N1964-1965	box 45	folder 5
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 6
Miss Helen McGirr, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 7
O1964-1965	box 45	folder 8
P1964-1965	box 45	folder 9
Prospectuses, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 10
R1964-1965	box 45	folder 11
S1964-1965	box 45	folder 12
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 13
Southern Books Competition, 1964 Lawrence S. Thompson, Project Director, 1964-1965, 1964, 1964-1965	box 45	folder 14
Special Collections, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 15
Supplies, 1964-1965	box 45	folder 16
T1964-1965	box 45	folder 17
U1964-1965	box 45	folder 18
University Place Book Shop, 1964- 1965	box 45	folder 19
V1964-1965	box 45	folder 20
W1964-1965	box 45	folder 21
X, Y, Z, 1964-1965	box 45	folder 22
Off: f:1 A I 10(F 10(f		

A1965-1966 Announcements, 1965- 1966 B1965-1966 C1965-1966 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1965- 1966 D1965-1966 Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966 Exhibitions, 1965-1966	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 45 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
B1965-1966 C1965-1966 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1965- 1966 D1965-1966 Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 45 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
C1965-1966 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1965- 1966 D1965-1966 Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966	box 46 box 46 box 45 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1965- 1966 D1965-1966 Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966	box 46 box 45 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
D1965-1966 Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966	box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
Director's Office Memoranda, 1965- 1966 E1965-1966	box 45 box 46 box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
E1965-1966	box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
	box 46 box 46 box 46	folder 9 folder 10
Exhibitions, 1965-1966	box 46	folder 10
	box 46	
F1965-1966		folder 11
G1965-1966		
Gramercy Book Shop, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 13
H1965-1966	box 46	folder 14
Mr. Warren J. Haas, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 15
F. Thomas Heller, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 16
Huntington Library, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 17
I1965-1966	box 46	folder 18
J1965-1966	box 46	folder 19
K1965-1966	box 46	folder 20
H. P. Kraus, 1965-1966	box 46	folder 21
L1965-1966	box 46	folder 22
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1965- 1966	box 46	folder 23
Office files, M-Z, 1965- 1966	box 47	
M1965-1966	box 47	folder 1
Miss Helen McGirr, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 2
Mr. Robert F. Metzdorf, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 3
Mr. Charles W. Mixer, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 4
Monthly Statements, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 5
Monthly REports, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 6
N1965-1966	box 47	folder 7

The National Program Committee "Columbia in North Texas", 1965-1966 D1965-1966 D2965-1966 D2966-1967 D2966-196			
Texas", 1965-1966 D1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 10 Prospectuses, 1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 12 Q1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 13 Scope and Contents (Empty) R1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965- 1966 Dox 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 Dox 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 Dox 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 Dox 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 Dox 48 Al 1966-1967 Dox 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 Dox 48 folder 9	Paul H. North, Jr., 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 8
P1965-1966 box 47 folder 12 Prospectuses, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 13 Scope and Contents (Empty) R1965-1966 box 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 box 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	The National Program Committee "Columbia in North Texas", 1965-1966	box 47	folder 9
Prospectuses, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 12 Q1965-1966 box 47 folder 13 Scope and Contents (Empty) R1965-1966 box 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 box 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9 D19cetor's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	01965-1966	box 47	folder 10
No. 47 Folder 13	P1965-1966	box 47	folder 11
Scope and Contents Empty) R1965-1966 box 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 box 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 21 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 W1, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 W1, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966-1967 box 48 folder 24 Announcements, 1966-1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966-1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966-1967 box 48 folder 5	Prospectuses, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 12
R1965-1966 box 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 box 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9	Q1965-1966	box 47	folder 13
R1965-1966 box 47 folder 14 S1965-1966 box 47 folder 15 Special Collections, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9	Scope and Contents		
Si Si Si Si Si Si Si Si	(Empty)		
Special Collections, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 16 Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9	R1965-1966	box 47	folder 14
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 17 Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9	S1965-1966	box 47	folder 15
Supplies, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 18 T1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 10	Special Collections, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 16
TT1965-1966 box 47 folder 19 U1965-1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	Seven Gables Bookshop, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 17
University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 20 University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	Supplies, 1965-1966	box 47	folder 18
University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966 box 47 folder 21 V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 Al 1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	T1965-1966	box 47	folder 19
V1965-1966 box 47 folder 22 W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 5 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	U1965-1966	box 47	folder 20
W1965-1966 box 47 folder 23 X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 9	University Place Book Shop, 1965- 1966	box 47	folder 21
X, Y, Z, 1965-1966 box 47 folder 24 Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 box 48 A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	V1965-1966	box 47	folder 22
Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967 Al 966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	W1965-1966	box 47	folder 23
A1966-1967 box 48 folder 1 Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	X, Y, Z, 1965-1966	box 47	folder 24
Announcements, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 2 Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Office files, A-K, 1966- 1967	box 48	
Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 3 Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	A1966-1967	box 48	folder 1
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 4 B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Announcements, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 2
B1966-1967 box 48 folder 5 Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Mr. Donald Anthony, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 3
Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 6 Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 4
Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 7 C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	B1966-1967	box 48	folder 5
C1966-1967 box 48 folder 8 D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 6
D1966-1967 box 48 folder 9 Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	Mary A. Benjamin, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 7
Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967 box 48 folder 10	C1966-1967	box 48	folder 8
	D1966-1967	box 48	folder 9
E1966-1967 box 48 folder 11	Director's Office Memoranda, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 10
	E1966-1967	box 48	folder 11

Empire State, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 12
Exhibitions, 1966-1967	box 48	folder 13
F1966-1967	box 48	folder 14
G1966-1967	box 48	folder 15
Gramercy Book Shop, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 16
Grolier Club, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 17
H1966-1967	box 48	folder 18
F. Thomas Heller, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 19
Huntington Library, 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 20
I1966-1967	box 48	folder 21
J1966-1967	box 48	folder 22
K1966-1967	box 48	folder 23
Kingston Galleries, Inc., 1966- 1967	box 48	folder 24
H. P. Kraus, 1966-1967	box 48	folder 25
Office files, L-Z, 1966- 1967	box 49	
L1966-1967	box 49	folder 1
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 2
M1966-1967	box 49	folder 3
Miss Helen McGirr, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 4
Robert F. Metzdorf, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 5
Monthly Reports, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 6
Monthly Statements, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 7
N1966-1967	box 49	folder 8
Paul H. North, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 9
01966-1967	box 49	folder 10
P1966-1967	box 49	folder 11
Prospectuses, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 12
Q1966-1967	box 49	folder 13
R1966-1967	box 49	folder 14
Reference Letters and General Correspondence, 1966-1967	box 49	folder 15

	c 111c3 0713010	
	box 49	folder 17
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 18
Special Collections, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 19
Supplies, 1966-1967	box 49	folder 20
U1966-1967	box 49	folder 21
University Place Book Shop, 1966- 1967	box 49	folder 22
V1966-1967	box 49	folder 23
W1966-1967	box 49	folder 24
X, Y, Z, 1966-1967	box 49	folder 25
Office files, A-L, 1967- 1968	box 50	
A1967-1968	box 50	folder 1
Announcements, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 2
Mr. Donald Anthony, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 3
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 4
Mr. Baughman-Personal, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 5
B1967-1968	box 50	folder 6
Mary A. Benjamin, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 7
C1967-1968	box 50	folder 8
Chiswick Book Shop, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 9
D1967-1968	box 50	folder 10
E1967-1968	box 50	folder 11
Exhibitions, 1967-1968	box 50	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Director's Office Memoranda, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 13
F1967-1968	box 50	folder 14
G1967-1968	box 50	folder 15
Goudy Society, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Gramercy Book Shop, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 17
Grolier Club, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 18

H1967-1968	box 50	folder 19
F. Thomas Heller, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 20
Huntington Library, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
I1967-1968	box 50	folder 22
J1967-1968	box 50	folder 23
K1967-1968	box 50	folder 24
Kingston Galleries, Inc., 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 25
H. P. Kraus, 1967-1968	box 50	folder 26
L1967-1968	box 50	folder 27
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1967- 1968	box 50	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Office files, M-S, 1967- 1968	box 51	
Robert F. Metzdorf, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 1
M1967-1968	box 51	folder 2
Memorial Gifts and Bookplates and Money Gifts, 1967-1968	box 51	folder 3
Monthly Reports, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 4
N1967-1968	box 51	folder 5
O1967-1968	box 51	folder 6
P1967-1968	box 51	folder 7
Prospectuses, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 8
Q1967-1968	box 51	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1967-1968	box 51	folder 10
Reference Letters and General Correspondence, 1967-1968	box 51	folder 11
Russian Archives 1., 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 12

Scope and Contents

(1951-1968)

Russian Archives 2. Statements, 1967-1968	box 51	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(1957-1962)		
S1967-1968	box 51	folder 14
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 15
Special Collections, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 16
Special Collections-Gifts, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 17
Special Collections, Staff, 1967- 1968	box 51	folder 18
Supplies, 1967-1968	box 51	folder 19
Office files, T-Z, 1967- 1968	box 52	
T1967-1968	box 52	folder 1
U1967-1968	box 52	folder 2
University Place Book Shop, 1967- 1968	box 52	folder 3
V1967-1968	box 52	folder 4
W1967-1968	box 52	folder 5
X, Y, Z, 1967-1968	box 52	folder 6
Office files, A-K, 1968- 1969	box 52	
A1968-1969	box 52	folder 7
Announcements, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 8
Appointments (old, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 10
B1968-1969	box 52	folder 11
C1968-1969	box 52	folder 12
Chiswick Book Shop, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 13
D1968-1969	box 52	folder 14
Director's Office Memoranda, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 15
E1968-1969	box 52	folder 16
Exhibitions, 1968-1969		

RDIVIL OII.	ice Files 0913010	
	box 52	folder 17
F1968-1969	box 52	folder 18
Friends Book Account, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Fund 533)		
G1968-1969	box 52	folder 20
Gramercy Book Store, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 21
E. P. Goldschmidt, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 22
Grolier Club, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 23
H1968-1969	box 52	folder 24
Halsband Fund, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(Fund 531)		
F. Thomas Heller, 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 25
I1968-1969	box 52	folder 26
J1968-1969	box 52	folder 27
K1968-1969	box 52	folder 28
Kingston Galleries, Inc., 1968- 1969	box 52	folder 29
H. P. Kraus, 1968-1969	box 52	folder 30
Office files, L-Z, 1968- 1969	box 53	
L1968-1969	box 53	folder 1
Dr. Richard H. Logsdon, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 2
Robert F. Metzdorf, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 3
University Place Book Shop, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 4
M1968-1969	box 53	folder 5
Monthly Reports, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 6
N1968-1969	box 53	folder 7
O1968-1969	box 53	folder 8
P1968-1969	box 53	folder 9
Petty Cash Vouchers, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 10

Scope and Contents

(Empty)

Prospectuses, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 11
Prospectuses, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Q1968-1969	box 53	folder 13
R1968-1969	box 53	folder 14
Paul C. Richards, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 15
S1968-1969	box 53	folder 16
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 17
Special Collections, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 18
Special Collections Staff, 1968- 1969	box 53	folder 19
Supplies, 1968-1969	box 53	folder 20
T1968-1969	box 53	folder 21
U1968-1969	box 53	folder 22
V1968-1969	box 53	folder 23
W1968-1969	box 53	folder 24
X, Y, Z, 1968-1969	box 53	folder 25
Office files, A-K, 1969- 1970	box 54	
Announcements, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 1
A1969-1970	box 54	folder 2
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 3
B1969-1970	box 54	folder 4
C1969-1970	box 54	folder 5
Chiswick Book Store, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 6
D1969-1970	box 54	folder 7
Director's Office Memoranda, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 8
E1969-1970	box 54	folder 9
Exhibitions, 1969-1970	box 54	folder 10
F1969-1970	box 54	folder 11
G1969-1970	box 54	folder 12

Gramercy Book Store, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 13
Grolier Club, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 14
H1969-1970	box 54	folder 15
F. Thomas Heller, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 16
11969-1970	box 54	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
J1969-1970	box 54	folder 18
K1969-1970	box 54	folder 19
Kingston Galleries, 1969- 1970	box 54	folder 20
Office files, L-Z, 1969- 1970	box 55	
L1969-1970	box 55	folder 1
M1969-1970	box 55	folder 2
Robert F. Metzdorf, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 3
N1969-1970	box 55	folder 4
Monthly Reports, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 5
01969-1970	box 55	folder 6
P1969-1970	box 55	folder 7
Petty Cash Vouchers, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Q1969-1970	box 55	folder 9
R1969-1970	box 55	folder 10
Paul C. Richards, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 11
S1969-1970	box 55	folder 12
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 13
Special Collections, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 14
Special Collections Staff, 1969- 1970	box 55	folder 15
Supplies, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 16
T1969-1970	box 55	folder 17
U1969-1970	1	f.11 10
	box 55	folder 18

V1969-1970	box 55	folder 20
W1969-1970	box 55	folder 21
X, Y, Z, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 22
Office files, A-C, 1970- 1971	box 55	
A1970-1971	box 55	folder 23
Appointments (new), 1970- 1971	box 55	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
(1939-1962)		
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1970- 1971	box 55	folder 25
31970-1971	box 55	folder 26
C1970-1971	box 55	folder 27
Chiswick Book Store: Herman Cohen, 1970-1971	box 55	folder 28
Office files, D-Z, 1970- 1971	box 56	
D1970-1971	box 56	folder 1
E1970-1971	box 56	folder 2
F1970-1971	box 56	folder 3
G1970-1971	box 56	folder 4
Gotham Book Mart, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 5
Gramercy Book Store (Bob Wilbur), 1970-1971	box 56	folder 6
Grolier Club, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 7
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 8
H1970-1971	box 56	folder 9
F. Thomas Heller, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 10
1970-1971	box 56	folder 11
J1970-1971	box 56	folder 12
"In Honor of" Books and Gifts, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 13
K1970-1971	box 56	folder 14
L1970-1971	box 56	folder 15
M1970-1971	box 56	folder 16
Robert F. Metzdorf, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 17
Monthly Reports, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 18
N1970-1971	box 56	folder 19

01970-1971	box 56	folder 20
P1970-1971	box 56	folder 21
Q1970-1971	box 56	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1970-1971	box 56	folder 23
Paul C. Richards, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 24
Bertram Rota Ltd: Winifred Myers & George Lawson, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 25
Russian Archive, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 26
S1970-1971	box 56	folder 27
Seven Gables Bookshop: John S. Van E. Kohn, Michael Papantonio, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 28
Special Collections, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Special Collections Staff, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 30
Supplies, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 31
T1970-1971	box 56	folder 32
U1970-1971	box 56	folder 33
University Place Book Shop, 1970- 1971	box 56	folder 34
V1970-1971	box 56	folder 35
W1970-1971	box 56	folder 36
X, Y, Z, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 37
Office files, A-Z, 1971- 1972	box 57	
A1971-1972	box 57	folder 1
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
B1971-1972	box 57	folder 3
C1971-1972	box 57	folder 4
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1971-1972	box 57	folder 5

D1971-1972	box 57	folder 6
E1971-1972	box 57	folder 7
F1971-1972	box 57	folder 8
G1971-1972	box 57	folder 9
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1971-1972	box 57	folder 10
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1971-1972	box 57	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 12
H1971-1972	box 57	folder 13
F. Thomas Heller, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 14
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc. (Ranschburg & Parsonage), 1971-1972	box 57	folder 15
House of Books, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 16
I1971-1972	box 57	folder 17
J1971-1972	box 57	folder 18
K1971-1972	box 57	folder 19
L1971-1972	box 57	folder 20
M1971-1972	box 57	folder 21
Monthly Reports, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 22
Robert Metzdorf, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 23
N1971-1972	box 57	folder 24
O1971-1972	box 57	folder 25
P1971-1972	box 57	folder 26
Q, R, 1971-1972	box 57	folder 27
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc., 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 28
Paul C. Richards, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 29
Bertram Rota Ltd: Winifred Myers & George Lawson, 1971-1972	box 57	folder 30
Russian Archives, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
S1971-1972	box 57	folder 32
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 33
Supplies, 1971-1972	box 57	folder 34

Special Collections Staff, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 35
T1971-1972	box 57	folder 36
U1971-1972	box 57	folder 37
University Place Book Shop, 1971- 1972	box 57	folder 38
V1971-1972	box 57	folder 39
W1971-1972	box 57	folder 40
X, Y, Z, 1971-1972	box 57	folder 41
Office files, A-Z, 1972- 1973	box 58	
A1972-1973	box 58	folder 1
B1972-1973	box 58	folder 2
C1972-1973	box 58	folder 3
Chiswick Book Shop, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 4
D1972-1973	box 58	folder 5
E1972-1973	box 58	folder 6
F1972-1973	box 58	folder 7
G1972-1973	box 58	folder 8
Gotham Book Mart, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 9
Gramercy & Grolier Club, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 10
H1972-1973	box 58	folder 11
L.C. Harper & F. Thomas Heller, 1972-1973	box 58	folder 12
House of Books & I, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 13
J1972-1973	box 58	folder 14
K1972-1973	box 58	folder 15
L1972-1973	box 58	folder 16
M1972-1973	box 58	folder 17
Monthly Reports-Columbiana, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 18
N & O, 1972-1973	box 58	folder 19
P1972-1973	box 58	folder 20
R1972-1973	box 58	folder 21
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc. & Bertram Rota, Ltd., 1972-1973	box 58	folder 22
S1972-1973	box 58	folder 23
Seven Gables, 1972- 1973	box 58	folder 24

Special Collections Staff, 1972- 1973 Barry Scott, 1972-1973 Barry Scott, 1972-1973 Box 58 T,U,V & University Place Book Shop, 1972-1973 Dox 58 W & Y & Z, 1972- 1973 Office files, A-Z, 1973- 1974 A1973-1974 Dox 59 B1973-1974 Dox 59 C1973-1974 Dox 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 Dox 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 Dox 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 Dox 59 H1973-1974 Dox 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 Dox 59 I, J, 1973-1974 Dox 59 K1973-1974 Dox 59 K1973-1974 Dox 59 M1973-1974 Dox 59 M1973-1	
T,U,V & University Place Book Shop, 1972-1973 box 58 W & Y & Z, 1972- 1973 box 59 A1973-1974 box 59 B1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 Ly, 1973-1974 box 59 Ly, 1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-197	folder 25
W & Y & Z, 1972- 1973 Office files, A-Z, 1973- 1974 box 59 A1973-1974 box 59 B1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 26
Office files, A-Z, 1973- 1974 A1973-1974 box 59 B1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 27
A1973-1974 box 59 B1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 Chiswick Book Shop, 1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973-1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973-1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973-1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973-1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973-1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 28
B1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 E. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59	
C1973-1974 box 59 Chiswick Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 F1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1974 box 59 C1973-1	folder 1
Chiswick Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 F1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 H, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Renneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974	folder 2
D1973-1974 box 59 E1973-1974 box 59 F1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 3
E1973-1974 box 59 F1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 H, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 4
F1973-1974 box 59 G1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 5
G1973-1974 box 59 Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Renneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 6
Gotham Book Mart, 1973- 1974 box 59 Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59	folder 7
Gramercy Book Shop, 1973- 1974 box 59 Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Renneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 Retram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 8
Grolier Club, 1973- 1974 box 59 H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Reneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 Retram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 9
H1973-1974 box 59 Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 box 59 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 10
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc., 1973- 1974 F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 box 59 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974	folder 11
F. Thomas Heller, 1973- 1974 House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 Mn1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Retrram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 12
House of Books, 1973- 1974 box 59 I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 13
I, J, 1973-1974 box 59 K1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 14
K1973-1974 box 59 L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 15
L1973-1974 box 59 M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 16
M1973-1974 box 59 Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 17
Monthly Reports, 1973- 1974 box 59 N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 18
N1973-1974 box 59 O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 19
O1973-1974 box 59 P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 20
P, Q, 1973-1974 box 59 Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 21
Kenneth W. Rendell, 1973- 1974 box 59 R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 22
R1973-1974 box 59 Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 23
Bertram Rota Ltd, 1973- 1974 box 59	folder 24
,	folder 25
Barry Scott, 1973-1974 box 59	folder 26
	folder 27

Seven Gables, 1973- 1974	box 59	folder 28
S1973-1974	box 59	folder 29
Special Collections Staff, 1973- 1974	box 59	folder 30
Supplies, 1973-1974	box 59	folder 31
T1973-1974	box 59	folder 32
U, V, 1973-1974	box 59	folder 33
University Place Book Shop, 1973- 1974	box 59	folder 34
W, Y, Z, 1973-1974	box 59	folder 35
Office files, A-Z, 1974- 1975	box 60	
A1974-1975	box 60	folder 1
Argosy Bookstores, Inc., 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
B1974-1975	box 60	folder 3
C1974-1975	box 60	folder 4
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1974-1975	box 60	folder 5
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1974-1975	box 60	folder 6
D1974-1975	box 60	folder 7
E1974-1975	box 60	folder 8
F1974-1975	box 60	folder 9
G1974-1975	box 60	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1974-1975	box 60	folder 11
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1974-1975	box 60	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 13
H1974-1975	box 60	folder 14
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc. (Ranschburg & Parsonage), 1974-1975	box 60	folder 15
F. Thomas Heller, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
House of Books, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 17
I1974-1975		

	box 60	folder 18
J1974-1975	box 60	folder 19
K1974-1975	box 60	folder 20
L1974-1975	box 60	folder 21
M1974-1975	box 60	folder 22
Monthly Reports, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 23
N1974-1975	box 60	folder 24
O1974-1975	box 60	folder 25
P1974-1975	box 60	folder 26
Q, R, 1974-1975	box 60	folder 27
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc., 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 28
Paul C. Richards, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Bertram Rota, Ltd. (Winifred Myers & George Lawson), 1974-1975	box 60	folder 30
S1974-1975	box 60	folder 31
Special Collections Staff, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 32
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 33
Scott, Barry, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 34
Supplies, 1974-1975	box 60	folder 35
T1974-1975	box 60	folder 36
U1974-1975	box 60	folder 37
University Place Book Shop, 1974- 1975	box 60	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
V1974-1975	box 60	folder 39
W1974-1975	box 60	folder 40
X, Y, Z, 1974-1975	box 60	folder 41
Office files, A-Z, 1975- 1976	box 61	
A1975-1976	box 61	folder 1
B1975-1976	box 61	folder 2

C1975-1976	box 61	folder 3
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1975-1976	box 61	folder 4
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 5
D1975-1976	box 61	folder 6
E1975-1976	box 61	folder 7
F1975-1976	box 61	folder 8
G1975-1976	box 61	folder 9
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1975-1976	box 61	folder 10
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1975-1976	box 61	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 12
H1975-1976	box 61	folder 13
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc. (Ranschburg & Parsonage), 1975-1976	box 61	folder 14
F. Thomas Heller, 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 15
House of Books, 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 16
I1975-1976	box 61	folder 17
J1975-1976	box 61	folder 18
K1975-1976	box 61	folder 19
L1975-1976	box 61	folder 20
M1975-1976	box 61	folder 21
Monthly Reports, 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 22
N1975-1976	box 61	folder 23
01975-1976	box 61	folder 24
P1975-1976	box 61	folder 25
Payrolls, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 26
Q, R, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 27
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc., 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 28
Bertram Rota, Ltd. (George Lawson), 1975-1976	box 61	folder 29
S1975-1976	box 61	folder 30
Rare Book and Manuscript Library Staff, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 31
Barry Scott, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 32
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1975- 1976	box 61	folder 33

Supplies, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 34
T1975-1976	box 61	folder 35
U1975-1976	box 61	folder 36
V1975-1976	box 61	folder 37
W1975-1976	box 61	folder 38
X, Y, Z, 1975-1976	box 61	folder 39
Office files, A-Z, 1976- 1977	box 62	
A1976-1977	box 62	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 2
B1976-1977	box 62	folder 3
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1976-1977	box 62	folder 4
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
C1976-1977	box 62	folder 6
D1976-1977	box 62	folder 7
E1976-1977	box 62	folder 8
F1976-1977	box 62	folder 9
G1976-1977	box 62	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1976-1977	box 62	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 12
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1976-1977	box 62	folder 13
H1976-1977	box 62	folder 14
F. Thomas Heller, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 15
House of Books, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 16
I1976-1977	box 62	folder 17
J1976-1977	box 62	folder 18
K1976-1977	box 62	folder 19
L1976-1977	box 62	folder 20
Lathrop C. Harper, Inc. (Ranschburg & Parsonage), 1976-1977	box 62	folder 21
M1976-1977	box 62	folder 22

Monthly Reports, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 23
Myers, Winifred, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 24
N1976-1977	box 62	folder 25
O1976-1977	box 62	folder 26
P1976-1977	box 62	folder 27
Payrolls, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 28
Photocopy, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 29
Q, R, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 30
Rare Book and Manuscript Library Staff, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 31
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc., 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 32
Bertram Rota, Ltd. (& George Lawson), 1976-1977	box 62	folder 33
S1976-1977	box 62	folder 34
Barry Scott, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 35
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 36
Supplies, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 37
T1976-1977	box 62	folder 38
U1976-1977	box 62	folder 39
University Place Book Shop, 1976- 1977	box 62	folder 40
V1976-1977	box 62	folder 41
W1976-1977	box 62	folder 42
X, Y, Z, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 43
Zeitlin & Ver Brugge, Booksellers, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 44
Office files, A-Z, 1977- 1978	box 63	
A1977-1978	box 63	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 2
B1977-1978	box 63	folder 3
C1977-1978	box 63	folder 4
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1977-1978	box 63	folder 5
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 6
D1977-1978	box 63	folder 7
E1977-1978	box 63	folder 8

RDIVIL Office Fit	ADMIL Office Files 0913010	
	box 63	folder 9
G1977-1978	box 63	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1977-1978	box 63	folder 11
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1977-1978	box 63	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 13
H1977-1978	box 63	folder 14
I1977-1978	box 63	folder 15
Jonathan Hill Book Seller, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 16
J1977-1978	box 63	folder 17
K1977-1978	box 63	folder 18
L1977-1978	box 63	folder 19
M1977-1978	box 63	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 21
Myers, Winifred, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 22
N1977-1978	box 63	folder 23
O1977-1978	box 63	folder 24
P1977-1978	box 63	folder 25
Rare Book and Manuscript Library Staff, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 26
Q, R, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 27
Kenneth W. Rendell, Inc., 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 28
Bertram Rota, Ltd. (& George Lawson), 1977-1978	box 63	folder 29
\$1977-1978	box 63	folder 30
Barry Scott, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 31
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 32
Supplies, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 33
T1977-1978	box 63	folder 34
U1977-1978	box 63	folder 35
University Place Book Shop, 1977- 1978	box 63	folder 36
V1977-1978	box 63	folder 37
W1977-1978	box 63	folder 38
X, Y, Z, 1977-1978	box 63	folder 39
Office files, A-Z, 1978- 1979	box 64	

A1978-1979	box 64	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 2
B1978-1979	box 64	folder 3
C1978-1979	box 64	folder 4
Chiswick, Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1978-1979	box 64	folder 5
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 6
D1978-1979	box 64	folder 7
E1978-1979	box 64	folder 8
F1978-1979	box 64	folder 9
G1978-1979	box 64	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1978-1979	box 64	folder 11
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1978-1979	box 64	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 13
H1978-1979	box 64	folder 14
Jonathan Hill, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 15
I1978-1979	box 64	folder 16
J1978-1979	box 64	folder 17
K1978-1979	box 64	folder 18
L1978-1979	box 64	folder 19
M1978-1979	box 64	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 21
Myers, Winifred, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 22
N1978-1979	box 64	folder 23
O1978-1979	box 64	folder 24
P1978-1979	box 64	folder 25
Q1978-1979	box 64	folder 26
RBX Staff, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 27
R1978-1979	box 64	folder 28
Kenneth Rendell, Jr., 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 29
Bertram Rota, Ltd., 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 30
Barry Scott, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 31

RBML Office Files 6913610

TOME Office 1	1103 0713010	
	box 64	folder 32
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 33
T1978-1979	box 64	folder 34
U1978-1979	box 64	folder 35
University Place Book Shop, 1978- 1979	box 64	folder 36
V1978-1979	box 64	folder 37
Supplies, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 38
W1978-1979	box 64	folder 39
X, Y, Z, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 40
Zeitlin & Ver Brugge, Booksellers, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 41
Office files, A-Z, 1979- 1980	box 65	
A1979-1980	box 65	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 2
B1979-1980	box 65	folder 3
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 4
C1979-1980	box 65	folder 5
Chiswick, Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1979-1980	box 65	folder 6
D1979-1980	box 65	folder 7
E1979-1980	box 65	folder 8
F1979-1980	box 65	folder 9
G1979-1980	box 65	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1979-1980	box 65	folder 11
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1979-1980	box 65	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 13
H1979-1980	box 65	folder 14
Jonathan Hill, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 15
I1979-1980	box 65	folder 16
J1979-1980	box 65	folder 17
K1979-1980	box 65	folder 18
L1979-1980	box 65	folder 19
Myers, Winifred, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 20
M1979-1980	box 65	folder 21

Monthly Reports, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 22
N1979-1980	box 65	folder 23
O1979-1980	box 65	folder 24
Payrolls, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 25
P1979-1980	box 65	folder 26
Q1979-1980	box 65	folder 27
R1979-1980	box 65	folder 28
RBX Staff, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 29
Barry Scott, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 30
Seven Gables Bookshop, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 31
Kenneth Rendell, Jr., 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 32
Bertram Rota, Ltd., 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 33
S1979-1980	box 65	folder 34
Supplies, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 35
T1979-1980	box 65	folder 36
U1979-1980	box 65	folder 37
University Place Book Shop, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 38
V1979-1980	box 65	folder 39
W1979-1980	box 65	folder 40
X, Y, Z, 1979-1980	box 65	folder 41
Zeitlin & Ver Brugge, 1979- 1980	box 65	folder 42
Office files, A-Z, 1980- 1981	box 66	
A1980-1981	box 66	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 2
B1980-1981	box 66	folder 3
C1980-1981	box 66	folder 4
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 5
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1980-1981	box 66	folder 6
D1980-1981	box 66	folder 7
E1980-1981	box 66	folder 8
F1980-1981	box 66	folder 9
Cathana Barla Mant (Andrews Busses) 1000 1001		

Gotham Book Mart (Andrew Brown), 1980-1981

TOWIE Office 1	1103 0713010	
	box 66	folder 10
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1980-1981	box 66	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 12
G1980-1981	box 66	folder 13
H1980-1981	box 66	folder 14
Jonathan Hill, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 15
I1980-1981	box 66	folder 16
J1980-1981	box 66	folder 17
K1980-1981	box 66	folder 18
L1980-1981	box 66	folder 19
M1980-1981	box 66	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 21
Myers, Winifred, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 22
N1980-1981	box 66	folder 23
O1980-1981	box 66	folder 24
P1980-1981	box 66	folder 25
Payrolls, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 26
Q1980-1981	box 66	folder 27
R1980-1981	box 66	folder 28
RBX Staff, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 29
Kenneth Rendell, Jr., 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 30
Bertram Rota Ltd., 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 31
S1980-1981	box 66	folder 32
Barry Scott, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 33
Supplies, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 34
T1980-1981	box 66	folder 35
U1980-1981	box 66	folder 36
V1980-1981	box 66	folder 37
W1980-1981	box 66	folder 38
Zeitlin & Ver Bragge, 1980- 1981	box 66	folder 39
X, Y, Z, 1980-1981	box 66	folder 40
, , ,	DOX OO	Total 10

A1981-1982	box 67	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 2
B1981-1982	box 67	folder 3
Chiswick Bookstore (Herman Cohen), 1981-1982	box 67	folder 4
C1981-1982	box 67	folder 5
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1981-1982	box 67	folder 6
D1981-1982	box 67	folder 7
E1981-1982	box 67	folder 8
F1981-1982	box 67	folder 9
G1981-1982	box 67	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart (Andrew Brown), 1981-1982	box 67	folder 11
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1981-1982	box 67	folder 12
Grolier Club, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 13
H1981-1982	box 67	folder 14
Jonathan Hill, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 15
I1981-1982	box 67	folder 16
J1981-1982	box 67	folder 17
K1981-1982	box 67	folder 18
L1981-1982	box 67	folder 19
M1981-1982	box 67	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 21
Myers, Winifred, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 22
N1981-1982	box 67	folder 23
Supplies, 1981-1982	box 67	folder 23
01981-1982	box 67	folder 24
P1981-1982	box 67	folder 25
Q1981-1982	box 67	folder 26
R1981-1982	box 67	folder 27
RBX Staff, 1981-1982	box 67	folder 28
Kenneth Rendell, Jr., 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 29
S1981-1982	box 67	folder 30
Danier Cart 1001 1000		

RBML Office Files 6913610

	box 67	folder 31
T1981-1982	box 67	folder 32
U1981-1982	box 67	folder 33
University Place Book Shop, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 34
V1981-1982	box 67	folder 35
W1981-1982	box 67	folder 36
X, Y, Z, 1981-1982	box 67	folder 37
Zeitlin & Ver Brugge, 1981- 1982	box 67	folder 38
Office files, A-Z, 1982- 1983	box 68	
A1982-1983	box 68	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 2
B1982-1983	box 68	folder 3
C1982-1983	box 68	folder 4
D1982-1983	box 68	folder 5
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 6
E1982-1983	box 68	folder 7
F1982-1983	box 68	folder 8
G1982-1983	box 68	folder 9
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1982-1983	box 68	folder 10
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1982-1983	box 68	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 12
H1982-1983	box 68	folder 13
Jonathan Hill, 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 14
I1982-1983	box 68	folder 15
J1982-1983	box 68	folder 16
K1982-1983	box 68	folder 17
L1982-1983	box 68	folder 18
M1982-1983	box 68	folder 19
N1982-1983	box 68	folder 20
Monthly Reports, 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 21
Myers, Winifred, 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 22
O1982-1983	box 68	folder 23

P1982-1983	box 68	folder 24
Q1982-1983	box 68	folder 25
R1982-1983	box 68	folder 26
Bertram Rota, Ltd., 1982- 1983	box 68	folder 27
RBX Staff, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 28
S1982-1983	box 68	folder 29
Barry Scott, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 30
Supplies, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 31
T1982-1983	box 68	folder 32
U1982-1983	box 68	folder 33
V1982-1983	box 68	folder 34
W1982-1983	box 68	folder 35
X, Y, Z, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 36
Office files, A-Z, 1983- 1984	box 69	
A1983-1984	box 69	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 2
B1983-1984	box 69	folder 3
C1983-1984	box 69	folder 4
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1983-1984	box 69	folder 5
D1983-1984	box 69	folder 6
E1983-1984	box 69	folder 7
F1983-1984	box 69	folder 8
Gotham Book Mart (Andreas Brown), 1983-1984	box 69	folder 9
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1983-1984	box 69	folder 10
Grolier Club, 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 11
G1983-1984	box 69	folder 12
H1983-1984	box 69	folder 13
Jonathan Hill, 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 14
I1983-1984	box 69	folder 15
J1983-1984	box 69	folder 16
K1983-1984	box 69	folder 17

RBML Office Files 6913610

	box 69	folder 18
M1983-1984	box 69	folder 19
Myers, Winifred, 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 20
N1983-1984	box 69	folder 21
O1983-1984	box 69	folder 22
P1983-1984	box 69	folder 23
Q1983-1984	box 69	folder 24
R1983-1984	box 69	folder 25
Bertram Rota, Ltd., 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 26
Monthly Reports, 1983- 1984	box 69	folder 27
RBX Staff, 1983-1984	box 69	folder 28
Supplies, 1983-1984	box 69	folder 29
S1983-1984	box 69	folder 30
T1983-1984	box 69	folder 31
U1983-1984	box 69	folder 32
V1983-1984	box 69	folder 33
W1983-1984	box 69	folder 34
X, Y, Z, 1983-1984	box 69	folder 35
Office files, A-Z, 1984- 1985	box 70	
A1984-1985	box 70	folder 1
Auerbach, Bart, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 2
B1984-1985	box 70	folder 3
C1984-1985	box 70	folder 4
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1984-1985	box 70	folder 5
D1984-1985	box 70	folder 6
E1984-1985	box 70	folder 7
F1984-1985	box 70	folder 8
G1984-1985	box 70	folder 9
Gotham Book Mart: Andreas Brown, 1984-1985	box 70	folder 10
Gramercy Book Shop (R. Wilbur), 1984-1985	box 70	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 12
H1984-1985	box 70	folder 13

Jonathan Hill, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 14
I1984-1985	box 70	folder 15
J1984-1985	box 70	folder 16
K1984-1985	box 70	folder 17
Quarterly Reports, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 18
L1984-1985	box 70	folder 19
M1984-1985	box 70	folder 20
Myers, Winifred, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 21
N1984-1985	box 70	folder 22
O1984-1985	box 70	folder 23
P1984-1985	box 70	folder 24
Q1984-1985	box 70	folder 25
R1984-1985	box 70	folder 26
S1984-1985	box 70	folder 27
Bertram Rota, 1984- 1985	box 70	folder 28
RBX Staff, 1984-1985	box 70	folder 29
Supplies, 1984-1985	box 70	folder 30
T1984-1985	box 70	folder 31
U1984-1985	box 70	folder 32
V1984-1985	box 70	folder 33
W1984-1985	box 70	folder 34
X, Y, Z, 1984-1985	box 70	folder 35
Office files, A-Z, 1985- 1986	box 71	
A1985-1986	box 71	folder 1
B1985-1986	box 71	folder 2
Auerbach, Bart, 1985- 1986	box 71	folder 3
Columbia University Interdepartmental Memos, 1985-1986	box 71	folder 4
C1985-1986	box 71	folder 5
D1985-1986	box 71	folder 6
E1985-1986	box 71	folder 7
F1985-1986	box 71	folder 8

	box 71	folder 9
Gramercy Book Shop: Robert Wilbur, 1985-1986	box 71	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Gotham Book Mart: Andrea Brown, 1985-1986	box 71	folder 11
Grolier Club, 1985- 1986	box 71	folder 12
H1985-1986	box 71	folder 13
I1985-1986	box 71	folder 14
J1985-1986	box 71	folder 15
Jonathan Hill, 1985- 1986	box 71	folder 16
K1985-1986	box 71	folder 17
L1985-1986	box 71	folder 18
M1985-1986	box 71	folder 19
N1985-1986	box 71	folder 20
01985-1986	box 71	folder 21
P1985-1986	box 71	folder 22
Q1985-1986	box 71	folder 23
Quarterly Reports (Statistical), 1985-1986	box 71	folder 24
R1985-1986	box 71	folder 25
Bertram Rota, 1985- 1986	box 71	folder 26
\$1985-1986	box 71	folder 27
RBML Staff, 1985-1986	box 71	folder 28
Supplies and Equipment, 1985- 1986	box 71	folder 29
T1985-1986	box 71	folder 30
U1985-1986	box 71	folder 31
V1985-1986	box 71	folder 32
W1985-1986	box 71	folder 33
X, Y, Z, 1985-1986	box 71	folder 34
Office files, A-Z, 1986- 1987	box 72	
A1986-1987	box 72	folder 1
Bart Auerbach, 1986- 1987	box 72	folder 2
B1986-1987	box 72	folder 3

Chiswick Book Shop, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 5 C1986-1987 box 72 folder 6 E1986-1987 box 72 folder 6 E1986-1987 box 72 folder 7 F1986-1987 box 72 folder 8 G1986-1987 box 72 folder 9 Gotham Book Mart, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 10 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 11 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 12 J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 R1986-1987 box			
Di 986-1987 box 72 folder 6	Chiswick Book Shop, 1986- 1987	box 72	folder 4
Box 72 Folder 7 F1986-1987 box 72 folder 8 G1986-1987 box 72 folder 9 Gotham Book Mart, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 10 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 11 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 12 J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Glicer 16 Angertage	C1986-1987	box 72	folder 5
Fi 1986-1987 box 72 folder 8	D1986-1987	box 72	folder 6
G1986-1987 box 72 folder 9 Gotham Book Mart, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 10 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 11 I1986-1987 box 72 folder 12 J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 01986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 <td>E1986-1987</td> <td>box 72</td> <td>folder 7</td>	E1986-1987	box 72	folder 7
Gotham Book Mart, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 10 H1986-1987 box 72 folder 11 I1986-1987 box 72 folder 12 J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 01986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 198	F1986-1987	box 72	folder 8
H1986-1987 box 72 folder 12	G1986-1987	box 72	folder 9
11986-1987 box 72 folder 12 J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987-1988 box 73 folder 2	Gotham Book Mart, 1986- 1987	box 72	folder 10
J1986-1987 box 72 folder 13 K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987-1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987-1988 box 73 folder 2	H1986-1987	box 72	folder 11
K1986-1987 box 72 folder 14 L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	I1986-1987	box 72	folder 12
L1986-1987 box 72 folder 15 M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2	J1986-1987	box 72	folder 13
M1986-1987 box 72 folder 16 N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2	K1986-1987	box 72	folder 14
N1986-1987 box 72 folder 17 O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 73 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2	L1986-1987	box 72	folder 15
O1986-1987 box 72 folder 18 P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2	M1986-1987	box 72	folder 16
P1986-1987 box 72 folder 19 Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	N1986-1987	box 72	folder 17
Q1986-1987 box 72 folder 20 R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2	O1986-1987	box 72	folder 18
R1986-1987 box 72 folder 21 Bertram Rota, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	P1986-1987	box 72	folder 19
Bertram Rota, 1986- 1987 box 72 folder 22 S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	Q1986-1987	box 72	folder 20
S1986-1987 box 72 folder 23 RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	R1986-1987	box 72	folder 21
RBML Staff, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 24 Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	Bertram Rota, 1986- 1987	box 72	folder 22
Supplies, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 25 T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	S1986-1987	box 72	folder 23
T1986-1987 box 72 folder 26 U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	RBML Staff, 1986-1987	box 72	folder 24
U1986-1987 box 72 folder 27 V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	Supplies, 1986-1987	box 72	folder 25
V1986-1987 box 72 folder 28 W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	T1986-1987	box 72	folder 26
W1986-1987 box 72 folder 29 X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	U1986-1987	box 72	folder 27
X, Y, Z, 1986-1987 box 72 folder 30 Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	V1986-1987	box 72	folder 28
Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988 box 73 Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	W1986-1987	box 72	folder 29
Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 1 A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	X, Y, Z, 1986-1987	box 72	folder 30
A1987-1988 box 73 folder 2 Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	Office files, A-Z, 1987- 1988	box 73	
Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988 box 73 folder 3	Indexes-Correspondence, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 1
	A1987-1988	box 73	folder 2
B1987-1988 box 73 folder 4	Bart Auerbach, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 3
	B1987-1988	box 73	folder 4

C1987-1988	box 73	folder 5
Col. Univ. Memos, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 6
D1987-1988	box 73	folder 7
Chiswick Book Shop, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 8
E1987-1988	box 73	folder 9
F1987-1988	box 73	folder 10
G1987-1988	box 73	folder 11
Gotham Book Mart, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 12
H1987-1988	box 73	folder 13
I1987-1988	box 73	folder 14
J1987-1988	box 73	folder 15
K1987-1988	box 73	folder 16
L1987-1988	box 73	folder 17
M1987-1988	box 73	folder 18
N1987-1988	box 73	folder 19
O1987-1988	box 73	folder 20
Payroll, 1987-1988	box 73	folder 21
P1987-1988	box 73	folder 22
Q1987-1988	box 73	folder 23
Quarterly Reports, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 24
R1987-1988	box 73	folder 25
RBML Staff, 1987-1988	box 73	folder 26
Bertram Rota, 1987- 1988	box 73	folder 27
S1987-1988	box 73	folder 28
Supplies, 1987-1988	box 73	folder 29
T1987-1988	box 73	folder 30
U1987-1988	box 73	folder 31
V1987-1988	box 73	folder 32
W1987-1988	box 73	folder 33
X, Y, Z, 1987-1988	box 73	folder 34
Office files, A-Z, 1988- 1989	box 74	
Corespondence Index, 1988- 1989	box 74	folder 1

Bart Auerbach, 1988- 1989	box 74	folder 2
A1988-1989	box 74	folder 3
B1988-1989	box 74	folder 4
Columbia University Memos, 1988- 1989	box 74	folder 5
C1988-1989	box 74	folder 6
D1988-1989	box 74	folder 7
E1988-1989	box 74	folder 8
F1988-1989	box 74	folder 9
G1988-1989	box 74	folder 10
Gotham Book Mart, 1988- 1989	box 74	folder 11
H1988-1989	box 74	folder 12
I1988-1989	box 74	folder 13
J1988-1989	box 74	folder 14
K1988-1989	box 74	folder 15
L1988-1989	box 74	folder 16
M1988-1989	box 74	folder 17
N1988-1989	box 74	folder 18
O1988-1989	box 74	folder 19
P1988-1989	box 74	folder 20
Payroll, 1988-1989	box 74	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Q1988-1989	box 74	folder 22
Quarterly Reports, 1988- 1989	box 74	folder 23
Quarterly Reports, 1988- 1989 R1988-1989		
	box 74	folder 23
R1988-1989	box 74 box 74	folder 23 folder 24
R1988-1989 RBML Staff, 1988-1989	box 74 box 74 box 74	folder 23 folder 24 folder 25
R1988-1989 RBML Staff, 1988-1989 Bertram Rota, 1988- 1989 T1988-1989	box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74	folder 23 folder 24 folder 25 folder 26
R1988-1989 RBML Staff, 1988-1989 Bertram Rota, 1988- 1989	box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74	folder 23 folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27
R1988-1989 RBML Staff, 1988-1989 Bertram Rota, 1988- 1989 T1988-1989 S1988-1989	box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74 box 74	folder 23 folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28

X, Y, Z, 1988-1989 box 75 folder 12 A1989-1990 box 75 folder 1 Bart Auerbach, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 2 B1989-1990 box 75 folder 3 C1989-1990 box 75 folder 4 Corres. Index, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 5 Col. Univ. Memos, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 6 D1989-1990 box 75 folder 6 B1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N19			
Name	X, Y, Z, 1988-1989	box 74	folder 32
Bart Auerbach, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 2 B1989-1990 box 75 folder 3 C1989-1990 box 75 folder 4 Corres. Index, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 5 Col. Univ. Memos, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 6 D1989-1990 box 75 folder 7 E1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 12 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 22	Office files, A-Z, 1989- 1990	box 75	
Biggs-1990 box 75 folder 3	A1989-1990	box 75	folder 1
Corres. Index, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 4	Bart Auerbach, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 2
Corres. Index, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 6 Col. Univ. Memos, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 7 E1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 I.1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 <	B1989-1990	box 75	folder 3
Col. Univ. Memos, 1989- 1990 Dox 75 folder 6 E1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 12 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	C1989-1990	box 75	folder 4
D1989-1990 box 75 folder 7 E1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	Corres. Index, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 5
E1989-1990 box 75 folder 8 F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Rayroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 28	Col. Univ. Memos, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 6
F1989-1990 box 75 folder 9 G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 28	D1989-1990	box 75	folder 7
G1989-1990 box 75 folder 10 Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 27	E1989-1990	box 75	folder 8
Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 11 H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	F1989-1990	box 75	folder 9
H1989-1990 box 75 folder 12 I1989-1990 box 75 folder 13 J1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	G1989-1990	box 75	folder 10
11989-1990 box 75 folder 13 11989-1990 box 75 folder 14 11989-1990 box 75 folder 15 11989-1990 box 75 folder 16 11989-1990 box 75 folder 17 11989-1990 box 75 folder 18 11989-1990 box 75 folder 19 11989-1990 box 75 folder 19 11989-1990 box 75 folder 20 11989-1990 box 75 folder 21 11989-1990 box 75 folder 21 11989-1990 box 75 folder 22 11989-1990 box 75 folder 23 11989-1990 box 75 folder 24 11989-1990 box 75 folder 25 11989-1990 box 75 folder 25 11989-1990 box 75 folder 26 11989-1990 box 75 folder 27 11989-1990 box 75 folder 27 11989-1990 box 75 folder 28 11989-1990 box 75 folder 29 11989-1990 box 75 11989-1990 box 75 11989-1990 box	Gotham Book Mart, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 11
Ji 1989-1990 box 75 folder 14 Ki 1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 Li 1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 Mi 1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 Ni 1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 Ni 1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 Oi 1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 Pi 1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Qi 1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 Ri 1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 Si 1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 29	H1989-1990	box 75	folder 12
K1989-1990 box 75 folder 15 L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	I1989-1990	box 75	folder 13
L1989-1990 box 75 folder 16 M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	J1989-1990	box 75	folder 14
M1989-1990 box 75 folder 17 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 23 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 28	K1989-1990	box 75	folder 15
N1989-1990 box 75 folder 18 N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	L1989-1990	box 75	folder 16
N1989-1990 box 75 folder 19 O1989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	M1989-1990	box 75	folder 17
01989-1990 box 75 folder 20 P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Quarterly Report, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 24 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	N1989-1990	box 75	folder 18
P1989-1990 box 75 folder 21 Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	N1989-1990	box 75	folder 19
Payroll, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 22 Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	O1989-1990	box 75	folder 20
Q1989-1990 box 75 folder 23 Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	P1989-1990	box 75	folder 21
Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 24 R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	Payroll, 1989-1990	box 75	folder 22
R1989-1990 box 75 folder 25 RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 29	Q1989-1990	box 75	folder 23
RBML Staff, 1989-1990 box 75 folder 26 Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	Quarterly Report, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 24
Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 27 S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	R1989-1990	box 75	folder 25
S1989-1990 box 75 folder 28 Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	RBML Staff, 1989-1990	box 75	folder 26
Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990 box 75 folder 29	Bertram Rota, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 27
	S1989-1990	box 75	folder 28
T1989-1990 box 75 folder 30	Supplies and Equipment, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 29
	T1989-1990	box 75	folder 30

U1989-1990	box 75	folder 31
V1989-1990	box 75	folder 32
W1989-1990	box 75	folder 33
Correspondence Index, 1989- 1990	box 75	folder 34
Office files, A-Z, 1990- 1991	box 76	
A1990-1991	box 76	folder 1
Accounts, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Note on Folder: 666 Third Ave 22nd Floor NY-NY 10017 212-599-5280)		
B1990-1991	box 76	folder 3
Bart Auerbach, 1990- 1991	box 76	folder 4
C1990-1991	box 76	folder 5
D1990-1991	box 76	folder 6
E1990-1991	box 76	folder 7
F1990-1991	box 76	folder 7
G1990-1991	box 76	folder 8
Gotham Book Mart, 1990- 1991	box 76	folder 9
H1990-1991	box 76	folder 10
I1990-1991	box 76	folder 11
Index, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 12
Index, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 13
J1990-1991	box 76	folder 14
K1990-1991	box 76	folder 15
L1990-1991	box 76	folder 16
M1990-1991	box 76	folder 17
N1990-1991	box 76	folder 18
O1990-1991	box 76	folder 19
P1990-1991	box 76	folder 20
Q1990-1991	box 76	folder 21
Quarterly Reports, 1990- 1991	box 76	folder 22
R1990-1991	box 76	folder 23

RBML Staff, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 24
S1990-1991	box 76	folder 25
Supplies, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 26
T1990-1991	box 76	folder 27
U1990-1991	box 76	folder 28
V1990-1991	box 76	folder 29
W1990-1991	box 76	folder 30
X, Y, Z, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 31
Office files, A-Z, 1991- 1992	box 77	
A1991-1992	box 77	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
B1991-1992	box 77	folder 2
C1991-1992	box 77	folder 3
D1991-1992	box 77	folder 4
E1991-1992	box 77	folder 5
F1991-1992	box 77	folder 6
G1991-1992	box 77	folder 7
H1991-1992	box 77	folder 8
I1991-1992	box 77	folder 9
J1991-1992	box 77	folder 10
K1991-1992	box 77	folder 11
L1991-1992	box 77	folder 12
M1991-1992	box 77	folder 13
N1991-1992	box 77	folder 14
O1991-1992	box 77	folder 15
P1991-1992	box 77	folder 16
Quarterly Reports, 1991- 1992	box 77	folder 17
R1991-1992	box 77	folder 18
RBML Staff, 1991-1992	box 77	folder 19
S1991-1992	box 77	folder 20
Supplies, 1991-1992	box 77	folder 21

T1991-1992	box 77	folder 22
U1991-1992	box 77	folder 23
V1991-1992	box 77	folder 24
W1991-1992	box 77	folder 25
X, Y, Z, 1991-1992	box 77	folder 26
Office files, A-Z, 1992- 1993	box 78	
A1992-1993	box 78	folder 1
B1992-1993	box 78	folder 2
C1992-1993	box 78	folder 3
D1992-1993	box 78	folder 4
E1992-1993	box 78	folder 5
F1992-1993	box 78	folder 6
G1992-1993	box 78	folder 7
H1992-1993	box 78	folder 8
I1992-1993	box 78	folder 9
J1992-1993	box 78	folder 10
K1992-1993	box 78	folder 11
L1992-1993	box 78	folder 12
M1992-1993	box 78	folder 13
N1992-1993	box 78	folder 14
O1992-1993	box 78	folder 15
P1992-1993	box 78	folder 16
Q1992-1993	box 78	folder 17
R1992-1993	box 78	folder 18
RBML Staff, 1992-1993	box 78	folder 19
S1992-1993	box 78	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Two folders)		
Statistics, 1992-1993	box 78	folder 21
Supply Requisitions/Records, 1992- 1993	box 78	folder 22
T1992-1993	box 78	folder 23
U1992-1993	box 78	folder 24

V1992-1993	box 78	folder 25
W1992-1993	box 78	folder 26
X, Y, Z, 1992-1993	box 78	folder 27
Office files, A-Z, 1993- 1994		
A1993-1994	box 79	folder 1
B1993-1994	box 79	folder 2
C1993-1994	box 79	folder 3
Correspondence/ALB file, 1993- 1994	box 79	folder 4
D1993-1994	box 79	folder 5
E1993-1994	box 79	folder 6
F1993-1994	box 79	folder 7
G1993-1994	box 79	folder 8
H1993-1994	box 79	folder 9
I1993-1994	box 79	folder 10
J1993-1994	box 79	folder 11
K1993-1994	box 79	folder 12
L1993-1994	box 79	folder 13
M1993-1994	box 79	folder 14
N1993-1994	box 79	folder 15
O1993-1994	box 79	folder 16
P1993-1994	box 79	folder 17
Public Service Management Reports, 1993-1994	box 79	folder 18
Q1993-1994	box 79	folder 19
R1993-1994	box 79	folder 20
RBML Staff, 1993-1994	box 79	folder 21
S1993-1994	box 79	folder 22
Supply/Requisitions Records, 1993- 1994	box 79	folder 23
Statistics, 1993-1994	box 79	folder 24
Serials Acquisitions, 1993- 1994	box 79	folder 25
T1993-1994	box 79	folder 26
U1993-1994	box 79	folder 27
V1993-1994	box 79	folder 28

W1993-1994	box 79	folder 29
X, Y, Z, 1993-1994	box 79	folder 30
Office files, A-Z, 1994- 1995	box 80	
A1994-1995	box 80	folder 1
B1994-1995	box 80	folder 2
C1994-1995	box 80	folder 3
Change of Equipment Forms, 1994- 1995	box 80	folder 4
D1994-1995	box 80	folder 5
E1994-1995	box 80	folder 6
F1994-1995	box 80	folder 7
G1994-1995	box 80	folder 8
H1994-1995	box 80	folder 9
I1994-1995	box 80	folder 10
J1994-1995	box 80	folder 11
K1994-1995	box 80	folder 12
L1994-1995	box 80	folder 13
M1994-1995	box 80	folder 14
N1994-1995	box 80	folder 15
O1994-1995	box 80	folder 16
P1994-1995	box 80	folder 17
Program Budget, 1994- 1995	box 80	folder 18
Q1994-1995	box 80	folder 19
R1994-1995	box 80	folder 20
S1994-1995	box 80	folder 21
RBML Staff, 1994-1995	box 80	folder 22
Statistics, 1994-1995	box 80	folder 23
T1994-1995	box 80	folder 24
U1994-1995	box 80	folder 25
V1994-1995	box 80	folder 26
W1994-1995	box 80	folder 27
X, Y, Z, 1994-1995	box 80	folder 28
Office files, A-Z, 1995- 1996	box 81	

A1995-1996	box 81	folder 1
B1995-1996	box 81	folder 2
C1995-1996	box 81	folder 3
D1995-1996	box 81	folder 4
E1995-1996	box 81	folder 5
F1995-1996	box 81	folder 6
G1995-1996	box 81	folder 7
H1995-1996	box 81	folder 8
I1995-1996	box 81	folder 9
J1995-1996	box 81	folder 10
K1995-1996	box 81	folder 11
L1995-1996	box 81	folder 12
M1995-1996	box 81	folder 13
N1995-1996	box 81	folder 14
O1995-1996	box 81	folder 15
P1995-1996	box 81	folder 16
Program Budget, 1995- 1996	box 81	folder 17
RBML Staff, 1995-1996	box 81	folder 18
Estelle Raboni, 1995- 1996	box 81	folder 19
Q1995-1996	box 81	folder 20
R1995-1996	box 81	folder 21
S1995-1996	box 81	folder 22
T1995-1996	box 81	folder 23
U1995-1996	box 81	folder 24
V1995-1996	box 81	folder 25
W1995-1996	box 81	folder 26
X, Y, Z, 1995-1996	box 81	folder 27
Office files, A-Z, 1996- 1997	box 82	
A1996-1997	box 82	folder 1
B1996-1997	box 82	folder 2
C1996-1997	box 82	folder 3
D1996-1997	box 82	folder 4

E1996-1997	box 82	folder 5
F1996-1997	box 82	folder 6
G1996-1997	box 82	folder 7
H1996-1997	box 82	folder 8
I1996-1997	box 82	folder 9
J1996-1997	box 82	folder 10
K1996-1997	box 82	folder 11
L1996-1997	box 82	folder 12
M1996-1997	box 82	folder 13
N1996-1997	box 82	folder 14
O1996-1997	box 82	folder 15
P1996-1997	box 82	folder 16
Q1996-1997	box 82	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
R1996-1997	box 82	folder 18
S1996-1997	box 82	folder 19
RBML Staff, 1996-1997	box 82	folder 20
T1996-1997	box 82	folder 21
U1996-1997	box 82	folder 22
V1996-1997	box 82	folder 23
W1996-1997	box 82	folder 24
X1996-1997	box 82	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(Empty)		
Y1996-1997	box 82	folder 26
Z1996-1997	box 82	folder 27
Office files, A-Z, 1997- 1998	box 83	
A1997-1998	box 83	folder 1
B1997-1998	box 83	folder 2
C1997-1998	box 83	folder 3
D1997-1998	box 83	folder 4

E1997-1998	box 83	folder 5
F1997-1998	box 83	folder 6
G1997-1998	box 83	folder 7
H1997-1998	box 83	folder 8
I1997-1998	box 83	folder 9
J1997-1998	box 83	folder 10
K1997-1998	box 83	folder 11
L1997-1998	box 83	folder 12
M1997-1998	box 83	folder 13
N1997-1998	box 83	folder 14
O1997-1998	box 83	folder 15
P1997-1998	box 83	folder 16
Q1997-1998	box 83	folder 17
R1997-1998	box 83	folder 18
S1997-1998	box 83	folder 19
T1997-1998	box 83	folder 20
U, V, W, 1997-1998	box 83	folder 21
X, Y, Z, 1997-1998	box 83	folder 22
Office files, A-Z, 1998- 1999	box 84	
A-B, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 1
C-D, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 2
E-F, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 3
G-H, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 4
I-J, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 5
K-L, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 6
M-N, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 7
O-P, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 8
Q, R, S, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 9
T, U, V, W, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 10
X, Y, Z, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 11
RBML Staff, 1998-1999	box 84	folder 12
Office files, A-Z, 1999- 2000	box 280	

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2026)

A-F, 1999-2000	box 280	folder 1
G-L, 1999-2000	box 280	folder 2
M-Z, 1999-2000	box 280	folder 3
Office files, A-Z, 2000- 2001	box 280	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2027)		
A2000-2001	box 280	folder 4
B2000-2001	box 280	folder 5
C2000-2001	box 280	folder 6
D2000-2001	box 280	folder 7
E2000-2001	box 280	folder 8
F2000-2001	box 280	folder 9
G2000-2001	box 280	folder 10
H-I, 2000-2001	box 280	folder 11
J2000-2001	box 280	folder 12
K2000-2001	box 280	folder 13
L2000-2001	box 280	folder 14
M-N, 2000-2001	box 280	folder 15
O2000-2001	box 280	folder 16
P, Q, R, 2000-2001	box 280	folder 17
S2000-2001	box 280	folder 18
T-U, 2000-2001	box 280	folder 19
V2000-2001	box 280	folder 20
W,X,Y,Z, 2000-2001	box 280	folder 21
General Correspondence, 2001- 2002		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2028)		
A-C, 2001-2002	box 323	folder 1

box 323	folder 2
box 323	folder 3
box 323	folder 4
box 323	folder 5
box 323	folder 6
box 323	folder 7
box 323	folder 8
	box 323 box 323 box 323 box 323

General Correspondence, 2002-2003

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2029)

A-C, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 9
D-F, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 10
G-I, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 11
J-L, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 12
M-O, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 13
P-R, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 14
S-U, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 15
V-Z, 2002-2003	box 323	folder 16

General Correspondence, 2003-2004

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2030)

A-C, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 17
D-F, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 18
G-I, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 19
J-L, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 20
M-O, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 21
P-R, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 22
S-U, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 23
V-Z, 2003-2004	box 323	folder 24

General Correspondence, 2004-2005

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2031)

A-C, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 25
D-F, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 26
G-I, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 27
J-L, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 28
M-O, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 29
P-R, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 30
S-U, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 31
V-Z, 2004-2005	box 323	folder 32
General Correspondence, 2005- 2006		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2032)		
A-C, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 33
D-F, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 34
G-I, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 35
J-L, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 36
M-O, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 37
P-R, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 38
S-U, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 39
V-Z, 2005-2006	box 323	folder 40
Correspondence: Day files, 1973- 2011		
January 1973 to December 1974, January 1973, December 1974	box 85	
January 1975 to June 1976, January 1975, June 1976	box 86	
July 1976 to December 1977, July 1976, December 1977	box 87	
January 1978 to December 1979	box 88	
January 1980 to December 1981, January 1980, December 1981	box 89	
January 1982 to December 1983, January 1982, December 1983	box 90	
January 1984 to December 1984, January 1984, December 1984	box 91	

January 1985 to December 1985, January 1985, December 1985	box 92
January 1986 to June 1987, January 1986, June 1987	box 93
July 1987 to June 1988, July 1987, June 1988	box 94
July 1988 to June 1989, July 1988, June 1989	box 95
July 1989 to June 1990, July 1989, June 1990	box 96
July 1990 to June 1991, July 1990, June 1991	box 97
July 1991 to June 1992, July 1991, June 1992	box 98
July 1992 to June 1993, July 1992, June 1993	box 99
July 1993 to June 1994, July 1993, June 1994	box 100
July 1994 to June 1995, July 1994, June 1995	box 101
July 1995 to June 1996, July 1995, June 1996	box 102
July 1996 to June 1997, July 1996, June 1997	box 103
July 1997 to June 1998, July 1997, June 1998	box 104
July 1998 to June 1999, July 1998, June 1999	box 105
July 1999 to December 1999, July 1999, December 1999	box 106
January 2000 to June 2000, January 2000, June 2000	box 107
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
(Restricted until 2026)	
July 2000 to December 2000, July 2000, December 2000	box 108
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
(Restricted until 2026)	
January 2001 to June 2001, January 2001, June 2001	box 109
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
(Restricted until 2027)	
July 2001 to December 2001, July 2001, December 2001	box 281
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
(Restricted until 2027)	
January 2002 to June 2002, January 2002, June 2002	box 282
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2028)

July 2002 to December 2002, July 2002, December 2002	box 283		
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2028)			
January 2003 to June 2003, January 2003, June 2003	box 284		
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2029)			
July 2003 to June 2004, July 2003, June 2004	box 285		
Conditions Governing Access:	DON 200		
Conditions Governing Access. Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2030)			
(restricted until 2000)			
July 2004 to December 2004, July 2004, December 2004	box 286		
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2030)			
January 2005 to June 2005, January 2005, June 2005	box 287		
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2031)			
July 2005 to January 2011, July 2005, January 2011	box 328		
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2031 to 2037)			
Jean Ashton's Administrative Files, 1993-2005	box 288		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
(Restricted until 2031)			
Acquisitions, 1997- 2002	box 288	folder 1	
Associates (of the Rare Book and Manuscript Library), 1994-2004	box 288	folder 2	
Bakhmeteff, 1994-1995	box 288	folder 3	

Collections Security, 1999- 2003	box 288	folder 4
Condition Survey, 1994	box 288	folder 5
Conservation Issues, 1999	box 288	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(about conservation hours for FY 1999-2000)		
CUL-Use of Library Policy, 1995	box 288	folder 7
Deaccessioning, 1997- 2003	box 288	folder 8
Dealers, 1994-1996	box 288	folder 9
Development, 1994-1997	box 288	folder 10
Donors, 1993-1996	box 288	folder 11
Expected Growth, 2003	box 288	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(for the period 2003-2005)		
External Review, 1997- 2004	box 288	folder 13
Facilities, 1994-2001	box 288	folder 14
Facilities Plan(s), 1994- 1996	box 288	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Plan for the period 1996-2006)		
Food Policies, 1994	box 288	folder 16
CU Gifts in Kind Policy, 1996	box 288	folder 17
Library History, 2001- 2004	box 288	folder 18
Manning Marable, 2003- 2004	box 288	folder 19
Medium Rare Materials, 1990- 1997	box 288	folder 20
NEH Summer Seminar-CWD, 2004- 2005	box 288	folder 21
NYANA Project, 1994- 1996	box 288	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(New York Association for New Americans)		
NYC Libraries Exhibition, 2000	box 288	folder 23
Oral History, 1994- 1997	box 288	folder 24
Ostraka, 2001	box 288	folder 25
Outreach, 1992-1994	box 288	folder 26

Permission Fees, 1997- 1998	box 289	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2031)		
(restricted until 2001)		
Photography, 1995-1997	box 289	folder 2
Pulitzer Project, 2001- 2002	box 289	folder 3
Preservation, 1993- 1998	box 289	folder 4
RBML Planning, 1997- 2002	box 289	folder 5
Reference and Reference Related Issues, 1992-1994	box 289	folder 6
Staff-Complaints and Complements, 1994	box 289	folder 7
Staffing and Organization, 1993- 2003	box 289	folder 8
RBML Staff Meetings, 2004- 2005	box 289	folder 9
Space Needs, 1992-1995	box 289	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Projections to 2000)		
Special Collections Strategic Plan, 2002-2003	box 289	folder 11
Security Procedures, undated	box 289	folder 12
Statistics, 1991-2000	box 289	folder 13
Teachers College-Special Collections, 2003	box 289	folder 14
WTC-CU Internal, 2001- 2002	box 289	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(World Trade Center 9/11 Project)		
WTC-Archives/NYC, 2001- 2002	box 289	folder 16
Office files-from Jean Ashton to Michael Ryan		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2035)		
American Printing History Association, 1999-2000	box 329	folder 1
Committee on Art Properties, 1992- 2006	box 329	folder 2-3
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		

Politics and Society in the Gilded Age, 1995-1998	box 329	folder 4
Classes at the RBML, 1994- 2003	box 329	folder 5
Elizabeth Blackman, 1995- 2003	box 329	folder 6
Collections not acquired, 2003- 2007	box 329	folder 7
American Society of Composers, Authors & Publishers (ASCAP), 2005-2006	box 329	folder 8
Columbia University Records Management, 1992-2003	box 329	folder 9
Faculty Advisory Committee, 1991- 2004	box 329	folder 10
Kristeller Advisory Committee, 2001-2004	box 329	folder 11
Bakhmeteff-Copyright, 1998- 2004	box 329	folder 12
Selection Criteria for Digital Imaging Projects, 1997	box 329	folder 13
Electronic Scriptorium proposal, 1996	box 329	folder 14
Finding aids at Columbia reports, 2002-2004	box 329	folder 15
General correspondence, A-Z, 2006- 2007	box 329	folder 16
The Gilder Foundation, 2000	box 329	folder 17
Gilder Lehman fellows, 1998- 2004	box 329	folder 18
Scope and Contents (The Gilder Lehman Institute of American History, 2 folders)		
Grolier Club, 1964- 2009	box 329	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2085)		
Harlem Heritage Center, 2004	box 329	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Manning Marable)		
Institute for Democracy Studies, 2003-2004	box 329	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Alfred Ross)		
Interlibrary loans, 1949- 1995	box 329	folder 22
Journalism collections, 1997	box 329	folder 23
Lehman Center for American History, 2005	box 329	folder 24
Library Columns-Agreement with Gale Group, 2003	box 329	folder 25

Management Committee, 1999	box 329	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(RBML staffing needs)		
Media Center for the Arts project, 1995	box 329	folder 27
New York Theater Posters project, undated	box 329	folder 28
Organization charts, 1930- 2006	box 329	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(Includes departmental fact sheets, summaries and histories)		
Presidential citation, 1974	box 329	folder 30
Preservation, 1946- 2004	box 329	folder 31
Photography collection-Proposed 1981 cataloging rules (not implemented), 1981, 1981, 1981	box 329	folder 32
Public relation, 1980s	box 329	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Photographs of the RBML)		
Rare Book School, 1987- 1991	box 329	folder 34
Reading rooms, 1960- 1983	box 329	folder 35
RBML		
"Our Growing Collections", 1993-1997	box 329	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(From Library Columns)		
Inventory project, 1995	box 329	folder 37
Collection development, 1940- 1984	box 329	folder 38
Policies and procedures, 1991- 1996	box 329	folder 39
Collection policy: Medieval and Renaissance manuscripts, 2000	box 329	folder 40
Archival retention policy, 1987	box 329	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
(Guidelines for the Retention of Records of the Libraries)		
Deaccessioning policy, 2000- 2003	box 329	folder 42
General information, 1984- 1993	box 329	folder 43

History, 1942-1987	box 333	
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders, includes photographs and newspaper clippings)		
Reference Statistics, 2005- 2009	box 330	folder 1-4
Scope and Contents		
(4 folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2035)		
Reprint policy, 1982- 1993	box 330	folder 5
Permission to reprint agreement forms, 1992-1993	box 330	folder 6
Reprography, 1947-1998	box 330	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Audio-visual materials and microfilm)		
Sales tax, 1996	box 330	folder 8
Security microfilms, 1979	box 330	folder 9
Serials, 1976	box 330	folder 10
Seminar Room (renamed Chang Room)		
Audiovisuals and telecommunication, 1996	box 330	folder 11
Correspondence and memos, 1995-1996	box 330	folder 12
Construction, 1995- 1996	box 330	folder 13
Color scheme, 1996	box 330	folder 14
Pre-construction, 1988- 1992	box 330	folder 15
Survivors of the Shoah Visual History Foundation, 2002	box 330	folder 16
Robert Somerville, 1989- 1991	box 330	folder 17
Special Collections, General, 1999-2005	box 330	folder 18
Special Collections Discussion Group, 1992-2005	box 330	folder 19
Task Force, 1963-1999	box 330	folder 20
Heads, 1990-1997	box 330	folder 21
Statistics, 1996-1999	box 330	folder 22
Strategic Planning, 1993- 2005	box 330	folder 23-24

Scope and Contents

(2 folders)

Surveys, 1971-2005	box 330	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(Manuscript readers)		
Theatre Committee, 1996- 1998	box 330	folder 26
Title IIC grant application to catalogue Seligman collection, 1993	box 330	folder 26
Title IIC poster collection restoration, 1980	box 330	folder 27
UMI, 1995-1997	box 330	folder 28
UMI STC lists, 1997	box 330	folder 29
UMI Wing lists, 1997	box 330	folder 30
UMI Early English Books project, 1996	box 330	folder 31
Uncatalogued collections, 1979- 1986	box 330	folder 32
University archives and records, 1951-1994	box 330	folder 33-34
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
University Archives liaison, 1994- 2001	box 330	folder 35
University Archives committee, 1991-1997	box 330	folder 36
Minutes of the Staff Meetings, 2005-2006	box 330	folder 37
Minutes of the Staff Meetings, 2006-2007	box 330	folder 38
University Seminar on Book History		
Administrative, 1995- 1997	box 331	folder 1
Mailing lists, 1996- 1997	box 331	folder 2
Speakers, 1995- 2000	box 331	folder 3
Materials, undated	box 331	folder 4
Seminar organization minutes, 1995-1997	box 331	folder 5
Visits, 1997	box 331	folder 6
Robert Wilson archives, 1988- 1999	box 331	folder 7
Y2K (Year 2000), 1997- 1999	box 331	folder 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Annual Reports, 1930-2013

Scope and Contents

This series consists of annual reports produced by the Department of Special Collections, and after 1975 the Rare Book and Manuscript Library. The annual reports contained lists of donations for the year and reports on the work of the department.

Title/Description	Instances
Annual Reports, 1930-1931 to 1939-1940, 1930-1940	box 115
Annual Reports, 1940-1941 to 1945-1946, 1940-1946	box 115
Annual Report, 1946-1947	box 115
Annual Report, 1947-1948	box 115
Annual Report, 1948-1949	box 115
Annual Report, 1940-1950	box 115
Annual Report, 1950-1951	box 115
Annual Report, 1951-1952	box 115
Annual Report, 1952-1953	box 115
Annual Report, 1953-1954	box 115
Annual Report, 1954-1955	box 115
Annual Report, 1955-1956	box 115
Annual Report, 1956-1957	box 115
Annual Report, 1957-1958	box 115
Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 116
Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 116
Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 116
Annual Report, 1961-1962	box 116
Annual Report, 1962-1963	box 116
Annual Report, 1963-1964	box 116
Annual Report, 1964-1965	box 116
Annual Report, 1965-1966	box 116
Annual Report, 1966-1967	box 116
Annual Report, 1967-1968	box 116
Annual Report, 1968-1969	box 116
Annual Report, 1969-1970	box 116
Annual Report, 1970-1971	box 116

Annual Report, 1971-1972	box 116
Annual Report, 1972-1973	box 116
Annual Report, 1973-1974	box 116
Annual Report, 1974-1975	box 116
Annual Report, 1975-1976	box 117
Annual Report, 1976-1977	box 117
Annual Report, 1977-1978	box 117
Annual Report, 1978-1979	box 117
Annual Report, 1979-1980	box 117
Annual Report, 1980-1981	box 117
Annual Report, 1981-1982	box 117
Annual Report, 1982-1983	box 117
Annual Report, 1983-1984	box 117
Annual Report, 1984-1985	box 117
Annual Report, 1985-1986	box 332
Annual Report, 1986-1987	box 332
Annual Report, 1987-1988	box 332
Annual Report, 1988-1989	box 332
Annual Report, 1989-1990	box 332
Annual Report, 1990-1991	box 332
Annual Report, 1991-1992	box 332
Annual Report, 1992-1993	box 332
Annual Report, 1993-1994	box 332
Annual Report, 1994-1995	box 332
Annual Report, 1995-1996	box 332
Annual Report, 1996-1997	box 332
Annual Report, 1997-1998	box 332
Annual Report, 1998-1999	box 332
Annual Report, 1999-2000	box 332
Annual Report, 2000-2001	box 332
Annual Report, 2001-2002	box 332
Annual Report, 2002-2003	box 333

Annual Report, 2003-2004	box 333
Annual Report, 2004-2005	box 333
Annual Report, 2006-2006	box 333
Annual Report, 2006-2007	box 333
Annual Report, 2007-2008	box 333
Annual Report, 2008-2009	box 333
Annual Report, 2009-2010	box 333
Annual Report, 2010-2011	box 333
Annual Report, 2011-2012	box 333
Annual Report, 2012-2013	box 333

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Exhibitions and Publications, 1918-2022

Scope and Contents

This series contains materials related to exhibitions and publications produced by the Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Subseries III.1. Exhibition Files, 1918-1999

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the Columbia University Libraries exhibition correspondence, text, labels, programs, invitations, press releases, photographs, negatives, newspaper clippings, etc. The files are organized alphabetically by the name or subject of the exhibition and the dates refer to the exhibition dates. It includes some exhibitions not held at Columbia but which featured materials on loan from the Columbia University Libraries. These records are, for the most part, organized chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1941-1955	box 334	folder 1
List of exhibitions, 1918- 1975	box 334	folder 2
Allies Inside Germany, 1934	box 334	folder 3
American Institute of Graphic Arts (AIGA): The Fifty Books of 1993-1994, 1993-1994	box 334	folder 4
All the Pictures Fairest Lin'd: Illustrated Shakespeare, 1709-1939 1994, 1709-1939, 1994	box 334	folder 5
The Alphabet in History and Imagination, 1995	box 334	folder 6
American Literature to 1800 1948-1949, 1800, 1948-1949	box 334	folder 7
American Type Founders, 2008	box 334	folder 8

And the Word was God, 1961	box 334	folder 9
George Arents, 1938	box 334	folder 10
Areopagitica of John Milton, 1944- 1945	box 334	folder 11
Arion Press: Arthur Golding manuscript, 1987	box 334	folder 12
Art and Art Books in Belgium, 1980	box 334	folder 13
At of War on Land and Sea: Plimpton Library, 1944	box 334	folder 14
Artzybasheff, Boris, 1965	box 334	folder 15
The August an Age, 1962- 1963	box 334	folder 16
Author to Publisher: Letters to W.W. Norton, 1968-1969	box 334	folder 17
Autograph Letters by Modern Composers, 1943	box 334	folder 18
Authors' Original Manuscripts, 1953-1954	box 334	folder 19
Authors, Agents and Other Friends: Gifts, 1971 1971-1972, 1971, 1971-1972	box 334	folder 20
Early American Painting, 1976	box 334	folder 21
Astronomy, Early Writings on, 1959	box 334	folder 22
Baltic States in Western Culture, 1952	box 334	folder 23
Balzac in America, 1950	box 334	folder 24
Bancroft Manuscripts, 1954	box 334	folder 25
Banned Books, 1954	box 334	folder 26
August e Bartholdi, 1954	box 334	folder 27
Bartlett's Quotations, 1855- 1955 1955, 1855- 1955, 1955	box 334	folder 28
L. Frank Baum-The Wonderful Wizard of Oz, 1956	box 334	folder 29
Beardsley, Aubry Vincent, 1946	box 334	folder 30
Beat art exhibition, 1977	box 334	folder 31
Beerbohm, Max-Biographical notes, 1944	box 334	folder 32
Otto Benesch: Artistic and Intellectual Trends from Rubens to Daumier, 1943	box 334	folder 33
Hector Berlioz, 1953- 1954	box 334	folder 34
Hand Bindings by the students of Kathryn and Gerhard Gerlach, 1943	box 334	folder 35
Fine Modern Hand Bindings, 1939	box 334	folder 36

(Exhibition materials on loan to the American Institute of Graphic Arts)

The Blue and the Gray, 1964	box 334	folder 37
Edmund Blunden 1896- 1974 A Centenary Celebration, 1996, 1896- 1974, 1996	box 334	folder 38
Boiardo and his World, 1994	box 334	folder 39
War Bonds, 1943	box 334	folder 40
The Book and the Arts in 17th Century Holland, 1996	box 334	folder 41
Books of Hours, 1981	box 334	folder 42
A Book of One's Own, 1999	box 334	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
(Exhibition featuring owners' marks and marginalia)		
Modern Bookbinding, 1935	box 335	folder 1
Bookmaking exhibition, 1936- 1937	box 335	folder 2
Modern American Bookmaking, 1939	box 335	folder 3
Bookplates from the Collection of Sam Schaeffer, 1983	box 335	folder 4
First Editions of Robert Bridges, 1941	box 335	folder 5
William Bronk exhibition, 1993- 1994	box 335	folder 6
Brook Farm, 1841-1847 1941, 1841-1847, 1941	box 335	folder 7-8
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Photographs of Robert Brooke by Sherril Schell, 1987-1988	box 335	folder 9
Building on Butler: Photographs by Sy Bram, 1984-1985	box 335	folder 10
Michel Butor: Text and Graphics, 1987-1988	box 335	folder 11
Julius Caesar: 2000th Anniversary of the Ides of, March, 1956	box 335	folder 12
Randolph Caldecott Drawings, 1985	box 335	folder 13
Calligraphy and the Graphic Arts, 1981-1982	box 335	folder 14
Melville Cane at 100, 1959	box 335	folder 15
Lewis Carroll: 100th Anniversary of his Birth (Avery Library), 1932	box 335	folder 16
Centennial Exhibition of Yeatsiana, 1965	box 335	folder 17

Bennett Cerf and Random House, 1976	box 335	folder 18
Children's book exhibition, 1955	box 335	folder 19
French, German and English Chapbooks, 1946	box 335	folder 20
Photographs of the Beats and Other by Ann Charters, 1983-1984	box 335	folder 21
Books as Christmas Greetings, 1957	box 335	folder 22
Christodora: 100 Years of Social Service, 1998-1999	box 335	folder 23
Winston Churchill, 1985- 1986	box 335	folder 24
Works of Winston Churchill, 1961- 1962	box 335	folder 25
Cicero, undated	box 335	folder 26
Civil War exhibit, 1964	box 335	folder 27
Exhibitions for classes at Columbia, undated	box 335	folder 28
Classics exhibition, 1957	box 335	folder 29
A Collection of Columbiana, 1961	box 335	folder 30
Collections and Treasures, 1984- 1985	box 335	folder 31-32
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
A Collector's Choice, 1963	box 335	folder 33
A Collector's Recollections / Plimpton, 1993	box 335	folder 34
Color and Printed Books lent to Grolier Club, 1942	box 335	folder 35
Columbia and her Friends, 1972	box 335	folder 36
Columbia University Press 50th Anniversary, 1943	box 335	folder 37
Columbia's Finest Books and Manuscripts, 1963	box 336	folder 1
Columbia's Finest: Highlights of the Collections, 1966	box 336	folder 2
Columbians and the Establishment of the Federal Constitution, 1781-1791 1987, 1781-1791, 1987	box 336	folder 3
The Comic Strip: Its Ancient and Honorable Lineage and Present Significance, 1942	box 336	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Exhibition materials on loan to the American Institute of Graphic Arts)		
Institute of Graphic Arts)	box 336	folder 5
•	box 336	folder 5 folder 6

Corbacho Exhibition in Observance of Pan-American Day, 1944	box 336	folder 7
Andrew Cordier at the United Nations, 1977	box 336	folder 8
Core Curriculum exhibitions, 1995- 2003	box 336	folder 9
Coronation of Nicholas II and Imperial Corps of Pages, 1992	box 336	folder 10
Baron Corvo: Madman and Genius, 1986	box 336	folder 11
Stephen Crane, 1956	box 336	folder 12
The Tall Swift Shadow of a Ship at Night: Stephen and Cora Crane, 1995-1996	box 336	folder 13
Walter Crane, 1946	box 336	folder 14
Madame Curie: A Gram of Radium, 1962	box 336	folder 15
Cuneiform tablets, undated	box 336	folder 16
Dante in America, 1950	box 336	folder 17
Dating of Books by Bibliographical Evidence, 1940	box 336	folder 18
John Day and his contemporaries, 1946-1947	box 336	folder 19
Decorated Book Papers, 1954	box 336	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the Cooper Union Museum)		
Dizzy and Beaconsfield, 1981	box 336	folder 21
The Double Lives of Ellery Queen, 1988	box 336	folder 22-23
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Eisenhower's Crusade in Europe, 1952-1953	box 336	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the Library of Congress, Ft. Jay Post & Headquarters Reference Library on Governors Island and to Macy's for a window display)		
Ralph Waldo Emerson, 1939	box 336	folder 25
Empire and Exile: Russian Photographs from the Bakhmeteff Archive, 1994-1995	box 336	folder 26
Encyclopedias: Pliny to Diderot, 1964-1965	box 336	folder 27
Engel gifts, 1965	box 336	folder 28
The Engel Collection, 1967	box 336	folder 29

American Posters from the Engel Collection, 1968	box 336	folder 30
Engel Plus Ten, 1977	box 336	folder 31
English Proclamations and Broadsides, 1943	box 336	folder 32
Engineering exhibition, 1942	box 336	folder 33
Euclid exhibition, undated	box 336	folder 34
Far From Home: Anglo-American Travel Literature, 1994	box 336	folder 35
Fifteenth-Century Books: The Only Copies in America, 1966	box 336	folder 36
Europe Informed: An Exhibition of Early Books Which Acquainted Europe with the East, 1966	box 336	folder 37
The Faces of Lincoln, 1976	box 337	folder 1
Fifty Books of the Year, 1946	box 337	folder 2
Fifty Books of the Year, 1923- 1963 1964, 1923- 1963, 1964	box 337	folder 3
Selected items from the last ten "Fifty Books of the Year" shows, 1958	box 337	folder 4
Fighting Our Global War, 1942- 1943	box 337	folder 5
Fine Bindings, 1957	box 337	folder 6
Recent Finnish Books, 1965	box 337	folder 7
Robert Flaherty, 1970	box 337	folder 8
The Work of Claud Lovat Fraser, 1946	box 337	folder 9
David Fredenthal, Illustrator, 1940	box 337	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Erskine Caldwell's Tobacco Road)		
French Book Illustration in the 20th Century, 1958	box 337	folder 11
French Universities and their Pursuit of Freedom, 1954	box 337	folder 12
Friends Endowed Fund, 1980	box 337	folder 13
Friends of the Columbia Libraries Annual Meeting exhibitions, 1961-1962	box 337	folder 14-15
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Friends' 20th Anniversary Dinner exhibition, 1971	box 337	folder 16
From Russia to Kiss Me, Kate: An Exhibition, 1993	box 337	folder 17

From Homer to Hemingway: Recent Notable Purchases, 1969	box 337	folder 18
French Underground Publications, 1945	box 337	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the Norlyst Gallery)		
Four in New York: Dreiser, Crane, Sloan, Johnson, 1971	box 337	folder 20
Fifty Treasures Over Fifty Years, 1980	box 337	folder 21
Gaucho, 1947	box 337	folder 22
Tibor Gergely (1900-1978): Artist and Illustrator, 1998	box 337	folder 23
Gide Centennial Exhibit, 1969	box 337	folder 24
Gifts and Purchases, 1966- 1967	box 337	folder 25
Gifts, 1967-1968	box 337	folder 26
Gifts, 1970	box 337	folder 27
Gifts, 1975	box 337	folder 28
Gifts, 1976	box 337	folder 29
Gifts, 1977	box 337	folder 30
Gifts, 1980	box 337	folder 31
Gifts, 1981	box 337	folder 32
Gifts, 1982	box 337	folder 33
Gifts, 1983	box 337	folder 34
Gifts, 1992	box 337	folder 35
Gifts in Honor of the Opening of the Library, 1985	box 337	folder 36
Gutenberg and Others, 1969	box 337	folder 37
Frederick W. Goudy Commemorative exhibit, 1947	box 337	folder 38
Frederick William Goudy, 1966	box 337	folder 39-40
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Graduate Faculties Centennary, undated	box 337	folder 41
Great Printing Through Five Centuries, 1962	box 337	folder 42
Greek Independence Day, 1943	box 337	folder 43
Grolier exhibition, 1964	box 337	folder 44
Grotiana in Avery Library, 1925	box 337	folder 45

Halper: Paintings for Finnegans Wake, 1988	box 337	folder 46
Alexander Hamilton, 1954	box 337	folder 47
Hand Bookbinding Processes by the Guild of Book Workers, 1954	box 337	folder 48
Thomas Hardy, 1940	box 337	folder 49
Harper Exhibition, 1975	box 337	folder 50
Voyager: Hart Crane, 1970	box 337	folder 51
Gerhart Hauptmann-Deutsches Haus, 1932	box 337	folder 52
Gerhart Hauptmann, 1981	box 337	folder 53
C. Doris Hellman-Collection of Astronomy Books, 1976	box 337	folder 54
Gilbert Highet's Poets in a Landscape, undated	box 337	folder 55
Highlights of the Columbia Collections, 1960	box 337	folder 56
History of Maps, 1952	box 337	folder 57
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the Baltimore Museum of Art)		
Homage to Blanche W. Knopf, 1967	box 337	folder 58
Winslow Homer, 1992	box 338	folder 1
Hornbooks from the George A. Plimpton Collection, 1987	box 338	folder 2
House of Books that Louis and Marguerite Cohn Built, 1985	box 338	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Poetry Broadsides from the House of Books Collection,	box 338	folder 5
First Editions of Leigh Hunt, 1941	box 338	folder 6
The Illustrated Book: 15th to 20th Centuries, 1939	box 338	folder 7
In Pursuit of Meaning: Classic Texts from Columbia's Core Curriculum, 1995	box 338	folder 8
India, 1954	box 338	folder 9
India: Books and Manuscripts Relating to Nehru Convocation, 1949	box 338	folder 10
Infinite Riches in a Little Room, 1999	box 338	folder 11
International Geophysical Year exhibition, 1958	box 338	folder 12

The Invisible Image: American Typefounding and the Printed Book 1725-1900 1974, 1725-1900, 1974	box 338	folder 13
The Iron Horse: A Sentimental Journey, 1963	box 338	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Exhibition on railroading)		
Washington Irving, 1983	box 338	folder 15
Italian Risorgimento, 1959- 1960	box 338	folder 16
Rabbi Bruno Italiener and the Darmstadt Haggadah, 1981	box 338	folder 17
James Joyce: Ulysses, 1922- 1972 1972, 1922- 1972, 1972	box 338	folder 18
Japanese Theater Masks: No and Kyogen, 1985-1986	box 338	folder 19
Japanese Travelogue, 1986	box 338	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Schaefler Gift)		
Jeanne d'Arc through the Centuries: Seer, Soldier, Sinner, Saint, 1998	box 338	folder 21
Jewish Literature through the Ages, 1992	box 338	folder 22-23
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
The Legacy of John Jay, 1995- 1996	box 338	folder 24
		Torder 2 T
Selections from the John Jay Collection, 1958	box 338	folder 25
·	box 338	
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958		folder 25
Selections from the John Jay Collection, 1958 John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998	box 338	folder 25 folder 26
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998	box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998 Ephemera from the Kelmscott Press, undated	box 338 box 338 box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings,	box 338 box 338 box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998 Ephemera from the Kelmscott Press, undated The Library of Alan H. Kempner, 1987-1988	box 338 box 338 box 338 box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998 Ephemera from the Kelmscott Press, undated The Library of Alan H. Kempner, 1987-1988 Rockwell Kent, 1972	box 338 box 338 box 338 box 338 box 338 box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998 Ephemera from the Kelmscott Press, undated The Library of Alan H. Kempner, 1987-1988 Rockwell Kent, 1972 Rockwell Kent: Designs for Living, 1987	box 338	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32
John Jay: Peacemaker, 1958 Johnson's Dictionary, 1955 Judging a Book by its Cover: Gold Stamped Bindings, 1997-1998 Ephemera from the Kelmscott Press, undated The Library of Alan H. Kempner, 1987-1988 Rockwell Kent, 1972 Rockwell Kent: Designs for Living, 1987 Rockwell Kent: Drawings, 1972	box 338 box 339	folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 1

Kulchur Queen and Kulchur Books, 1991	box 339	folder 5
Robert Lax and Concrete Poetry, 1992	box 339	folder 6
David G. Lewis Original Drawings, 1968	box 339	folder 7
Abraham Lincoln Collection, 1986	box 339	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(I. Cyrus Gordon)		
Lincolniana, 1944	box 339	folder 9
Gonzalez Lodge Collection: Early Books and Manuscripts, 1986	box 339	folder 10
The Lohf Years, 1992	box 339	folder 11-12
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Pare Lorenz: Documentary Filmmaker, 1997	box 339	folder 13
Low Memorial Library Under Construction, 1943	box 339	folder 14
Edward MacDowell, 1938	box 339	folder 15
McLoughlin Brothers, 1984- 1985	box 339	folder 16
McLoughlins for Children: Frances Henne Collection, 1979-1980	box 339	folder 17
George Macy Memorial Collection, 1957	box 339	folder 18
Exposition d' Autographes français a la Maison Française, 1941	box 339	folder 19
Marco Polo to Perry: Western Knowledge of the East, 1955	box 339	folder 20
Masefield Centennary, 1978	box 339	folder 21
Masks from Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, 1997	box 339	folder 22
Brander Matthews, 1852- 1929 1961, 1852- 1929, 1961	box 339	folder 23
Letters to Brander Matthews, 1961	box 339	folder 24
Medieval and Renaissance Manuscripts, 1963	box 339	folder 25
A Selection of Medieval and Renaissance Manuscripts at Columbia, 1981	box 339	folder 26
Medieval Manuscripts, 1993	box 339	folder 27
Medieval Manuscripts from French Libraries, 1995	box 339	folder 28
Treasures from the Medical Library, 1968	box 339	folder 29
	box 339	

Herman Melville: Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Moby Dick, 1952	box 339	folder 31
Thomas Merton, 1989- 1990	box 339	folder 32
Edna St. Vincent Millay, 1946	box 339	folder 33
Missale Aboense, 1988	box 339	folder 34-35
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Modern Chinese Christian Painting Collection of W.B. Pettus, 1952	box 339	folder 36
Modern Near East, 1950	box 339	folder 37
Three Founders of Modern Science, 1942-1943	box 339	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(Nikolaus Copernicus, Galileo Galilei, Isaac Newton)		
Harold Monro and the Poetry Bookshop, 1942	box 339	folder 39
Selections from Monumenta Cartographica, 1940	box 339	folder 40
Morningside Gardens, 1954	box 339	folder 41
Books and Letters of George Moore, 1945-1946	box 339	folder 42
Music Covers, 1970- 1971	box 339	folder 43
North American Wild Flowers, 1941	box 339	folder 44
Summer Sports, undated	box 339	folder 45
Montgomery Library of Accounting, 1929	box 340	folder 1
Montgomery Accounting Books, 1987	box 340	folder 2
Alexander Muller Book Illustrations, 1957	box 340	folder 3
National Library Week, 1958- 1959	box 340	folder 4-5
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
New Gifts Exhibition, 1992	box 340	folder 6
The American Press, 1945	box 340	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the New Jersey State Museum)		
History of Printing, 1955	box 340	folder 8

(Materials on loan to the State of New York State Teachers College, New Paltz, NY)

New York's Three Hundred Years, 1965	box 340	folder 9
Newspapers Help Preserve the History of Tammany Hall, 1943	box 340	folder 10
Newspapers Published in Germany by the Psychological Warfare Branch of the US, 1945	box 340	folder 11
Nuremberg Chronicle, 1986	box 340	folder 12
Official Publications of Nations at War, 1941-1942	box 340	folder 13
Oral History Project, 1950	box 340	folder 14
Organ Music, 1939	box 340	folder 15
Oriental Manuscripts in the Plimpton, Smith and Dale Libraries, 1938	box 340	folder 16
Overbook Press, 1992	box 340	folder 17
Robert Owen and Robert Dale Owen, 1940-1941	box 340	folder 18
Painting and Decoration of the Mughal Empire, 1987	box 340	folder 19
Inscribed Photographs of Movie and Television Stars from the Collection of Paul R. Palmer, undated	box 340	folder 20
Papyrus and Epigraphy, 1970- 1971	box 340	folder 21
Maxfield Parrish, 1973- 1974	box 340	folder 22
William Barclay Parsons Railroad Prints, 1984-1999	box 340	folder 23
Art and Advertising: The Posters of Edward Penfield, 1989	box 340	folder 24
Perspectives on Jewish Messianism, 1981	box 340	folder 25
The Photographs of Herbert H. Lehman, undated	box 340	folder 26
Pictorial Photographers of America, 1939	box 340	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan for the 6th International Salon of Photography, held at the American Museum of Natural History, in coordination with the World's Fair)		
Engravings of Giovanni Battista Piranese, 1945	box 340	folder 28
Polar Explorations: Selections from the Libris Polaris Collection, 1946-1947	box 340	folder 29
Letters from Exile: Polish Writers and Scholars, 1996	box 340	folder 30

Polish Manuscripts and Other Books of Polish Interest, 1942	box 340	folder 31
Alexander Pope: Tercentenary Exhibition, 1988	box 340	folder 32
Poster and Book, 1985	box 340	folder 33
Turn of the Century American Posters, undated	box 340	folder 34
Selections from the Library of John Dyneley Prince, 1944	box 340	folder 35
500th Anniversary of the Invention of Printing, 1940	box 340	folder 36-37
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders: one for the Columbia exhibition, one for the materials on loan to Smith College)		
Modern Printing in Mexico, 1943	box 340	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
(An exhibition lent by E.L. Tinker)		
Prints of Alaska, 1943	box 340	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
(Borrowed from T.S. Farrelly)		
A Publisher's Collection: The Library of Bennett Cerf, 1985	box 340	folder 40
Publishers Archives, undated	box 340	folder 41
Pulitzer Prizes in Journalism, 1941-1942	box 340	folder 42
Quality in Book Production, 1952	box 340	folder 43
An exhibition of the Illustrated Work of Arthur Rackham, 1956-1957	box 340	folder 44
Arthur Rackham Centenary exhibition, 1967	box 340	folder 45
Arthur Rackham Collection, 1984- 1985	box 340	folder 46
Arthur Rackham: Paintings, Watercolors, Drawings, Sketchbooks, 1991-1992	box 340	folder 47
Rahami Collection of Persian Calligraphy, 1949	box 341	folder 1
Random House, 1971	box 341	folder 2
Random House/Bennett Cerf, 1976	box 341	folder 3
Otto Rank and the Legacy of Psychoanalysis, 1985	box 341	folder 4
Rarities for Research Gifts, 1973- 1979	box 341	folder 5-6

(2 folders)

Rare Books and Manuscripts Selected from the Columbia University Libraries, 1951	box 341	folder 7
Rarities Selected from Several Collections in the University Library, 1918	box 341	folder 8
Alexander Sergeyevich Pushkin, 1949	box 341	folder 9
Reporting the 20th Century: Harrison E. Salisbury, 1997	box 341	folder 10
Russians and the West, 1984	box 341	folder 11
Recent Acquisitions, 1993- 1994	box 341	folder 12
The Reformation of the Bible: The Bible of the Reformation, 1997	box 341	folder 13-14
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Books Designed by Ernst Reichl, 1982-1983	box 341	folder 15
Renaissance Books for the Friends Meeting, 1972	box 341	folder 16
Mary Richmond: Pioneer Social Worker, 1998	box 341	folder 17
Bruce Rogers Memorial exhibition, 1957-1958	box 341	folder 18
Russian Playbills, 1946	box 341	folder 19
Russian Theatrical Exhibition in Honor of Chekhov, 1954-1955	box 341	folder 20
Sacred Texts and Other Religious Books, 1941	box 341	folder 21
Jack Harris Samuels exhibition, 1974	box 341	folder 22
Jack Harris Samuels Collection, 1986	box 341	folder 23
George Santayana, 1863- 1952 1963, 1863- 1952, 1963	box 341	folder 24
Charles Saxon, 1990	box 341	folder 25
F.C. Schang Collection of Celebrity Visiting Cards, 1977	box 341	folder 26
Max Lincoln Schuster and the Inner Sanctum of Simon and Schuster, 1982	box 341	folder 27
Max Lincoln Schuster, 1973	box 341	folder 28
Dr. Albert Schweitzer's 80th Birthday, 1955	box 341	folder 29
Scientific Instruments in the David Eugene Smith	box 341	folder 30
Collection, undated		

Works from the Seligman Library, 1945	box 341	folder 32
Sebastiano Serlio, 1975	box 341	folder 33
Columbia University Press: 70 Years of Scholarly Publishing, 1964	box 341	folder 34
Shakespeare: 1564-1964 1964, 1564-1964, 1964	box 341	folder 35
George Bernard Shaw, 1946	box 341	folder 36
Shelley, 1992	box 341	folder 37
Shevchenko (Taras), 1961	box 341	folder 38
Sienkiewicz 100th Anniversary, 1946	box 341	folder 39
The Sister Arts: Authors as Artists, 1993	box 341	folder 40
Sixty-Five Years of Pan-American Co-operation, 1955	box 341	folder 41
Exhibition for the Slavonic Group of the Modern Language Association, 1944	box 341	folder 42
Smith Mathematical Instruments, 1984	box 341	folder 43
The Songs of Stephen Foster, 1967	box 341	folder 44
Soviet War Posters and Original Poster Drawings by Kukryniksy, 1945	box 341	folder 45
Some Recent Additions to Special Collections, 1941	box 341	folder 46
The Oko-Gebhardt Spinoza Collection, 1947	box 341	folder 47
Writings of Gertrude Stein, 1941	box 341	folder 48
The John Steinbeck Collection, 1976	box 341	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
(Gift of Morton Pepper)		
Florine Stettheimer, 1999	box 341	folder 50
Jonathan Swift, 1945	box 341	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
(Materials on loan to the Grolier Club)		
Take Great Care: Four Centuries of American Handwriting, 2000	box 341	folder 52
Ten Collections: 1977 Gifts, 1977, 1977, 1977	box 341	folder 53
Ten Collection and Other Gifts, 1974	box 341	folder 54
Tennesse Williams: The Fugitive Kind, 1989	box 342	folder 1
Nikola Tesla, 1962	box 342	folder 2

Nikola Tesla: Centennial of his Birth, 1976	box 342	folder 3
Books and Manuscripts relating to Tobacco from the Library of George Arents, 1944	box 342	folder 4
Tolstoi exhibition, 1960	box 342	folder 5
The Torrey Botanical Club 75th Anniversary Celebration, 1942	box 342	folder 6
Early Modern Trade Bookbindings, 1936	box 342	folder 7
Historic and Modern Turkistan, 1966	box 342	folder 8
25th Anniversary of the Friends of the Columbia Libraries, 1976	box 342	folder 9
Ukranian Folk Arts, 1956	box 342	folder 10
Ukranian Poets of the New York Group, 1995	box 342	folder 11
Albert Ulmann Fund: From Picasso to Rauschenberg, 1979	box 342	folder 12
Albert Ulmann Fund Books, 1985	box 342	folder 13
Ulysses: 1922-1972 1972, 1922-1972, 1972	box 342	folder 14
United Nations Information Council: China Week, 1945	box 342	folder 15
United Nations, 1946	box 342	folder 16
United States Propaganda as Used Abroad, 1943	box 342	folder 17
Mark van Doren: Exhibition of his Books and Manuscripts, 1959	box 342	folder 18
Vanguard Press: From James T. Farrel to Joyce Carol Oates, 1990-1991	box 342	folder 19
A Visit from St. Nicholas, 1963- 1964	box 342	folder 20
The War for Independence in Peru, 1968	box 342	folder 21
Lynd Ward, 1985	box 342	folder 22
Edith Wharton Collection of Iola Haverstick, undated	box 342	folder 23
Walt Whitman: Leave of Grass, 1955	box 342	folder 24
Dreams and Images: The Theater of Robert Wilson, 1988-1989	box 342	folder 25-27
Scope and Contents		
(3 folders)		
Wise-Forman Book Forgeries, 1954	box 342	folder 28
Isidore Witmark Collection of Autographed Books and Musical Scores, 1942	box 342	folder 29
Women's Conduct Books, 1992	box 342	folder 30

George D. Woods, 1985	box 342	folder 31
The World on Paper, 1994	box 342	folder 32-33
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
World War II Illegal Publications, 1959	box 342	folder 34
Years of Conflict: The French Revolution, 1965	box 342	folder 35
Whitney M. Young, 1976- 1977	box 342	folder 36
18th Century typographical equipment lent to Zenger Memorial, 1953	box 342	folder 37

(Materials on loan to the Zenger Memorial)

Subseries III.2. Exhibition Publications, 1933-2016

Scope and Contents

This subseries consists of background material, invoices, galley proofs, photographs and catalog files related to RBML exhibitions and projects, including the Lohf Years exhibit, the Spewack exhibit and the "Collections and Treasures" exhibit. Also includes correspondence, images, press releases and catalog proofs related to an exhibit on the centenary of the birth of John Masefield. There are materials related to the publishing of catalogs and introductions written by Alfred C. Berol, an avid collector of rare books and manuscripts, and president of the Eagle Pencil Company (Berol Corp). Introductions written by Berol include the Solton Engel catalog, the Lewis and Clark catalog, and "A Letter from Henry Laurens to his son John Laurens." Berol was a donor to the Columbia collection and established the Arthur Rackham collection. This subseries also contains the exhibition catalogs, programs and brochures; collection catalogues and selection brochures; and information guides published by the Columbia University Libraries. There are publications related to events and exhibitions, others produced to announce gifts and acquisitions, and publications issued by the Friends of the Columbia University Libraries. Materials are organized chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Manuscript catalog, 1959- 1980	box 118	
Scope and Contents		
(1959 edition and a circa 1978 edition)		
Alfred C. Berol publication manuscripts	box 119	
Special collections brochure, 1968-1969	box 119	
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders. Includes photographs.)		
Engel collection catalog, 1967	box 119	
Lewis and Clark expedition, 1970-1972	box 119	

A letter from Henry Laurens to his son John Laurens, 1776 1964-1968, 1776, 1964-1968	box 119
Scope and Contents	
(3 folders)	
The Centenary of John Masefield's Birth, 1978-1979	box 120
Copyright registration	box 120
Correspondence	box 120
Miscellaneous	box 120
Photographs and Negatives	box 120
Press releases and clippings	box 120
Proofs	box 120
Proofs of illustrations	box 120
Typewritten manuscript	box 120
Collections and Treasures, 1985- 1988	box 120
Proofs and exhibition labels	box 120
Correspondence	box 122
First drafts of labels	box 122
Galley proofs	box 122
Illustrations	box 122
Index and captions	box 122
Lohf's essay	box 122
Page proofs	box 122
Preliminaries/Unused entries	box 122
Reviews	box 122
Typewritten manuscript	box 122
The Lohf Years, 1992- 1993	box 124
The World on Paper, 1994- 1995	box 125

box 125

box 125

box 125

box 125

box 125

Correspondence

Exhibit labels

Estimates

F version

First copy

First draft	box 125
Illustrations	box 125
Map list with call numbers/main entry list	box 125
Miscellaneous	box 125
Page proofs	box 125
Revisions	box 125
Sample pages	box 125
From Russia to Kiss Me, Kate: The Careers of Sam and Bella Spewack, 1992-1993	box 126

Subseries III.3. Publications, 1928-2016

Scope and Contents

This subseries consists of the publications of the special collection libraries at Columbia University. It includes exhibition catalogues and programs, holdings or collection booklets, and publications by the Friends of the Columbia Libraries. It includes materials related to exhibitions held at Low Library, the Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum, Barnard College, and the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at Butler Library.

Title/Description	Instances	
Discours sur la Philosophie prononce par D'Alembert, 1768 (facsimile), 1928, 1768, 1928	box 345	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Facsimile of document now at the RBML, part of the David Eugene Smith collection)		
Bibliotheca Columbiana, Number 1, April 1933 1933, April 1933, 1933	box 345	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Published from time to time by the Friends of the Library of Columbia University)		
Bibliotheca Columbiana, Number 2, December 1934 1934, December 1934, 1934	box 345	folder 3
Bibliotheca Columbiana, Number 3, June 1936 1936, June 1936, 1936	box 345	folder 4
Bibliotheca Columbiana, Number 4, August 1937 1937, August 1937, 1937	box 345	folder 5
Exhibition of Selected Books and Manuscripts from the Montgomery Library of Accountancy, 1937	box 345	folder 6
Catalogue of the MacDowell Exhibition, 1938	box 345	folder 7

(Professor of Music Edward MacDowell 1861-1908)

An Exhibition Commemorating the Five Hundredth Anniversary of the Invention of Printing, 1940	box 345	folder 8
Catalog of the Isidore Witmark Collection of Autographed Books and Musical Scores, 1942	box 345	folder 9
An Exhibition of Selections from the Edwin Patrick Kilroe Collection of Tammaniana, 1942	box 345	folder 10
An Exhibition of Rare Books and Manuscripts Selected from the Columbia University Libraries, 1951	box 345	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
("Herein Lives Wisdon, Beauty, and Increase." For Guests of the University, Tuesday Evening, May 1st, 1951. Low Memorial Library.)		
Quality in Book-Production: An Exhibition, 1952	box 345	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(An exhibition of fine books of all periods selected from the Columbia University Libraries with special emphasis on the typographic collection. Publication for the Friends of Columbia Libraries and their Guests, March 27, 1952.)		
Music Hall and Vaudeville 1875- 1940 1954, 1875- 1940, 1954	box 345	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Fifteen annotated programs of gramophone recordings from the collection of Edward B. Wisely; The Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum)		
Marco Polo to Perry: An exhibition portraying Western knowledge of the Far East during six centuries, 1955	box 345	folder 14
Stephen Crane: 1871- 1900 1956, 1871- 1900, 1956	box 345	folder 15
Manuscript Collections at Columbia University Libraries, 1959	box 345	folder 16
Frederic William Goudy 1865- 1847 1966, 1865- 1847, 1966	box 345	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(A commemorative exhibition arranged and described by Roland Baughman)		
The Engel Collection, 1967	box 345	folder 18

(Presented by Solton and Julia Engel)

The Genius of Arthur Rackham exhibition brochure, 1967	box 345	folder 19
An Exhibition of The George Macy Memorial Collection of Books Published by the Limited Editions Club, 1968	box 345	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Part Two held at the Low Library Rotunda, 1968-1969)		
Rare Books and Manuscripts at Columbia: Their Facilities and Use, 1969	box 345	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia Library Columns special edition for the Columbia \$200 Million Campaign)		
Rarities for Research in the Columbia Libraries: A Selection of Rare Books and Manuscripts in the Department of Special Collections, 1970	box 345	folder 22
Catalogue of the Brander Matthews Collection of Theatre Models, 1973	box 345	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(By Donald Pace. Exhibition on the Barnard College campus.)		
Twenty-fifth Anniversary Gifts, 1976	box 345	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
(Gifts in honor of the Twenty-Fifth Anniversary of the Friends of Columbia Libraries)		
Beat Art: Drawings by Gregory Corso, Jack Kerouac, Peter Orlovsky, Philip Whalen and Others, 1977	box 345	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(An exhibition prepared by the Seminar on Problems of Style, Department of Art History, Barnard College)		
The Centenary of John Masefield's Birth, 1978	box 345	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(An exhibition of first editions, letters, manuscripts, photographs, drawings and portraits)		
A Selection of Medieval and Renaissance Manuscripts at Columbia University, 1981	box 345	folder 27

(An exhibition held in conjunction with the Annual Meeting of the Medieval Academy of America)

Whitney M. Young, Jr.: A guide to information sources in the United States, 1982	box 345	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
(Compiled by Harry R. Murphy)			
The Rare Book and Manuscript Library of Columbia University: Collections and Treasures, 1985	box 345	folder 29	
The Origins of a Great Profession exhibition brochure, 1987	box 345	folder 30	
Thomas Merton: The Poet and the Contemplative Life, 1990	box 345	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
(An exhibition compiled byt Patrick T. Lawlor, foreword by Kenneth A. Lohf)			
Medieval and Renaissance Manuscripts at Columbia University, 1991	box 345	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
(Papers presented at a Symposium sponsored by the Columbia University Graduate School of Arts and Sciences Interdepartmental Committee on Medieval and Renaissance Studies, March 31, 1990 edited by Beatrice Terrien-Somerville)			
The Lohf Years, 1992	box 345	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
(An exhibition of selected rare books and manuscripts acquired by the Rare Book & Manuscript Library while Kenneth A. Lohf as its Librarian, 1967-1992)			
A Collector's Recollections: George Arthur Plimpton, 1993	box 345	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
(Edited by Pauline Ames Plimpton with a foreword by George Plimpton)			
From Russia to Kiss Me, Kate: The Careers of Sam and Bella Spewack, 1993	box 345	folder 35	

(Compiled by Rudolph Ellenbogen and Bradley D. Westbrook; Rembering the Spewacks by Arthur and Lois Elias)

The World on Paper: A Celebration of the Mapmaker's Art, 1994	box 343	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(By Mead T. Cain)		
The Publications of Vincent FitzGerald & Company 1980-2000 2000, 1980-2000, 2000	box 343	folder 2
The American Type Founders Company Collection, 2002	box 343	folder 3
Jewels in her Crown: Treasure from the Special Collections of Columbia's Libraries, 2004	box 343	folder 4
The Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum at Columbia University, 2005	box 343	folder 5
Drawn to Public Service: Political Cartoons from the Papers of Herbert H. Lehman, 2009	box 343	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(By Duane Tananbaum)		
Letitia Elizabeth Landon: Catalogue of a Collection Held by the Rare Book and Manuscript Library of Columbia	box 343	folder 7

Scope and Contents

University, 2016

(L.E.L.The English Improvisatrice, by Francis J. Sypher, Jr.)

Subseries III.4. RBML Events, 1971-2007

Scope and Contents

This subseries includes the posters, flyers, event calendars, invitations, guest lists, sign-in sheets, press releases, newspaper articles, etc. for events mostly held in connection with the exhibitions. The records are, for the most part, organized chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Event invitations and notices, 1971-2007	box 331	folder 9
Opening Reception of the Peter H.L. and Edith C. Chang Reading Room, 1996	box 331	folder 10
Special events, 1996- 1997	box 331	folder 11
Pare Lorenz exhibition, 1997	box 331	folder 12

Special events, 1997-1998

	box 331	folder 13
Fall lecture series, 1998	box 331	folder 14
Special events, 1999- 2000	box 331	folder 15
Celebrating the Liturgy's Books, 2002	box 331	folder 16
Fall lecture series, 2000	box 331	folder 17
Paul O. Kristeller Lecture, 2002	box 331	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Martha Nussbaum)		
Columbia College reception, 2001	box 331	folder 19
Reception and readings from the Works of Dawn Powell, 2001	box 331	folder 20
Charles Crane and Bakhmeteff conference, 2001	box 331	folder 21
Fall event: Shakespeare and the Book, 2001	box 331	folder 22
Herman Wouk reading, 2001- 2002	box 331	folder 23-24
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Chang Papers opening, 2002	box 331	folder 25
Turning the Pages", 2002	box 331	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(American Trust for the British Library)		
John Jay reception, 2002	box 331	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(The Papers of John Jay, 1745-1829 An Image Database)		
A Play to be Played: Steinbeck Centennial Exhibition, 2002	box 331	folder 28
David Freedberg lecture, 2003	box 331	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(Phoenix Society)		
President Putin's visit, 2003	box 331	folder 30
riesident rutin's visit, 2005		
David Pankow's lectures, 2000- 2001	box 331	folder 31

	box 331	folder 33	
The Intrinsic Other: The Life of John Howard Griffin, 2004	box 331	folder 34	
Jewels in her Crown: The Treasures of the Libraries of Columbia University, 2004- 2005	box 331	folder 35	
Heimert Colloquium, 2004	box 331	folder 36	
Gilder Lehrman Grant Symposium on the Founding Fathers, 2004	box 331	folder 37	
Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum exhibition, 2005	box 331	folder 38	
Paul O. Kristeller event, 2005	box 331	folder 39	
Columbia's Legacy: Friends and Enemies in the New Nation, 2004	box 331	folder 40	
Annual Book Arts lectures, 1996- 2004	box 331	folder 41	
Book Arts: Julie Stone Peters, 2006	box 331	folder 42	
Book Arts: Deborah Evetts, 2007	box 331	folder 43	
RBML event guest book, 1998- 2005	box 331	folder 44	
Publishers Archives in the 1990s symposium, 1996, 1990s, 1996	box 331	folder 45	

Subseries III.5. Friends of the Columbia Libraries Events, 2002-2009 Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the postcards, flyers, letters, announcements and other publicity information about events hosted by the Friends of Libraries. For some events, there are lecture transcripts, guest lists, attendance lists and correspondence. These records are organized chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Event announcements and invitations, 2002-2003	box 343	folder 8
Event announcements and invitations, 2003-2004	box 343	folder 9
Friends of the Libraries program and reception, 2003	box 343	folder 10
High Tea in celebration of Columbia250, 2003	box 343	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Viewing of Columbia's Cornerstone: The Core Curriculum exhibition)		
Speaker Series: Ric Burns, 2003	box 343	folder 12
Phoenix Society New Acquisitions exhibition opening, 2003	box 343	folder 13
Speaker Series: Anne Applebaum, 2003	box 343	folder 14

Book Arts Lecture: Peter Stallybrass, 2004

	box 343	folder 15
Speaker Series: Ha Jin, 2004	box 343	folder 16
Paul Oskar Kristeller: His Manuscripts, 2004	box 343	folder 17
Speaker Series: Norman Silber, 2004	box 343	folder 18
Event announcements and invitations, 2004-2005	box 343	folder 19
Friend of the Libraries Open House, 2004	box 343	folder 20
Jewels in her Crown opening, 2004	box 343	folder 21
Heimert Colloquium Inauguration, 2004	box 343	folder 22
Maureen Howard reading, 2004	box 343	folder 23
Columbia's Legacy: Friends and Enemies in the New Nation conference, 2004	box 343	folder 24
Book Arts Lecture: Gerald Beasley, 2005	box 343	folder 25
What is the Future of the Electoral College?, 2005	box 343	folder 26
Joseph Urban Stage Design Models Online, 2005	box 343	folder 27
Western MS 82 party, 2005	box 343	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
(An invitation to celebrate our new manuscript.)		
Ellery Queen: A Symposium and Exhibition, 2005	box 343	folder 29
Event announcements and invitations, 2005-2006	box 343	folder 30
Brander Matthews exhibit opening, 2005	box 343	folder 31
Speaker Series: Charles Mann, 2005	box 343	folder 32
Shaping Scholarship in a Changing Landscape, 2005	box 343	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(A Symposium in Honor of Jean Ashton)		
Book Arts Lecture: Julie Peters, 2006	box 343	folder 34
Speaker Series: Michael Rosenthal, 2006	box 343	folder 35
Speaker Series: Norman Golb, 2006	box 343	folder 36
Russian-Jewish New York, 2006	box 343	folder 37
Speaker Series: Bob Holman, 2006	box 343	folder 38
Event announcements and invitations, 2006-2007	box 343	folder 39
Speaker Series: Andrew Delbanco, 2006	box 343	folder 40
Book Arts Lecture: Deborah Evetts, 2007	box 343	folder 41

Thomas Merton Talk: Paul M. Pearson, 2007	box 343	folder 42
The New Leader archive reception, 2007	box 343	folder 43
Harper & Brothers Lecture: Michael Winship, 2007	box 343	folder 44
Andrew Carnegie Lecture: David Nasaw, 2007	box 343	folder 45
Performing and Presenting the Word: Medieval Bibles in Context, 2007	box 343	folder 46
Boeken! Dutch Book Typography, 1907-2007 Mathieu Lommen, 2007, 1907-2007, 2007	box 343	folder 47
From Gutenberg to Google, 2007	box 343	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia Club of NYC)		
Event announcements and invitations, 2007-2008	box 343	folder 49
Fall 2007 programming calendar, 2007, 2007, 2007	box 343	folder 50
An Evening with Oscar Hijuelos, 2007	box 343	folder 51
A Conversation with Erica Jong and Special Guest Jay Parini, 2007	box 343	folder 52
Paul Kristeller Lecture: Anthony Grafton, 2007	box 343	folder 53
Lecture by Dr. Saad Eskander, 2007	box 343	folder 54
Human Rights archives conferece, 2007	box 343	folder 55
Yurii Lawrynenko: Path and Legacy, 2007	box 343	folder 56
Three Lectures on the Very Modern History of the Book, 2007	box 343	folder 57
Burke Library Lecture: Paul Knitter, 2007	box 343	folder 58
Spring 2008 programming calendar, 2008, 2008, 2008	box 343	folder 59
Book Arts Lecture: Mary Kelley, 2008	box 343	folder 60
The Author as Artist exhibition, 2008	box 343	folder 61
The Iconic Copy: A Lecture by Czeslaw Jan Grycz, 2008	box 343	folder 62
Forensic Philology A Lecture by David Johnson, 2008	box 343	folder 63
Ancient Education and the Papyri: A lecture by Raffaella Cribiore, 2008	box 343	folder 64
The Making of the President 2008 A lecture by Marvin Kitman, 2008	box 343	folder 65
Oral History and Performance conference, 2008	box 343	folder 66
Fear of Flying conference, 2008	box 343	folder 67

(Can a Feminist Classic be a Classic?)

The Burke Collection: An Insider's Look, 2008	box 343	folder 68
From Freshman to Emeritus: A Lecture by Fritz Stern, 2008	box 343	folder 69
Between Print and Manuscript: Stenciling, 2008	box 344	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Consuelo W. Dutschke)		
A Time to Stir: Paul Cronin's 1968 documentary, 2008, 1968, 2008	box 344	folder 2
Forms of Early Modern Writing conference, 2008	box 344	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Peter Stallybrass)		
The Remains of the Name (Robert Hill), 2008	box 344	folder 4
Some Afterthoughts on the Age of Reagan (Sean Wilentz), 2008	box 344	folder 5
Lionel Trilling and his Legacy conference, 2008	box 344	folder 6
The Social Gospel in Black & White (Gary Dorrien), 2008	box 344	folder 7
Saving the History of Printing conference, 2008	box 344	folder 8
Charles R. Crane (Norman Saul), 2008	box 344	folder 9
From Past to Policy (Conrad Crane), 2008	box 344	folder 10
Herbert Mitchell Memorial, 2008	box 344	folder 11
The Book Before Writing (Robert Bringhurst), 2009	box 344	folder 12
Archiving Women conference, 2009	box 344	folder 13
Imprints from the '90s: James G. Nelson, 2009	box 344	folder 14
The Children of Children Keep Coming (Russell L. Goings), 2009	box 344	folder 15
CAA Meet the Author: Jonah Lehrer, 2009	box 344	folder 16
The Conservative Road Not Taken: a lecture by Lisa A. Szefel, 2009	box 344	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(The Politics and Poetry of Peter Viereck)		

Michael Pollan at Columbia: From the Garden onto the Plate, 2009	box 344	folder 19	
Erica Jong, Sappho's Leap and I: A lecture by Robert Ball, 2009	box 344	folder 20	
Forms of Early Modern Writing conference, 2009	box 344	folder 21	
School Ties (Michael Kimmage), 2009	box 344	folder 22	
Kristeller Leture (Cristina Dondi), 2009	box 344	folder 23	
A World on the Move conference, 2009	box 344	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
(Emigration and Immigration in Europe and the Americas)			
Avery Index symposium, 2009	box 344	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
(Canceled)			
Avery Library Display of Recent Acquisitions, 2009	box 344	folder 26	

Subseries III.6. Columbia Library Columns, 1951-1995

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the production files for the issues of the Library's journal, Columbia Library Columns. The early files contain the illustrations, photographic prints and negatives, included in the issues. Starting in the 1980s, the files also include correspondence with the writers and the publisher, story drafts, issue layouts, etc. There are also folders with general correspondence for the run of the journal as well as subscription information at the end of the subseries. The files are organized by academic year at first, and later by issue. Library Columns was published three times a year: November, February and May. The last issue was printed in May 1994. This subseries also includes a mostly complete run of the Library Columns issues (which have been digitized and are available online). It includes a special edition published for the Columbia University \$200 Million Campaign in 1969 and an index of the publication covering from 1951 to 1971.

Title/Description	Instances	
Library Columns Production Files		
Production Files, 1951- 1952	box 290	folder 1
Production Files, 1952- 1953	box 290	folder 2
Production Files, 1953- 1954	box 290	folder 3
Production Files, 1954- 1955	box 290	folder 4
Production Files, 1955- 1956	box 290	folder 5
Production Files, 1956- 1957	box 290	folder 6
Production Files, 1957- 1958	box 290	folder 7

Production Files, 1958- 1959	box 290	folder 8
Production Files, 1959- 1960	box 290	folder 9
Production Files, 1960- 1961	box 290	folder 10
Production Files, 1961- 1962	box 290	folder 11
Production Files, 1962- 1963	box 290	folder 12
Production Files, 1964- 1965	box 290	folder 13
November 1965 issue, November 1965	box 290	folder 14
February 1966 issue, February 1966	box 290	folder 15
May 1966 issue, May 1966	box 290	folder 16
November 1966 issue, November 1966	box 290	folder 17
February 1967 issue, February 1967	box 290	folder 18
May 1967 issue, May 1967	box 290	folder 19
November 1967 issue, November 1967	box 290	folder 20
February 1968 issue, February 1968	box 290	folder 21
May 1968 issue, May 1968	box 290	folder 22
February 1969 issue, February 1969	box 290	folder 23
reditionly 1909 issue, reditionly 1909	2011 = 20	
Scope and Contents	2011 220	
	34.23	
Scope and Contents	box 290	folder 24
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.)		
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969	box 290	folder 24
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969	box 290 box 290	folder 24 folder 25
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970	box 290 box 290 box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970	box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970	box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971	box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290 box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971 May 1971 issue, May 1971	box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971 May 1971 issue, May 1971 November 1971 issue, November 1971	box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971 May 1971 issue, May 1971 November 1971 issue, November 1971 February 1972 issue, February 1972	box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971 May 1971 issue, May 1971 November 1971 issue, November 1971 February 1972 issue, February 1972 May 1972 issue, May 1972	box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33
Scope and Contents (There is no file for the November 1968 issue.) May 1969 issue, May 1969 November 1969 issue, November 1969 February 1970 issue, February 1970 May 1970 issue, May 1970 November 1970 issue, November 1970 February 1971 issue, February 1971 May 1971 issue, May 1971 November 1971 issue, November 1971 February 1972 issue, February 1972 May 1972 issue, May 1972 November 1972 issue, November 1972	box 290	folder 24 folder 25 folder 26 folder 27 folder 28 folder 29 folder 30 folder 31 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34

February 1974 issue, February 1974	box 290	folder 38
May 1974 issue, May 1974	box 290	folder 39
November 1974 issue, November 1974	box 290	folder 40
February 1975 issue, February 1975	box 290	folder 41
May 1975 issue, May 1975	box 290	folder 42
November 1975 issue, November 1975	box 290	folder 43
February 1976 issue, February 1976	box 290	folder 44
May 1976 issue, May 1976	box 290	folder 45
November 1976 issue, November 1976	box 290	folder 46
February 1977 issue, February 1977	box 290	folder 47
May 1977 issue, May 1977	box 290	folder 48
November 1977 issue, November 1977	box 290	folder 49
February 1978 issue, February 1978	box 291	folder 1
May 1978 issue, May 1978	box 291	folder 2
November 1978 issue, November 1978	box 291	folder 3
February 1979 issue, February 1979	box 291	folder 4
May 1979 issue, May 1979	box 291	folder 5
November 1979 issue, November 1979	box 291	folder 6
February 1980 issue, February 1980	box 291	folder 7
May 1980 issue, May 1980	box 291	folder 8
November 1980 issue, November 1980	box 291	folder 9
February 1981 issue, February 1981	box 291	folder 10
May 1981 issue, May 1981	box 291	folder 11
November 1981 issue, November 1981	box 291	folder 12
February 1982 issue, February 1982	box 291	folder 13
May 1982 issue, May 1982	box 291	folder 14
November 1982 issue, November 1982	box 291	folder 15
February 1983 issue, February 1983	box 291	folder 16
May 1983 issue, May 1983	box 291	folder 17
November 1983 issue, November 1983	box 291	folder 18
February 1984 issue, February 1984	box 291	folder 19
May 1984 issue, May 1984	box 291	folder 20

November 1984 issue, November 1984	box 291	folder 21
February 1985 issue, February 1985	box 291	folder 22
May 1985 issue, May 1985	box 291	folder 23
November 1985 issue, November 1985	box 291	folder 24
February 1986 issue, February 1986	box 291	folder 25
May 1986 issue, May 1986	box 291	folder 26
November 1986 issue, November 1986	box 291	folder 27
February 1987 issue, February 1987	box 291	folder 28
May 1987 issue, May 1987	box 292	folder 1
November 1987 issue, November 1987	box 292	folder 2
February 1988 issue, February 1988	box 292	folder 3
May 1988 issue, May 1988	box 292	folder 4
November 1988 issue, November 1988	box 292	folder 5
February 1989 issue, February 1989	box 292	folder 6
May 1989 issue, May 1989	box 292	folder 7
November 1989 issue, November 1989	box 292	folder 8
February 1990 issue, February 1990	box 292	folder 9
May 1990 issue, May 1990	box 292	folder 10
November 1990 issue, November 1990	box 292	folder 11
February 1991 issue, February 1991	box 292	folder 12
May 1991 issue, May 1991	box 292	folder 13
November 1991 issue, November 1991	box 292	folder 14
February 1992 issue, February 1992	box 292	folder 15
May 1992 issue, May 1992	box 292	folder 16
November 1992 issue, November 1992	box 292	folder 17
February 1993 issue, February 1993	box 292	folder 18
May 1993 issue, May 1993	box 293	folder 1
November 1993 issue, November 1993	box 293	folder 2
February 1994 issue, February 1994	box 293	folder 3
May 1994 issue, May 1994	box 293	folder 4
Columns Correspondence		
Columns Correspondence, 1968- 1979	box 293	folder 5

Columns Correspondence, 1980- 1995	box 293	folder 6
Claims Subscriptions	box 293	folder 7
Subscription Agency Information	box 293	folder 8
Subscription Lists		
Subscription Lists, 1953- 1955	box 293	folder 9
Subscription Lists, 1955- 1957	box 293	folder 10
Subscription Lists, 1957- 1959	box 293	folder 11
Subscription Lists, 1959- 1961	box 293	folder 12
Subscription Lists, 1961- 1963	box 293	folder 13
Subscription Lists, 1962- 1963	box 293	folder 14
Subscription Lists, 1969	box 293	folder 15
Columbia Library Columns issues		
Volume I, 1951- 1952	box 344	folder 27
Volume II, 1952- 1953	box 344	folder 28
Volume III, 1953- 1954	box 344	folder 29
Volume IV, 1954- 1955	box 344	folder 30
Volume V, 1955- 1956	box 344	folder 31
Volume VI, 1956- 1957	box 344	folder 32
Volume VII, 1957- 1958	box 344	folder 33
Volume VIII, 1958- 1959	box 344	folder 34
Volume IX, 1959- 1960	box 344	folder 35
Volume X, 1960- 1961	box 344	folder 36
Volume XI, 1961- 1962	box 344	folder 37
Volume XII, 1962- 1963	box 346	folder 1
Volume XIII, 1963- 1964	box 346	folder 2
Volume XIV, 1964- 1965	box 346	folder 3
Volume XV, 1965- 1966	box 346	folder 4
Volume XVI, 1966- 1967	box 346	folder 5
Volume XVII, 1967- 1968	box 346	folder 6
Volume XVIII, 1968- 1969	box 346	folder 7
Volume XIX, 1969- 1970	box 346	folder 8
Volume XX, 1970- 1971	box 346	folder 9

Volume XXI, 1971- 1972	box 346	folder 10
Volume XXII, 1972- 1973	box 346	folder 11
Volume XXIII, 1973- 1974	box 346	folder 12
Volume XXIV, 1974- 1975	box 346	folder 13
Volume XXV, 1975- 1976	box 346	folder 14
Volume XXVI, 1976- 1977	box 346	folder 15
Volume XXVII, 1977- 1978	box 346	folder 16
Volume XXVIII, 1978- 1979	box 346	folder 17
Volume XXIX, 1979- 1980	box 347	folder 1
Volume XXX, 1980- 1981	box 347	folder 2
Volume XXXI, 1981- 1982	box 347	folder 3
Volume XXXII, 1982- 1983	box 347	folder 4
Volume XXXIII, 1983- 1984	box 347	folder 5
Volume XXXIV, 1984- 1985	box 347	folder 6
Volume XXXV, 1985- 1986	box 347	folder 7
Volume XXXVI, 1986- 1987	box 347	folder 8
Volume XXXVII, 1987- 1988	box 347	folder 9
Volume XXXVIII, 1988- 1989	box 347	folder 10
Volume XXXIX, 1989- 1990	box 347	folder 11
Volume XL, 1990- 1991	box 347	folder 12
Volume XLI, 1991- 1992	box 347	folder 13
Volume XLII, 1992- 1993	box 347	folder 14
Volume XLIII, 1993- 1994	box 347	folder 15
Volume XLIV, 1995	box 347	folder 16
Volume XLV, 1996	box 347	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Autumn 1996 number 2 only; missing number 1)		
Volume XLVI, 1997	box 347	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Spring 1997 number 1 only; missing number 2)		
Special Edition for the Columbia University \$200 Million Campaign, 1969	box 347	folder 19

(Rare Books and Manuscripts at Columbia: Their Facilities and Use)

Library Columns Index, 1951- 1971 1972, 1951- 1971, 1972

box 347

folder 20

Subseries III.7: Jennifer B. Lee in-house exhibition files

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from the date of creation.

Scope and Contents

Jennifer B. Lee was an RBML's Public Services Librarian and later the inaugural Curator for the Performing Arts. She was in charge of in-house exhibitions and served as the registrar for exhibition loans. The in-house exhibition files are organized alphabetically and folders are named for the subject or collection featured in the exhibition. The titles usually include the exhibition title and exhibition location or display space. If available, links to the online exhibitions are included below.

Title/Description	Instances	
Exbihit calendars, 1997	box 374	folder 1
Exhibition schedules and ideas, 1994-2015	box 374	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
AIGA [American Institute of Graphic Arts] 50 Books of the Year, Kempner Gallery, 2013	box 374	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2039		
Alice at Columbia, Chang Octagon, 2015-2016	box 374	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Atlases and Maps, "The World On Paper," Kempner Gallery, 1994	box 374	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Includes printed catalog		
Authors as Artists: Jack Kerouac and Friends, Chang Octagon, 2007-2008	box 374	folder 7

"A Book of One's Own," Kempner Gallery, 1997-1998	box 374	folder 813
Scope and Contents		
Includes photographic prints, negatives, contact sheets and digitization records.		
Bookbindings, "Judging a Book by Its Cover, Gold- Stamped Publishers' Bindings of the Nineteenth Century," Kempner Gallery, 1997-1998	box 374	folder 14-16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Judging a Book by Its Cover: Gold-Stamped Publishers' Bindings of the 19th Century</u>		
Bookbindings, "Not Just Protecting the Text, Bookbindings from the RBML," Chang Octagon, 2006-2007	box 374	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Bookbindings, "In the School of Wisdom: Persian Bookbinding, ca. 1575-1890," Chang Octagon, 2018-2019	box 374	folder 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : In the School of Wisdom: Persian Bookbinding, ca. 1575-1890		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Scope and Contents		
Remounted in 2022		
"Celebrating Composers: Bartok, Beeson, and a Host of Others in the RBML," Kempner Gallery, 2013-2014	box 374	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Chang Collection, "Peter H. L. Chang and Edith C. Chang Research Collection," Chang Octagon, 2002	box 374	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
Comics in the Curriculum, Butler 3rd Floor, 2010	box 374	folder 21
Digital Object: Comics in the Curriculum		
Core Curriculum, "In Pursuit of Meaning: Classic Texts from Columbia's Core Curriculum," Kempner Gallery, 1995	box 374	folder 22

Core Curriculum, "Columbia's Cornerstone: The Core Curriculum," Kempner Gallery, 2003	box 374	folder 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Core Curriculum</u> : <u>Contemporary</u> <u>Civilization</u>		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
https://exhibitions.library.columbia.edu/exhibits/show/lit_hum		
Core Curriculum, "Insistent Change: Columbia's Core Curriculum at 100," Kempner Gallery, 2020	box 374	folder 24
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Insistent Change: Columbia's Core</u> <u>Curriculum at 100</u>		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2046		
Crane Exhibition, "Charles Richard Crane: Businessman, Diplomat and Philanthropist," Kempner Gallery, 2001	box 374	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
Curatorial Discoveries, One day event, 2012 October 23	box 374	folder 26
"Ellery Queen's Mystery Magazine at 75," Kempner Gallery and Chang Octagon, 2016	box 374	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Engel Posters, "Literary Posters From the Solton and Julia Engel Collection," Kempner Gallery, 1996	box 374	folder 28
Engel Posters, "The Year In Posters: Selections From the Solton & Julia Engel Collection," West Gallery, 2000	box 374	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Facsimiles, "Original Copy," Kempner Gallery, 2023	box 374	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted until 2046	box 374	folder 31
Ginsberg, "The Lion for Real: Allen Ginsberg and Columbia University," West Gallery, 2002	box 374	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
Global Studies, "Imagining the World: Unexplored Global Collections at Columbia," Chang Octagon, 2016	box 374	folder 33
"Gorey Preserved: the Collection of Andrew Alpern," Kempner Gallery, 2012	box 374	folder 34-35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2038		
Granary Books, "The Book Undone: Thirty Years of Granary Books," Kempner Gallery, 2015-2016	box 374	folder 36
Digital Object: The Book Undone: Thirty Years of Granary Books		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Griffin, "The Intrinsic Other: The Life of John Howard Griffin," Kempner Gallery, 2004	box 374	folder 37
Handwriting, "Take Great Care and you'll Write Fair: Four Centuries of American Handwriting," Kempner Gallery, 1999-2000	box 374	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Harlem Views, Kempner Gallery, 2016	box 374	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Harper & Brothers, Kempner Gallery?, undated	box 374	folder 40
Harper & Brothers, "Caterers General to the Literary World: The House of Harper," Kempner Gallery, 2007	box 374	folder 41

Conditions Governing Access

Health Sciences, "From Hippocrates to Gray's Anatomy: Highlights from Archives & Special Collections of the Augustus C. Long Health Sciences Library," Kempner Gallery, 2001	box 374	folder 42
Hope, "Singer and Musicians: The Constance Hope Collection," (Pre-Kempner Gallery), 1975-1976	box 374	folder 43
Iliazd, "Ilia Zdanevich: The Tbilisi Years," Chang Octagon, 2019	box 374	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
"The Irish & The Jews," One day event, 2017 April 4	box 374	folder 45
Islamic Manuscripts, "Collecting Oriental Books for the Columbia Libraries, 1886-1936: The 150th Anniversary of Richard Gottheil (1862-1936) and A. V. Williams Jackson (1862-1937), the First Near Eastern Studies Professors of Columbia University," Chang Octagon, 2012-2013	box 374	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2039		
Jay, "John Jay and the Columbia Connection," Butler 2nd and 3rd Floors, 1995	box 374	folder 47
Jay, "John Hay and the Constitution," Kempner Gallery Cube Cases for Constitution Day, 2005-2007	box 374	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Restricted until 2033 Jay, "In Service to the New Nation: The Life & Legacy of John Jay," Kempner Gallery, 2021-2022	box 374	folder 49
Jay, "In Service to the New Nation: The Life & Legacy of	box 374	folder 49
Jay, "In Service to the New Nation: The Life & Legacy of John Jay," Kempner Gallery, 2021-2022 Digital Object: In Service to the New Nation: The Life &	box 374	folder 49
Jay, "In Service to the New Nation: The Life & Legacy of John Jay," Kempner Gallery, 2021-2022 <u>Digital Object: In Service to the New Nation: The Life & Legacy of John Jay</u> <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box 374	folder 49

Celebrations Exhibition, Kempner Gallery, West Gallery and Chang Octagon, 2004-2005

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Jewels in Her Crown</u>: <u>Treasures of Columbia University Libraries Special Collections</u>

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Restricted until 2031

Scope and Contents

Includes printed catalog

Conditions Governing Access:

Includes printed catalog			
Judaica, "The People in the Books: Judaica Manuscripts at Columbia University Libraries," Kempner Gallery, 2012-2013	box 374	folder 53	
<u>Digital Object</u> : The People in the Books: Hebraica and Judaica Manuscripts from Columbia University Libraries			
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2039			
Johnson, Samuel, relating to era of his Dictionary, possibly in cube cases, 2000	box 374	folder 54	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2026			
LGBTQ+ @ Columbia, Chang Octagon, 2017	box 374	folder 55	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2043			
Liturgical Manuscripts, "Celebrating the Liturgy's Books: Medieval and Renaissance Manuscripts at Columbia University," Kempner Gallery, 2002	box 374	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2028			
Luther, "Here I Stand: Passion, Piety, and Propaganda in the Early Lutheran Reformation," Chang Octagon, 2017	box 374	folder 57	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wild Boar in the Vineyard</u> : <u>Martin Luther</u> <u>at the Birth of the Modern World</u>			
Marable, "Manning Marable: Scholar, Activist, Mentor," Chang Octagon, 2016	box 374	folder 58	

Maret, "Diverse Characters: An Exhibition of Letterforms	box 374	folder 59	
and Books by Russell Maret," Chang Octagon, 2014-2015			
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2041			
Matthews, "The Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum at Columbia University," Kempner Gallery, 2005-2006	box 374	folder 60	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2032			
Scope and Contents			
Includes printed booklet			
Mellon Intern Exhibition, Chang Octagon, 2010	box 374	folder 61	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
"The Melting Pot: Russian Jewish New York," Chang Octagon, 2006	box 374	folder 62	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Melting Pot: Russian Jewish New York</u>			
Merton, Robert K., exhibition in celebration of the centennial of Robert K. Merton's birth, Chang Octagon, 2010	box 374	folder 63	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
Merton, Thomas "The Open Mind and Heart: Remembering Thomas Merton, An exhibition in honor of the centennial of Corpus Christi Church," Chang Octagon, 2007	box 374	folder 64	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2033			
Merton, Thomas "Seasons of Celebration: Thomas Merton at 100," Kempner Gallery, 2015	box 375	folder 1	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 375	folder 2
Restricted until 2043		
Muslim World Manuscripts "Science, Nature and Beauty: Harmony & Cosmological Perspectives in Islamic Science," Kempner Gallery, 2022-2023	box 375	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2049		
Nelson, "Imprints from the '90s: Selections from the Library of James G. Nelson," Kempner Gallery, 2009	box 375	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Gerald Cloud, Curator		
New Acquisitions Exhibition, West Gallery, 2000 Spring	box 375	folder 5
New Acquisitions Exhibition, West Gallery, 2003	box 375	folder 6
1968, Kempner Gallery, 2018	box 375	folder 7
Digital Object: 1968: The Global Revolutions		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Olcott, "Archaeology and the City", 2012	Box: 377, Folder: 52	
Paris Peace Conference, "'At the Paris Peace Conference' of 1919 through Columbia Collections: Including The Carnegie Endowment for Peace, James T. Shotwell, Charles Richard Crane, Wellington Koo & Others," Kempner Gallery, 2019	box 375	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Perkins, "Frances Perkins: The Woman Behind the New Deal," Kempner Gallery, 2009-2010	box 375	folder 9
Digital Object: Frances Perkins: The Woman Behind the New Deal		

Conditions Governing Access:

Medieval & Renaissance Documents, "Let All Know That," Kempner Gallery, 1999	box 375	folder 10
Plimpton, "'Our Tools of Learning:' George Arthur Plimpton's Legacy to Columbia," Kempner Gallery, 2008-2009	box 375	folder 11
<u>Digital Object: "Our Tools of Learning" : George Arthur Plimpton's Gifts to Columbia University</u>		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2035		
Poe, E. A. Poe, unknown space, 2000	box 375	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
EMPTY		
Pulitzer, "Joseph Pulitzer and The World," Kempner Gallery, 2010	box 375	folder 13
Digital Object: Joseph Pulitzer and The World		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2036		
"The Pulitzer Prizes: From Julia Ward Howe to Hamilton, A Selective Look at 100 Years of Excellence," Kempner Gallery, 2016	box 375	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Quran, "Trans/Revelations: Persian Annotations in the Quran" [Koran], West Gallery, 2002	box 375	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
Scope and Contents		
Chad Kia, Curator		
Rackham, "Arthur Rackham: Drawings from the Berol Collection," Chang Octagon, 2007	box 375	folder 16

Scope and Contents

Karen Green, Curator

Reichl, "Ernst Reichl: Wide Awake Typographer," Kempner Gallery, 2013	box 375	folder 17	
Roth, "Publisher as Provocateur: Samuel Roth in Context," Kempner Gallery, 2014	box 375	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2040			
Russian Revolution, "Actors and Perpetrators: The Russian Revolution," Kempner Gallery, 2017	box 375	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2043			
"St. Petersburg Through American Eyes," Chang Octagon, 2003	box 375	folder 20	
Shakespeare & The Book, Kempner Gallery, 2001-2002	box 375	folder 21	
Digital Object: Shakespeare and the Book			
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2028			
Scientific Instruments and Books, "'The Ground of Arts,' Mathematical Instruments and Illustrated Books the David Eugene Smith Collection," Kempner Gallery, 2002-2003	box 375	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
"Sounding Communities: Christians, Jews, and Muslims in Medieval Iberia," Chang Octagon, 2014	box 375	folder 23	
Steinbeck, "A Play To Be Played: John Steinbeck on Stage and Screen, 1935-1960, A Centennial Exhibit featuring the Annie Laurie Williams Papers," Kempner Gallery, 2002	box 375	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2028			
Stettheimer, "Florine Stettheimer: Alternative Modernist," Chang Octagon, 2012	box 375	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Stonewall, "Stonewall 25," Columbia's participation in the city-wide celebration of and reflection upon the seachange in US and world culture that has accompanied the gay and lesbian civil rights movement and related cultural cross currents in the last 25 years, Butler Lobby cases, 1991	box 375	folder 26
Travel Literature, "Far From Home: Anglo-American Travel Literature," West Gallery, 1994	box 375	folder 27
20th Century, "From Freud to Dove: Columbia Collects the 20th Century," Kempner Gallery, 2000	box 375	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Scope and Contents		
Catalog printed as issue of Printing History and as standalone publication.		
"Type To Print: The Book & The Type Specimen Book," Kempner Gallery, 2000-2001	box 375	folder 29-30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Type to Print</u> : <u>The Book & The Type</u> <u>Specimen Book</u>		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Scope and Contents		
Some items on display in Part 1 were sent on loan to Flagler Museum in Palm Beach and were replaced by other materials for Spring 2011 showing.		
Urban, "Joseph Urban: The World as Theater," Kempner Gallery, 2011-2012	box 375	folder 31
Urban, "Joseph Urban & The Great American Review," Chang Octagon, 2012	box 375	folder 32
Vincent Fitz Gerald & Company, "Themes & Variations: The Publications of Vincent Fitz Gerald & Company,	box 375	folder 33
1980-2000" Kempner Gallery, 2000		

Restricted until 2026

Wagner, "Richard Wagner: Four Columbia Collections," West Gallery, 1995	box 375	folder 34
Waseda Theatre Museum, Loan of Japanese theater prints to RBML, Kempner Gallery, 2008	box 375	folder 35
Water, "The Year of Water: Selections from Columbia's Book Arts Collection," Chang Octagon, 2020	box 375	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2046		
Williams, "This is Tennessee", 2011	Box: 377, Folder 53	
Woolrich, Cube Cases to celebrate the 2nd Annual Kit Noir Film Festival, "Into the Night: Cornell Woolrich and Film Noir," LOCATION, 2019	box 375	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
"Writing the Word: Medieval Latin Biblical Manuscripts," Chang Octagon, 2013	box 375	folder 38
"Yiddish at Columbia," Chang Octagon, 2018	box 375	folder 39
Digital Object: Yiddish at Columbia		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Ziegfeld, "Joseph Urban & Florenz Ziegfeld: Transforming Broadway," Kempner Gallery, 2018	box 375	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
D		

Subseries III.8. Jennifer B. Lee loan files

Conditions Governing Access:

Restricted until 2044

Conditions Governing Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years from the date of creation.

Scope and Contents

These records include both loans to and from the RBML. Files are organized chronologically. The folders are named by the loaned/lending instituttion. The parenthesis next to the institution's name lists either the title of the exhibition or could be a reference to the materials borrowed. Files include correspondence, loan agreements, transportation receipts, insurance information, etc. Files include both completed and cancelled loans.

Title/Description	Instances	
Loan Regulations, 1989-1998	box 375	folder 41-42
Load Guidelines, 1998	box 375	folder 43
Guidelines for Exhibition of Rare and Special Library Collections, 2001-2002	box 375	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
Loan Information: RBMS Seminar, 1997	box 375	folder 45
Loan Condition Report (blank forms), 1990s	box 375	folder 46
Guidelines for Borrowing Special Collections Materials for Exhibition, 1973-1989	box 375	folder 47
Entry Form for Printed Exhibition Catalogues and Brochures, 2004	box 375	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2030		
Loan Agreements and Insurance, 1996	box 375	folder 49
Loan File Printout, 1996-1997	box 375	folder 50
List of Items on Loan at Christie's, undated	box 375	folder 51
Loans, 1993-1994	box 375	folder 52
Houghton Library, 1994	box 375	folder 53
Houghton Library, 1994 Sacred Realm Yeshiva, 1995-1997	box 375	folder 53 folder 54
•		
Sacred Realm Yeshiva, 1995-1997	box 375	folder 54
Sacred Realm Yeshiva, 1995-1997 Joseph Hellman, 1997	box 375	folder 54 folder 55
Sacred Realm Yeshiva, 1995-1997 Joseph Hellman, 1997 Brandywine (Images of Snow White), 1997	box 375 box 375 box 375	folder 54 folder 55 folder 56
Sacred Realm Yeshiva, 1995-1997 Joseph Hellman, 1997 Brandywine (Images of Snow White), 1997 New York Public Library (NYPL) (Maiden Voyages), 1997	box 375 box 375 box 375 box 375	folder 54 folder 55 folder 56 folder 57

	box 375	folder 62
Hunter College, 1998-1999	box 375	folder 63
Grolier Club (100 Most Beautiful Books), 1999	box 375	folder 64
Conseil General (Varian Fry), 1998-1999	box 375	folder 65
Ellis Island Immigration Museum, 1999-2000	box 375	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Whitney Museum of American Art, 1999	box 375	folder 67
Yale Center for British Art, 1999	box 375	folder 68
Brandywine Posters, 1999	box 376	folder 1
La Poste (T. Williams and Steinbeck Letters), 1999	box 376	folder 2
Bringham Young Museum, 1999	box 376	folder 3
American Federation of Arts (AFA) (A. Wesley Dow Exhibition), 1999	box 376	folder 4
Carnegie Museum of Art, 1999	box 376	folder 5
SUNY Binghampton University Art Museum (Dreamworks Exhibition), 1999-2000	box 376	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Bruce Museum of Arts and Science, 1999-2000	box 376	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Joseph Urban Exhibition - Wallach Gallery Proposal, 1998	box 376	folder 8
Emory University (Samuel Beckett Exhibit), 1999-2000	box 376	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
Loan to RBML from Art Properties, 2000	box 376	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

Norman Rockwell Museum (Distant Shores Exhibition), 2000	box 376	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2026		
New York Public Library (NYPL) (Utopia), 2000-2001	box 376	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
The Metropolitan Museum of Art (Art and the Empire City), 2000-2001	box 376	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
Japan Society (Frank Lloyd Wright and Japan), 2001	box 376	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2027		
International Center of Photography (Dear Friends: American Photographs of Men), 2001	Box: 377, Folder: 57	
Nassau County Musuem of Art (Opulence: Art Nouveau to Art Deco), 2001	Box: 377, Folder: 59	
National Library of Australia, 2001-2002	box 376	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
Rutgers University Libraries, 2002	box 376	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2028		
University of Virginia Libraries (Rave Reviews), 2002	box 376	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

The Jewish Museum, 2002-2003	box 376	folder 18	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
· ·			
Restricted until 2029			
International Center of Photography, 2003	box 376	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
Cushingura on Stage and in Print (Loan to RBML), 2003	box 376	folder 20	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
Dahesh Museum (Picturing the Orient, Joseph Urban), 2003	box 376	folder 21	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
Herbert Hoover Presidential Library, 2003	box 376	folder 22	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2029			
Glenbow Museum, Calgary, 2003-2004	box 376	folder 23	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2030			
New-York Historical Society (Children at Risk), 2003-2004	box 376	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2030			
The Grolier Club (Reinventing the Wheel), 2004	box 376	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Columbus Museum of Art (Claude Rauget Hirst), 2004	box 376	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2030		
Risk Management - RBML Epigraphy Specimens sent to Cornell for Testing, 2004	box 376	folder 27
•		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2030		
Emory University, 2004	box 376	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2030		
Dahesh Museum (Picturing the Orient, Joseph Urban), 2004	box 376	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2030		
Boston Public Library (Benois), 2004	Box: 377, Folder 54	
Princeton University Library (Derson and Kelen), 2004-2005	box 376	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2031		
The Wolfsonian, Florida International University, 2005-2006	box 376	folder 31
The Wolfsonian, Florida International University, 2005-2006 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 376	folder 31
2005-2006 Conditions Governing Access:	box 376	folder 31
2005-2006 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	Box: 377, Folder: 61	folder 31

Box: 377, Folder: 63 box 376 folder 32 Kunstmuseum Stuttgart, 2006-2007 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 Museum of the City of New York (MCNY) (Selected box 376 folder 33 Measures ...), 2006-2007 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 Museum of the City of New York (MCNY) (Spanish Civil box 376 folder 34 War exhibition), 2007 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 box 376 folder 35 Roger Williams University, 2007 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 folder 36 Wallach Gallery (Robert Moses), 2007 box 376 Conditions Governing Access: **Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 folder 37 Pera Museum, Istanbul, 2007 box 376 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 box 376 folder 38 Knights of Columbus Museum, 2007 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Restricted until 2033 box 376 folder 39 Queens Museum of New York, 2007 Conditions Governing Access:

New-York Historical Society (NY Divided: Slavery and the Civil War), 2007	box 376	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
Northwest Musuem of Arts and Culture (Smallest Witnesses: The Crisis in Darfur Through Children's Eyes), 2007	Box: 377, Folder: 60	
Max Beckmann in Amsterdam, 2007-2008	box 376	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
St. Mark's Library, General Theological Seminary of the Episcopal Church, 2008-2009	box 376	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2035		
Saint Denis Musee d'Art et d'Historie, 2007	box 376	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2033		
International Center of Photography, 2007-2008	box 376	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
New York Public Library (NYPL) (Kerouac Exhibit), 2007-2008	box 376	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2034		
Putnam County Historical Society, 2009	box 376	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

New-York Historical Society, 2008-2009	box 376	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
American Museum of Natural History (Traveling the Silk Road), 2009-2013	box 376	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2039			
Carnegie Hall, 2009	box 376	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
Museo Nacional de Arte, Mexico (Marius de Zayas), 2009	box 376	folder 50	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
Brandywine River Museum (Rockwell Kent Exhibit), 2009	box 376	folder 51	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
Wattis Institute, California College of the Arts, 2009	box 376	folder 52	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2035			
New York Public Library (NYPL) (Candide exhibit), 2009-2010	box 376	folder 53	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
Museo del Barrio (F. Stettheimer), 2009-2010	box 376	folder 54	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

Yale Center for British Art, 2009-2010	box 376	folder 55	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
•			
Denver Museum of Art, 2010	box 376	folder 56	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
California College of the Arts (Rockwell Kent), 2010	box 376	folder 57	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
restricted until 2000			
The Institute for the Study of the Ancient World (ISAW),	box 376	folder 58	
NYU (Before Pythagoras), 2010			
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2036			
Museo del Barrio (Nueva York), 2010-2011	box 376	folder 59	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2037			
1100111101011 111111 2007			
Museo Nacional / Centro de Arte Reina Sofia, Madrid,	box 376	folder 60	
2010-2011			
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2037			
Flagler Museum (Joseph Urban), 2011	1. 076	folder 61	
	box 376	Toluci of	
Conditions Governing Access:	DOX 3/6	ioidei oi	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	DOX 3/6	iolaci oi	
Conditions Governing Access	DOX 3/6	iolaci oi	
	DOX 3/6	iolaci oi	
Conditions Governing Access	box 376	folder 62	

Museum of Jewish Heritage (Emma Lazarus), 2011-2012	box 376	folder 63	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Metropolitan Museum of Art (The Steins Collect), 2011-2012	box 376	folder 64	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Harry Ransom Center, University of Texas (Ulysses), 2011-2012	box 376	folder 65	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
New-York Historical Society (Small Pox), 2012	box 376	folder 66	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Skycraper Museum, 2012	box 376	folder 67	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Museum of American Finance, 2012	box 376	folder 68	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Wallach Gallery (Uncle Tom's Cabin), 2012	box 376	folder 69	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2038			
Marianne Boesky Gallery (Gorey), 2013	box 376	folder 70	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Conditions Governing Access

box 376	folder 71
box 376	folder 72-73
box 376	folder 74
box 376	folder 75
box 376	folder 76
box 376	folder 77
box 376	folder 78
	box 376 box 376 box 376

Institute for the Study of the Ancient World (Measuring and Mapping Space), 2013	Box: 377, Folder: 58	
Philadelphia Museum of Art (Leger), 2013-204	box 376	folder 80
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Jewish Museum Berlin (Judisches Museum Berlin), 2014	box 376	folder 81
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Grolier Club (DeVinne), 2014	box 376	folder 82
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Green-Wood Cemetery (William F. Mangels), 2014	box 376	folder 83
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2040		
Institute for the Study of the Ancient World (ISAW) (When the Greeks Ruled Egypt), 2014-2015	box 376	folder 84
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Lenbachhaus, Munich (Stettheimer), 2014-2015	box 376	folder 85
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Wallach Gallery (Romare Bearden's Black Odyssey), 2014-2015	box 377	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2041		
Metropolitan Museum of Art (Kongo: Power and Majesty), 2015-2016	box 377	folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Bruce Museum, Greenwich, CT (The Seven Deadly Sins: Pride), 2015	box 377	folder 3	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2041			
Grolier Club (Aldus Manutius), 2015	box 377	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2041			
Delaware Art Museum (The Poetry of Beauty Marie S. Stillman), 2015-2016	box 377	folder 5	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2042			
Museum of the City of New York (Affordable New York), 2015-2016	box 377	folder 6	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2042			
New-York Historical Society (Superheroes of Gotham), 2015-2016	box 377	folder 7	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2042			
Morgan Library (Wagner's Ring), 2016	box 377	folder 8	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2042			
Whitney Museum of American Art, 2016	box 377	folder 9	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2042			
Morgan Library (Warhol by the Book), 2016	box 377	folder 10	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Centre Pompidou (Beat Generation), 2016	box 377	folder 1112
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
Restricted until 2042		
New York Philharmonic (Dvorak), 2016	box 377	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2042		
Cocoran Gallery of Art, 2016	Box: 377,	
	Folder 56	
Museum of the City of New York (Gay Gotham), 2016-2017	box 377	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2043		
Asia Society (No Limits), 2016-2017	box 377	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2043		
New-York Historical Society (Saving Washington), 2017	box 377	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2043		
New-York Historical Society (Buttonwood Agreement), 2017	box 377	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions Governing Access	box 377	folder 18-19

Conditions Governing Access

Italian Academy (DaPonte), 2017	box 377	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2043		
Art Institute of Chicago / MoMA, 2017-2018	box 377	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Queens Museum (Never Built New York), 2017-2018	box 377	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Smithsonian American Art Museum, 2017-2018	box 377	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Museo Nacional / Centro de Arte Reina Sofia, Madrid (George Herriman), 2017-2018	box 377	folder 24-25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Metropolitan Museum of Art (Silver Caesars), 2017-2018	box 377	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Jim Cilvill (Amos Vogel), 2018	Box: 377, Folder 55	
Morgan Library (Tennessee Williams), 2018	box 377	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Wallach Gallery (MODA), 2018	box 377	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Metropolitan Museum of Art (The Triumph of Painting in 18th Cent. Mexico), 2018	box 377	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Museum of the City of New York (Beyond Suffrage), 2018	box 377	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Wallach Gallery (Arthur Mitchell), 2018	box 377	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Arthur Mitchell, 2018	box 377	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Whitney Museum of American Art, 2018	box 377	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Avery Study Center (Looking East), 2018	box 377	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2044		
Aga Khan Museum, Toronto, 2019	box 377	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Restricted until 2045		
Morgan Library (Walt Whitman), 2019	box 377	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

Albany Institute (Eliza Hamilton Ring), 2019	box 377	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2045			
Princeton University Library (Derson and Kelen), 2019	box 377	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2045			
New-York Historical Society (Mark Twain), 2019-2020	box 377	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2046			
Wallach Gallery (Uptown), 2020	box 377	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2046			
Jewish Museum (Sign and Symbols), 2019-2021	box 377	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2047			
Grolier Club (100 Books, Typography), 2021	box 377	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2047			
Metropolitan Museum of Art (The Medici), 2021	box 377	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2047			
Wallach Gallery (Time and Face), 2021-2022	box 377	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Restricted until 2048

Morgan Library (Intrepid Splendor), 2021-2022	box 377	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Frist Art Museum (Medieval Bologna), 2021-2022	box 377	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Morgan Library (James Joyce's Ulysses), 2022	box 377	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Cincinnati Art Museum (Unlocking an Art Deco Bedroom by Joseph Urban), 2022	box 377	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Morgan Library (Writing a Chrysanthemum, Rick Barton), 2022	box 377	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Wallach Art Gallery (Dead Lecturer), 2022	box 377	folder 50	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Jewish Theological Seminary (The Jews of Corfu), 2022	box 377	folder 51	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
Restricted until 2048			
Bard Graduate Center (Staging the Table), 2022	Box: 377, Folder: 64		
Yeshiya Museum (The Golden Path: Maimonides Across			

Yeshiva Museum (The Golden Path: Maimonides Across Eight Centuries), 2023

Box: 377, Folder: 56

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Facilities, 1947-2006

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Restricted until 2032

Scope and Contents

This series contains the records related to facilities management such as maintenance logs, disaster reports and space inventories. The majority of the series is related to the construction of the "new" library on top of Butler Library in the early 1980s. The series consists of correspondence, photographs, planning and construction files; blue prints; financial records for fundraising; construction memos and other records that resulted from the renovation made to the Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Title/Description	Instances	
Facilities reports, 1978- 2000	box 348	folder 1
Disaster reports, 1988- 2006	box 348	folder 2
Leaks, Butler roof, 2002	box 348	folder 3
Leaks, Stack 14, 2000-2003	box 348	folder 4
Maintenance log, 1976-2003	box 348	folder 5
Moldy and infested manuscripts, 1996- 1998	box 348	folder 6
Space inventory, 1993-1994	box 348	folder 7
Storage space, 1985-1994	box 348	folder 8
Renovations, 1947-1985		
Building Fund, 1980-1984	box 127	folder 1
Drawings and plans, 1982- 1984	box 127	folder 2
Proposal, 1980	box 127	folder 3
Publicity, 1981-1984	box 127	folder 4
Rare Book addition construction, 1979- 1982	box 127	folder 5
Rare Book addition construction, 1983- 1984	box 127	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Cain, Farrell & Bell)		
Building Fund correspondence, 1980- 1984	box 128	folder 1
Woods Fund correspondence, 1982- 1984	box 128	folder 2-3

Scope and Contents

(2 folders)

RBM Furniture, 1983-1984	box 128	folder 4
"New Quarters" proposals, 1947- 1968	box 128	folder 5
Articles and publicity, 1984- 1985	box 130	folder 1
Construction memos, 1984- 1985	box 130	folder 2
Correspondence relating to new library, 1984	box 130	folder 3
Exhibition cases, 1986	box 130	folder 4
Finances, 1986	box 130	folder 5
Painting of new library, 1984- 1985	box 130	folder 6
Photos of Byron Belle and model of the new library, 1983	box 131	folder 1
Photos of construction, 1983- 1984	box 131	folder 2
Photos of the completed library, 1984	box 131	folder 3
Photos of the dedication dinner, 1984	box 131	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(December 4, 1984)		
Photos of reception for new library, 1984	box 131	folder 5
Scope and Contents		

(December 5, 1984)

Series V: Acquisitions and Appraisals, 1952-2007

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu

Scope and Contents

The bulk of this series consists of budgets, notes, invoices and dealer correspondence related to the acquisition of rare books and archival materials for the Rare Book and Manuscript Library in the 1990s. In addition, there are acquisition logs and invoices for collections in the early 2000s. There are also records related to the appraisal policy, appraisals conducted in the 1990s and 2000s, and collection prospects..

Title/Description	Instances	
Invoices, continuing acquisitions, 1968-1992	box 132	folder 1

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Internal memos and correspondence, 1971-1989	box 132	folder 2
Invoices, 1991-1992	box 132	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Book funds, 1991-1992	box 132	folder 5
Book budget, 1992-1993	box 132	folder 6
Notes on purchases, 1992- 1993	box 132	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Printouts, summary sheets)		
Invoices, 1992-1993	box 132	folder 8
Book funds, 1992-1993	box 133	folder 1
Book budget, 1993-1994	box 133	folder 2
Notes on purchases, 1993- 1994	box 133	folder 3
Invoices, 1993-1994	box 133	folder 4
Book budget, 1994-1995	box 133	folder 5
Dealer descriptions, 1994- 1995	box 133	folder 6
Sotheby's, 1994-1995	box 133	folder 7
Dealer correspondence, selected, 1994- 1995	box 133	folder 8
Fund reports, 1994-1995	box 133	folder 9
Invoices, 1994-1995	box 134	folder 1
Book budget, 1995-1996	box 134	folder 2
Dealer descriptions, 1995- 1996	box 134	folder 3
Dealer correspondence, selected, 1995- 1996	box 134	folder 4
Fund reports, 1995-1996	box 134	folder 5
Invoices, 1995-1996	box 134	folder 6
Swann, 1995-1996	box 134	folder 7
Book budget, 1996-1997	box 134	folder 8
Dealer descriptions, 1996- 1997	box 134	folder 9
Dealer quotes, 1996-1997	box 135	folder 1
Dealer correspondence, selected, 1996- 1997	box 135	folder 2-3

Scope and Contents

(2 folders)

Fund reports, 1996-1997	box 135	folder 4
Invoices, 1996-1997	box 135	folder 5
Book budget, 1997-1998	box 135	folder 6
Dealer descriptions, 1997- 1998	box 135	folder 7
Dealer quotes, 1997-1998	box 135	folder 8
Fund reports, 1997-1998	box 135	folder 9
Invoices, 1997-1998	box 135	folder 10
Acquisitions and Appraisals, 1994- 2007	box 136	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Materials are restricted; please contact rbml@columbia.edu to request permission to access the records.)		

Collection Prospects, 1965-2009

box 369

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Materials are restricted; please contact rbml@columbia.edu to request permission to access the records.)

Series VI: Security, 1947-2006

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu.

Scope and Contents

This series consists of records related to Rare Book and Manuscript Library security and theft incidents. The series also includes the records of the Collections Security Committee, which consists of meeting minutes, reports, surveys, policies and guidelines created in the process of writing a Collections Security Policy.

Series VII: Reading Room registers, 1931-2010

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu.

Scope and Contents

The Reading room registers series consists of ledgers and pages of registration sheets (sign-in registers) containing information about users of the Rare Book and Manuscript Library and the predecessors that made up the Department of Special Collections. Over the years, the different collections have kept joint or separate registers. A new joint reading room was created in 1985 for manuscript and rare book readers, which resulted in a joint ledger/register of researchers. This series also contains the microfilm reading machine book (1947-1949), and the guest book of the Rare Book department (1931-1937), the guest book/register for the Plimpton Library, the David Eugene Smith Library, and the Dale Library; the register of the Library of the American Type Founder's Company (1937-1947); and the Seligman Library register (1938-1955). Patron information was entered into an Access database between July 9, 2010 and February 1, 2013. Beginning in February 2013, all patron information is entered in the Special Collections Research Account Aeon software.

Title/Description	Instances
Special Collections daybook, June 1937-February 1941	volume 1
Special Collections daybook, March 1941-May 1947	volume 2
Special Collections daybook, July 1947-March 1948	volume 3
Special Collections daybook, May 1948-Feb, 1949	volume 4
Special Collections daybook, March 1949-July 1949	volume 5
Department of Special collections, 1949-1950	volume 6
Department of Special collections, 1950-1951	volume 7
Department of Special collections, 1951-1952	volume 7a
Department of Special collections, 1952-1953	volume 8
Department of Special collections, 1953-1954	volume 9
Department of Special collections, 1954-1955	volume 10
Department of Special collections, 1955-1956	volume 11
Department of Special collections, 1956-1957	volume 12
Department of Special collections, 1957-1958	volume 13
Department of Special collections, 1958-1959	volume 14
Department of Special collections, 1959-1960	volume 15
Department of Special collections, 1960-1961	volume 16
Department of Special collections, 1961-1962	volume 17
Department of Special collections, 1962-1963	volume 18
Department of Special collections, 1963-1964	volume 19
Department of Special collections, 1964-1965	

	volume 20
Department of Special collections, 1965-1966	volume 21
Microfilm Reading Machine record book, 1947-1948	volume 22
Microfilm Reading Machine record book, 1948-1949	volume 23
Guest book of the Rare Book Department, February 1931- August 1937	volume 24
Register of researcher names and addresses, 1937-1939	volume 25
Plimpton Library, David Eugene Smith Library, Dale Library, 1938-1950	volume 26
Register of the Library of the American Type Founders Company, January 1937-May 1947	volume 27
Seligman Library Register, November 1938-June 1955	volume 28
Special collections register, July 1939-March 1942	volume 29
Special collections register, April 1942-October 1947	volume 30
Special collections register, November 1947-November 1949	volume 31
Special collections register, November 1949-January 1953	volume 32
Special collections register, January 1953-July 1954	volume 33
Special collections register, June 1955-May 1958	volume 34
Special collections register, May 1958-September 1960	volume 35
Special collections register, September 1960-July 1962	volume 36
Special collections register, July 1962-February 1964	volume 37
Special collections register, February 1964-May 1965	volume 38
Special collections register, May 1965-October 1966	volume 39
Special collections register, October 1966-March 1968	volume 40
Special collections register, March 1968-December 1969	volume 41
Special collections register, December 1969-September 1971	volume 42
Special collections register, September 1971-March 1973	volume 43
Special collections register, March 1973-August 1975	volume 44
Special collections Manuscript collections register, October 1971-September 1975	volume 45
Special collections Manuscript collections register, September 1975-October 1980	volume 46
RBML Manuscript Reading Room register, November 1980- July 1985	volume 47

RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, July 1985-June 1991	volume 48	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, August -November 1975	volume 49	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, November 1975- April 1978	volume 50	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, April 1978- February 1981	volume 51	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, February 1981-Aug, 1984	volume 52	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, August 1984- December 1987	volume 53	
RBML Rare Book Reading Room register, December 1987- January 1990	volume 54	
Rare Book Reading Room register, January 1990-June 1994	box 139	
Manuscript Reading Room register, June 1991-July 1997	box 140	
Reading Room register of readers, July 1997-July 2003	box 141	
Sign-in register for readers, July 2003-June 2004	box 142	folder 1
Sign-in register for readers, July 2004-June 2005	box 142	folder 2
Sign-in register for readers, June 2005-June 2006	box 142	folder 3
Sign-in register for readers, June 2006-February 2007	box 142	folder 4
Sign-in register for readers, February 2009-July 8, 2010	box 142	folder 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Call Slips, 1971-2013

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu.

Scope and Contents

This series consists of charge cards that detail material used by researchers from the manuscripts collections, rare books and the Bakhmeteff archives. When material is requested from one of the Rare Book and Manuscript Libraries collections, a two-part, carbonless call slip is filled out, consisting of the original top half (the flimsy) and the carbon-copy (the charge card) bottom half. For rare books and some manuscript material (such as volumes and folders paged individually), the flimsy is left on the shelf in place of the material paged. Once material is shelved, the flimsy and the bottom half of the call slip are brought back together to check that material has been returned by the user and returned to its proper location.

Scope and Contents

The call slips, prior to the 1980s, featured a blue heading band for manuscript requests and a brown band for rare books. The form includes the user name and requested item title and location. The call slips are filed by academic year (June to July) in two sequences: the charge card is organized alphabetically by collection name and the flimsies are organized chronologically by shelving date. Originally kept separately by division, call slips for all collections were filed together starting in the fall of 2008 (all of RBML collections combined). Since February 2013, all user information is entered in the Special Collections Research Account Aeon software.

Title/Description	Instances
Bakhmeteff Archives	
1977-1978	box 168
1978-1979	box 169
1979-1980	box 170
1980-1981	box 171
1981-1982	box 172
1982-1983	box 173
1983-1984	box 174
1984-1985	box 175
1985-1986	box 176
1986-1987	box 177
1987-1988	box 178
1988-1989	box 179
1989-1990	box 180
1990-1991	box 181
1991-1992	box 182
1992-1993	box 153
1993-1994	box 153
1994-1995	box 185
1995-1997	box 204
Scope and Contents	
(flimsies)	
1995-1996	box 186
1996-1997	box 187
1997-1998	box 155
2002-2003	

Scope and Contents	box 306
(missing 1998-2002)	
2003-2004	box 307
2004-2005	box 308
2005-2006	box 309
2006-2007	box 314
2007-2008	box 319
Manuscripts	
1971-1972	box 161
1972-1973	box 162
1972-1979 1980, 1972-1979, 1980	box 167
Scope and Contents	
(mixed content)	
1973-1974	box 163
1974-1975	box 164
1975-1976	box 165
1976-1977	box 166
1977-1978	box 168
1978-1979	box 169
1979-1980	box 170
1980-1981	box 171
1981-1982	box 172
1982-1983	box 173
1983-1984	box 174
1984-1985	box 175
1985-1993	box 188
Scope and Contents	
(mixed content)	
1985-1986	box 176
1986-1987	box 177
1987-1988	box 178

1988-1989	box 179
1989-1990	box 180
1990-1991	box 181
1991-1992	box 182
1992-1993	box 183
1993-1994	box 184
1994-1995	box 185
1995-1996	box 186
1995-1996	box 200
1996-1997	box 187
1996-1997	box 202
1997-1998	box 203
1997-1998	box 205
1998-1999	box 206
1998-2001	box 210
Scope and Contents	
(mixed content)	
1999-2000	box 207
2000-2001	box 208
2001-2002	box 209
2002-2003	box 299
2003-2004	box 300
Scope and Contents	
(charge cards)	
2003-2004	box 301
Scope and Contents	
(flimsies)	
2004-2005	box 302
Scope and Contents	
(charge cards)	
2004-2005	box 303

(flimsies)

2005-2006	box 304
Scope and Contents	
(charge cards)	
2005-2006	box 305
Scope and Contents	
(flimsies)	
2006-2007	box 312
Scope and Contents	
(charge cards)	
2006-2007	box 313
Scope and Contents	
(flimsies)	
2007-2008	box 318
Scope and Contents	
(charge cards)	
2007-2008	box 317
Scope and Contents	
(flimsies)	
Rare Books	
1977-1981 1984, 1977-1981, 1984	box 167
1981-1982 November, 1981-1982	box 189
1982 December -1983 November, 1982	box 190
1983 December -March 185, 1983	box 191
1985 April -1986 August, 1985	box 192
1986 September -1988 February, 1986	box 193
1988 March -1989 August, 1988	box 194
1989 August -1990 December, 1989	box 195
1991 January -1992 June, 1991	box 196
1992 June -1994 January, 1992	box 197

1994 February -1995 August, 1994	box 198
1995 August -1995 September, 1995	box 199
1995 October -1996 June, 1995	box 200
1996 July -1997 February, 1996	box 201
1997 March -1997 June, 1997	box 202
1997 June -1998 June, 1997	box 203
1998-2001	box 210
Scope and Contents	
(mixed content)	
1998-1999	box 211
1999-2000	box 212
2000-2001	box 213
2001-2002	box 224
2002-2003	box 225
2003-2004	box 214
2004-2005	box 279
2005-2006	box 310
2006-2007	box 311
2007-2008	box 326
2007-2008	box 327
Mixed flimsies	
1984 December -1986 June, 1984	box 215
1986-1987	box 216
1987-1988	box 217
1988-1989	box 218
1990-1992	box 219
1992-1993	box 220
1993-1994	box 221
1995-1996	box 222
Combined RBML collections	
Alphabetical, 2008- 2009	box 350
Unsorted dates, 2008- 2009	box 350

(mixed content)

2008 October 24-2008 December 29, 2008	box 350	
2008 December 30-2009 March 6, 2008	box 350	
2009 March 9-2009 May 6, 2009	box 350	
2009 May 7-2009 July 1, 2009	box 350	
2009 July 2-2009 August 7, 2009	box 350	
2009 August 10-2009 October 28, 2009	box 351	folder 1
2009 October 29-2010 January 29, 2009	box 351	folder 2
2010 February 1-2010 May 19, 2010	box 352	folder 3
2010 May 20-2010 July 30, 2010	box 352	folder 4
2010 August 1-2010 October 31, 2010	box 353	folder 5
2010 November 1-2011 January 24, 2010	box 353	folder 6
2011 January 25-2011 March 31, 2011	box 354	folder 7
2011 April 1-2011 June 17, 2011	box 354	folder 8
2011 June 20-2011 August 31, 2011	box 355	folder 9
2011 September 1-2011 November 7, 2011	box 355	folder 10
2011 November 8-2012 January 8, 2011	box 356	folder 11
2012 January 10-2012 March 13, 2012	box 356	folder 12
2012 March 14-2012 May 9, 2012	box 357	folder 13
2012 May 10-2012 July 2, 2012	box 357	folder 14
2012 July 3-2012 September 20, 2012	box 358	folder 15
2012 September 21-2012 December 5, 2012	box 358	folder 16
2012 December 10-2013 February 28, 2012	box 358	folder 17

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Statistics, 1974-2005

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Restricted until 2031

This series contains the departmental statistics: the gifts and additions or change in size of the collection figures; the processing statistics for manuscripts and book cataloguing; and the public services or reference statistics, including circulation and reading room attendance numbers. Most of these figures are then included in the annual reports (see Series II). Later statistics can be found in Series I. Office and day files (e.g., Reference statistics, 2005-2009 in Box 330).

Title/Description	Instances	
Manuscript department gifts and additions, 1979-1990	box 321	folder 1
Manuscript and book gifts and additions / change in size of collection statistics, 1990- 1995	box 321	folder 2
1995-1997	box 321	folder 3
1997-1998	box 321	folder 4
1998-1999	box 321	folder 5
1999-2000	box 321	folder 6
2000-2001	box 321	folder 7
2002-2003	box 321	folder 8
2001-2004	box 321	folder 9
2004-2005	box 321	folder 10
Manuscript department statistical summaries, 1983-1988	box 321	folder 11
Manuscript processing statistics, 1974-1980	box 321	folder 12
Book processing statistics, 1974- 1980	box 321	folder 13
Manuscript and book processing statistics, 1980-1988	box 321	folder 14
1989-1990	box 321	folder 15
1990-1991	box 322	folder 1
1991-1992	box 322	folder 2
1992-1993	box 322	folder 3
1993-1994	box 322	folder 4
1994-1995	box 322	folder 5
1995-1996	box 322	folder 6
1996-1997	box 322	folder 7
1997-1998	box 322	folder 8
1998-1999	box 322	folder 9
1999-2000	box 322	folder 10
2000-2001	box 322	folder 11

2002-2003	box 322	folder 12
Public services / reference statistics, 1998 January -1998 June, 1998	box 322	folder 13
1998-1999	box 322	folder 14
1999-2000	box 322	folder 15
2000-2001	box 322	folder 16
2001-2002	box 322	folder 17
2002-2003	box 322	folder 18
2003-2004	box 322	folder 19
Statistics for External Review, 2003	box 322	folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Registration Forms, 1949-2013

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted; please contact rbml@columbia.edu to request permission to access the records.

Scope and Contents

Registration forms are filled out by researchers when they first arrive at the library. These forms were originally called permission forms since the user was "apply[ing] for permission to read and to take notes" from letters and manuscripts in the collection. Users had to specify not only which materials they were interested in but also they had to state the purpose of their research, supply a local and a permanent address, enter a Columbia or other affiliation, and sign the form. Once submitted, the form recorded the library staff member who granted permission, the date, and any limitations on access. By 1972, researchers can find on the form the rules governing the use of manuscripts: permission to examine, permission to publish and permission for photographic or other reproductions (staff approval is no longer recorded on the form). In 1996 the format of the registration form is adapted in order to include space for a copy of the researcher's Columbia or government-issued ID. The University Archives started using registration card in 2005. In August 2009, all divisions in the RBML adopted the University Archives registration card and these were filed together (no longer by division). Since February 2013, all user information is entered in the Special Collections Research Account Aeon software. The registration forms are filed alphabetically by researcher's last name. The University Archives patron registration cards (and the ones used by all RBML divisions starting August 2009) are organized by registration numbers, which were assigned sequentially.

Title/Description	Instances
Bakhmeteff Archives registration forms	
A-Z, 1978- 1980	box 267
A-I, 1991- 1994	box 267
I-Z, 1991- 1994	box 268
A-Z, 1995- 1999	box 269

RBML Office Files 6913610

A-Z, 2006 April -2008 December, 2006	box 360
A-Z, 2009 January - 2009 July, 2009	box 361
Manuscript registration forms	
A-M, 1949- 1966	box 226
N-Z, 1949- 1966	box 227
A-K, 1967- 1970	box 228
L-Z, 1967- 1970	box 229
A-L, 1970- 1974	box 230
M-Z, 1970- 1974	box 231
A-G, 1975- 1979	box 232
H-N, 1975- 1979	box 233
O-Z, 1975- 1979	box 234
A-L, 1980-1982 June, 1980-1982	box 235
M-Z, 1980-1982 June, 1980-1982	box 236
A-L, 1982 July - 1985, 1982	box 237
M-Z, 1982 July - 1985, 1982	box 238
A-G, 1985- 1987	box 274
P-Z, 1985- 1987	box 275
A-Z, 1986- 1988	box 239
А-Н, 1987- 1991	box 276
I-Z, 1987- 1991	box 277
A-Z, 1991- 1992	box 278
A-O, 1991- 1994	box 240
P-Z, 1991- 1994	box 241
A-Mo, 1995-1996 June, 1995-1996	box 242
Mu-Z, 1995-1996 June, 1995-1996	box 243
A-M, 1996 July -1998 December, 1996	box 244
N-Z, 1996 July -1998 December, 1996	box 245
A-Z, 1999 January - 1999 July 5, 1999	box 246
A-Z, 1999 July 6 - 2000, 1999	box 247
А-Нј, 2001- 2002	box 248
Ho-N, 2001- 2002	box 249

O-Z, 2001- 2002	box 250
A-Z, 2003-2006 March, 2003-2006	box 362
A-Z, 2006 April -2008 December, 2006	box 360
A-Z, 2009 January - 2009 July, 2009	box 361
Rare Book registrations	
A-Z, 1996- 1998	box 270
A-Z, 1998- 1999	box 271
A-Z, 1999- 2000	box 272
A-Z, 2001- 2002	box 273
A-P, 2003-2006 March, 2003-2006	box 362
Q-Z, 2003-2006 March, 2003-2006	box 360
A-Z, 2006 April -2008 December, 2006	box 360
A-Z, 2009 January - 2009 July, 2009	box 361
University Archives patron registration cards	
0001-0928 2005 April -2008 September, 0001-0928, 2005	box 363
0929-1881 2008 September -2009 December, 0929-1881, 2008	box 363
1882-2533 2009 December -2010 April, 1882-2533, 2009	box 364
2534-3416 2010 April -2010 October, 2534-3416, 2010	box 364
3417-4374 2010 October -2011 May, 3417-4374, 2010	box 365
4376-5281 2011 May -2011 November, 4376-5281, 2011	box 365
5282-6061 2011 November -2012 March, 5282-6061, 2011	box 366
6062-7039 2012 March -2012 December, 6062-7039, 2012	box 366
7040-7538 2012 December -2013 February, 7040-7538, 2012	box 359

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Grants, Donors and Fundraising, 1950-2010

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Materials are restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu.

This series contains records related to the fundraising efforts by the RBML as well as grants and gifts received by the library. There is information about individual donors and the Friends of the Columbia Libraries.

Title/Description	Instances	
Fundraising		
Gifts correspondence, 1950-1996	box 367	folder 1
Books and Bytes issues, 1991-1997	box 367	folder 2
Books and Bytes photographs, 1990s	box 367	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Prints, contact sheets and negatives)		
CUL Newsletter issues, 1995-1997	box 367	folder 4
Tennessee Williams fundraiser, 1995	box 367	folder 5-6
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
Fundraising letters and brochures, 1994-2004	box 367	folder 7
Library Giving Opportunities, 1996-1997	box 367	folder 8
Friends of the Libraries		
Friends of the Libraries Council, 1991-1993	box 367	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Constitution, members' list, etc.)		
Friends reception invitations, 1990-1992	box 367	folder 10
Friends historical information, 1985-1997	box 367	folder 11
Promotional materials		
Columbia University Libraries and the Campaign for Columbia brochure, 1996	box 367	folder 12
Friends brochure, 2003	box 367	folder 13
Honor with Books brochure, 2006	box 367	folder 14
Giving brochure, 2007	box 367	folder 15
Friends of the Libraries News newsletter issue, 2007	box 367	folder 16
RBML 2007 calendar, 2007, 2007, 2007	box 367	folder 17
Libraries 2008 calendar proof, 2008, 2008, 2008	box 367	folder 18
Stephen Whitney Phoenix Society, 2000-2006	box 367	folder 19

rants		
RBML Funded Projects, 2002-2006	box 367	folder 20
Applications for the Center Human Rights Documentation and Research		
The Bay and Paul Foundations, 2004-2009	box 367	folder 21
Coanima Foundation, 2006-2007	box 367	folder 22
MacArthur Foundation, 2005-2007	box 367	folder 23
Samuel Rubin Foundation, 2005	box 367	folder 24
International Monitor Institute, 1995-2004	box 367	folder 25
John Merck Fund, 2007	box 367	folder 26
Mellon Foundation		
Preserving Audio Content interim report, 2010	box 367	folder 27
Graduate Internship in Primary Source Collections grant, 2007-2010	box 367	folder 28
Survey of Audio and Moving Image materials proposal, 2005	box 367	folder 29
Survey of Audio and Moving Image materials meetings, 2005	box 367	folder 30
Highest Priority Special Collections project, 2005-2006	box 367	folder 31
Highest Priority Special Collections project proposal, 2005	box 367	folder 32
Unprocessed collections survey for grant, 2004	box 367	folder 33
Survey of Special Collections Materials grant final report, 2004	box 367	folder 34
Survey of Special Collections Materials grant interim reports and summaries, 2003-2004	box 367	folder 35
Survey rating descriptions and instructions, 2004	box 367	folder 36
Survey of Special Collections Materials grant proposal, 2003-2004	box 367	folder 37
Grant press releases and correspondence, 2002-2003	box 367	folder 38
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)		
Amiri Baraka papers application, 2009	box 367	folder 39
Joseph Pulitzer papers application, 2008	box 367	folder 40
New York Chamber of Commerce grant award, 2007-2009	box 367	folder 41

New York Chamber of Commerce records final report, 2010	box 367	folder 42
Posters in Columbia University Libraries, 2004	box 367	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
(A Project to Stabilize Rare and Fragile Posters in the Columbia University Libraries)		
Gladys Krieble Delmas Foundation		
Brander Matthews Dramatic Museum puppets and masks, 2008-2010	box 367	folder 44
New Approaches to Generating EAD Finding Aids, 2006-2007	box 367	folder 45
Furthermore grants in publishing		
Catalogue of the Andrew Alpern Collection of Drawing Instructions at the Avery Architectural & Fine Arts Library, 2009	box 367	folder 46
Jewels in Her Crown: Treasures from the Special Collections of Columbia's Libraries, 2004	box 367	folder 47
The Florence Gould Foundation: Joan of Arc Preservation, 2000	box 367	folder 48
Cahman Foundation for Bakhmeteff Archives Collections, 2004	box 367	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
(Alexis Goldenweier and Zosa Szajkowski)		
Oral History: Atlantic Philanthropies and NEH, 2008-2009	box 367	folder 50
New York State Digital Projects, 2004	box 368	folder 1
Cornell proposal to CLIR, 2010	box 368	folder 2
Ford IFP archives project pre-proposal, 2010	box 368	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(International Fellowship Program)		
Funds		
Bakhmeteff Archives administrative file, 1992-2005	box 368	folder 4
NEH grant for Bakhmeteff Archives, 1979-1984	box 368	folder 5-6
Scope and Contents		
(2 folders)		
The Henrietta and Arthur Baron Fund, 1986-1991	box 368	folder 7

Boyer Gift for Cataloging, 1998	box 368	folder 8
B. H. Breslauer Foundation, 2010	box 368	folder 9
Carnegie Gift, 1998-2004	box 368	folder 10
Herman and Aveve Cohen rare book fund, 1986-1990	box 368	folder 11
Marguerite and Louis Henry Cohn Memorial Fund, 1984-1996	box 368	folder 12
Charles E. Culpeper Foundation, 1994	box 368	folder 13
Extramural exhibitions fund, 1991-1994	box 368	folder 14
Thomas Forbath Fund, 1994-1996	box 368	folder 15
Aaron Frankel Fund in Loving Memory of Abetha Aayer Frankel, 2006-2009	box 368	folder 16
The Friendship Fund for the Charles Crane papers addendum, 2002-2006	box 368	folder 17
Furnishing Fund, 1984-1990	box 368	folder 18
William T. Golden Gift, 2001	box 368	folder 19
Halsband Fund, 1956-1995	box 368	folder 20
Lamont Fund and Jane Howard Papers gift, 1981-2000	box 368	folder 21
Alan H. Kempner Fund, 1985-2003	box 368	folder 22
Sighle Kennedy Endowment for the Samuel Beckett Collection, 1997-1998	box 368	folder 23
Samuel H. Kress Foundation grant, 2002	box 368	folder 24
Paul Oscar Kristeller Fund, 1999-2006	box 368	folder 25
Leo Lande Foundation (Sapir Papers), 1992-1993	box 368	folder 26
Mary Lasker Fund, 1994-1999	box 368	folder 27
Lefrak Organization, 1994-1995	box 368	folder 28
Kenneth Lohf Fund, 1994-2002	box 368	folder 29
Map exhibition catalogue fund, 1994-1995	box 368	folder 30
Merc Fund, 2002	box 368	folder 31
John M. Mundy Memorial Fund, 2004-2005	box 368	folder 32
New York Times Foundation, 1995-2003	box 368	folder 33
Igor Pereplotchikov Gift, 2002	box 368	folder 34
Stephen Whitney Phoenix Society Gifts, 1999-2001	box 368	folder 35
Pricewaterhouse Coopers Papers, 2000	box 368	folder 36
Radov Gift, 1999-2006	box 368	folder 37

Otto Rank Fund, 1982-2010	box 368	folder 38-40
Scope and Contents		
(3 folders)		
RBML Endowment Fund, 1984-1999	box 368	folder 41
Louis B. Rosenblum Fund, 1996	box 369	folder 1
Morris Saffron Fund, 1994	box 369	folder 2
Spewack Fund, 1991-2008	box 369	folder 3
Seth Sprague Foundation, 1996-1998	box 369	folder 4
Donors	box 370	

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

(Materials restricted. To request permission, please email rbml@columbia.edu.)

Series XII: Herbert Lehman Suite Files, 1953-2001

Scope and Contents

These files pertain to RBML's administration of the Herbert Lehman Suite in the SIPA building.

Title/Description	Instances	
Original Gift Agreement (copy), 1966	box 294	
Gift Notes, 2001	box 294	
General Information on Suite, 1985-1987	box 294	
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
Annual Report, 1970-1984	box 294	
Scope and Contents		
5 folders		
Reports and Statistics, 1985-1991	box 294	
Scope and Contents		
4 folders		
Annual Report Information, 1991-1992	box 294	
Biannual Report, 1990-1992		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

RBML Office Files 6913610

	box 294
Report, 1992-1995	box 294
Annual Report, 1999	box 294
Anuuual Report, 2000	box 294
Statistics, 1994-2000	box 294
Classes, Meetings, and Events, 1982-1991	box 294
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Classes, Meetings, and Events, 1991-1997	box 295
Scope and Contents	
5 folders	
Lehman Foundation Meeting, 2001 May 23	box 295
Liberalism Under Fire: New York in the 1950sConference	box 295
Events Materials, 2001	box 295
Advertising, 2001	box 295
Paper Proposals, 2001	box 295
Papers, 2001	box 295
Exhibits, 1982-1989	box 295
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Overbrook Press Exhibition, 1992-1993	box 296
Herbert Lehman Exhibition in Germany, 1992-1993	box 296
Art Exhibitions, 2000	box 296
Exhibit Labels, undated	box 296
Exhibit Guidelines, undated	box 296
Exhibit Articles, 1982-1983	box 296
Correspondence, 1980-1982	box 296
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Correspondence, 1985-1996	box 296

12 folders

Correspondence, 1997-2002	box 297
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
Outreach, 1993-1996	box 297
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Film Preservation Project, 1993	box 297
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Film Preservation Project, 2000	box 297
Preservation—Temperature and Humidity Levels in Suite, 2003	box 297
Renovation, 2002	box 297
Microfilm ProjectsEvaluation of the Lehman Collections, 2001	box 297
WMHT/Inside Albany—Tape Collections, 2001	box 297
Information for New Curator, undated	box 297
On Loan File, 1985-1987	box 297
General Files, L-Z, 1969-1978	box 298
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
John R. Lehman, 1971-1972	box 298
Lehman College, 1972	box 298
Circulation Statistics—NYPL Material, 1968-1982	box 298
Lehman Suite Dedication (Transcripts), 1971	box 371
Museum of the City of New York, 1953-1956	box 371
Press Releases on the Presentation of the Lehman Suite, 1969 January 5	box 371
Blueprints and Suite Design, 1971-1979	box 371
Blueprints, 1967	box 371

Architectural Specifications (Harrison and Abramovitz), 1967	box 371
Projects in Memory of the Lehman Family of Rimpar, 1993	box 371
ACIS Computer Account—Wendy Lash, 1995	box 371
Missing Items, 1985	box 371
Lehman Suite Booklets and Brochures, undated	box 371
Circulation Procedures, 1984	box 371
Lehman Family History List, undated	box 371
"Examples of Database Entries for Various Forms of Material Linked to HHL Series", undated	box 372
Additional Declassified Documents—Cataloging Rules, 1980-1981	box 372
Lehman Suite Stats, Circulation, Performance Evaluation Rules, 2002	box 372
Location Guide to the HHL Papers in the Lehman Suite, 406 IAB (Outdated), undated	box 372
Disaster Plans (Outdated), 2000	box 372
Urban Jungles: Zoos and American SocietyDissertation by Jeffery Nugent Hyson, 1999	box 372
Notes on Lehman Children's Zoo, 2002	box 372
Lehman Suite Reference Statistics, 2003	box 372
HHL Papers - Special Files Register, undated	box 373
Index to Lehmann Speeches, undated	box 373
UNRRA, undated	box 373
Richard Scandrett Papers, undated	box 373
Paul Baerwald Papers, undated	box 373
Edith Lehman Papers, undated	box 373
Hugh Jackson Papers, undated	box 373
James McDonald Papers, undated	box 373
Robert GA Jackson Papers, undated	box 373
Frank Altschul Papers, undated	box 373
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
UNRRA microfilm, undated	box 373

William B Welsh Papers, undated	box 373
Charles Poletti papers, undated	box 373
Marshall MacDuffie Papers, undated	box 373
Guest book, 1971-1977	box 373
HHL Campaign Records Guide, undated	box 373
Herbert Lehman Papers, undated	box 373

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XIII: Legacy Description

Scope and Contents

This series contains library and archival description that is no longer current for finding and managing RBML materials, but may be of historical interest.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Scanned PDF finding aids

Scope and Contents

In the mid 2000s, typewritten finding aids for archival collections (both RBML and Bahkmeteff) were scanned to PDF and posted online. The information in these files has mostly been superceded by description managed first in EAD and then as of 2019 in ArchiveSpace. These 2487 PDF files are preserved at Level 1, and can be accessed by request.

HTML finding aids

Scope and Contents

Before EAD was adopted in the late 2000s, some archival description was encoded directly into HTML finding aids. 218 such finding aids are preserved here.

^ Return to Table of Contents